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PROCEEDINGS
Tuesday, March 6, 2001
Morning Sessgion

THE EXAMINER: Public Utllities Commission of Ohio has
get for hearing at this time and place Case Nog. 00-533-TR-CVF,
00-534-TR-CVF, 00-750-TR-CVF, and 00-1686-TR-CVF: In the Matter
of B&T Express, Inc., Notice of BApparent Violation and Intent to
Agsgess Clvil Forfelture.

My name is Kerry Sheets, I'm an Attorney-Examiner for
the Commission, and I’'ve been assigned to hear this matter. May
I now have appearances of the parties, please? Start with the
staff.

MR. SATTERWHITE: On behalf of the staff of the Public
Utilities Commission, Betty D. Montgomery, Ohio Attorney
General, Duane Luckey, Section Chief, and appearing today are
Asgistant Attorneys General Matthew Satterwhite and Rimberly
Danosi.

THE EXAMINER: Very good. Mr. Ferris,

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, let the record show the
appearance on behalf of B&T Expresas, Inc., of Boyd Ferris of the
law firm of Carlile, Patchen and Murphy, which is a new address,
I've given the reporter the card with the address and

everything. And I think previously I had entered an appearance
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in those proceedings as a member of Ferris & Ferris, but our
firm has merged with Carlile, Patchen & Murphy, so I‘d like the
record to reflect that change. Thank you.

THE EXAMINER: Very good. Are there any preliminary
matters?

MR. FERRIS: Yes, your Honor, there is cne preliminary
matter. I'd like to note an objection to proceeding with the
cases at this time because of the failure of the staff to comply
with discovery requests that were submitted to the staff in June
of 2000.

Specifically, I submitted interrogatories for each of
the inspectors with questions related specifically to the
individual citations involved in each of these proceedings.

The staff did notify me in November that certain
information was available for review. I did come over last week
and review that infermation. It did not include any answers to
the interrogatories I submitted.

It also did not include some other documents that
I'm -- I was advised yesterday at 3:30 p.m. that the staff
intended to rely upon even though the response in Noverber
indicated that those documents had been included. They were not
included in the items that I was provided for inspection last
week.

The failure of the staff to comply with what I

congider to be very reasomable digcovery requests under both
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4903.082 and 4903.22 has precluded any adequate preparation and
we object to any further proceedings.

MR. SATTERWEITE: Your Honor, staff believes that
staff is not subject to formal discovery. In the past
proceedings with Mr. Perris we have also responded to what’s
termed as discovery under a public records request.

We make the documents available for him to review,
gome we provide him at his office, as a utility we provided them
that way, but we have never followed the formal discovery rules.

Also, 1f he did truly believe we were not following
formal discovery rules, the procedure is not to show up at the
hearing date and request it be continued. He needed tec do a
Motion to Compel earlier.

We don’t believe that’s necessary here because we're
not subject to that, but it’s improper to come up the day of the
hearing and say you don’'t have the documents so now you don't
want to move forward.

And as far asg the documents that he was provided
yesterday, we just wanted -- There was a late viclation that was
added and we wanted to make sure he had everything from what he
had requested earlier in public records, 80 we went ahead and
gent him the extra document to make gure he had it, and we
thought while we were gending one inspection report, we might as
well send them all, and he’s had the inspection reports, he's

gsent them with his request for hearing, and aren’t those the
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documents we gent yesterday?

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, let me respond in kind to
Mr. Satterwhite’'s statement.

No. 1, the suggestion that the staff isn’t subject to
reasonable discovery requests in a situation where they initiate
the proceeding, they are prosecuting the proceeding, and they
are trying to deny the Respondent an opportunity to examine
materials in advance of thelr case is ridiculous. I mean, that
would be a genuine denial of due process if it ever existed.

Two, they did provide me coples of the inspection
reports earlier. Unfortunately, they only provided the first
page of the inspection reports, and when I went in to inspect
the materials last week, the first page of the inspection
reporta were the only ones there.

Now, my interrogatories, asg far as not filing a Motion
to Compel, my interrogatories dealt primarily with obtaining any
copies of notes, photog or whatever that might be relied upon by
the staff in this proceeding.

Up until yesterday at 3:30 I was never provided an
opportunity, nor did I know that there existed a Page 2 to any
of these inspectlon reports, all of which refer to notes and
photos.

Now, I understand that, you know, sometimes you
provide things under document requests, and I don’'t care what

they call them, but I was lead to believe that there were only
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Page 1s, and now all of a sudden at the last hour, 3:00 in the
afternoon the day before the hearing, I find out there are Page
2g and they refer to all the things I was asking for in the
interrogatories.

There 1s no way for me to investigate the accuracy of
what’s contained on Page 2 in the notes, nc way to investigate
whether the investigators may have made a mistake, or whether
they were accurate, or some of the vagueness that occurs on
those notes.

It just denys me an opportunity to prepare. I can't
prepare. Now, if they want to agree to the Page 2 of all those
inspection reports will not be relied upon, that portion of my
argument I’'11 withdraw.

MR, SATTERWHITE: Abgolutely not. This was an issue
in the last B&T case and we made sure that the Page 238 were
included. And the request was in June of 2000. He came to look
at these last week to gee if they existed or not.

I mean, if you really thought this was an issue and
thought it would be an issue again, you’d think you would look
at it a lot earlier to see if the Page 28 were included or not.
It seems to be a last minute effort by your part, not the
staff’g part.

MR. FERRIS: Well, it's a last minute effort on the
part of the staff to infuse or inject thege second pages to the

investigation report. They were never furnished to me, they
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weren’t in the file of things they gave me. Now, I know Judi
prepared that, I'm not blaming you.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Well, I assumed you had a meeting
before you locked at that pile. They were given to you before
that.

MR. FERRIS: The Page 1 was. I was never given any
Page 2, never. I don’t have it. BAnd, by the way, T know I
didn‘t come in until before the hearing, but that’s not an
unusual procedure for attorneys.

I came in a week before the hearing, I looked through
the materials. There was nothing there that caused me any
concern because the -- if you want to look at the stack of
materials you gave me, there is no Page 2 on any of the reports.

MR. SATTERWHITE: I assumed we gave it to you before
you looked at that stack of materials.

MR. FERRIS: I wae not gilven the Page 2 to any report.
The materials that I requested in June, I finally got a response
from Judi in the middle of November saying it’s here.

I was -- One of those responses was given in the form
of a disc, which as you know I picked up earlier than last week
when I came in to review the documents. I was never able to
open it. No one ever got back to me with a way to open it or
remailed the materials,

I'm not trying to pull your leg, I just didn’t get the

material. I requested these inspection reports, copies of them
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a8 soon as the citations came out, and I have copies that were
furnished, but again, Page 2 is never included.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Well, Page 2, what is encompassed on
there is like a line maybe of notes. I don’t see how you're
prejudiced by looking at that now. We can even agree to give
you a half an hour or hour to lock at it 1f you want.

MR. FERRIS: Wait a minute, your Honor, let’s just
look at one of these. On Page 2 --

MR. SATTERWHITE: Do you want to go off the record?

THE EXAMINER: Let’s go off the record.

(Discussion held off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: We're golng to go back on the record.
Ckay.

MR, SATTERWHITE: While we were off the record, both
parties agreed that on inspection report OHKG3(0058 on Page 2,
there’s an area marked "Notes", starting with, "This vehicle®,
and ending with, "This violation®.

That will not be considered part of the exhibit when
entered, and we’ll cover that again later, but just so the
record is clear what happened off the record.

MR. FERRIS: A&nd alsc on 521.

MR. SATTERWHITE: That won't be on there.

MR. FERRIS: Your Homor, I'd still maintain my record
objection, the initial part of my record objection, whether or

not the staff is subject to interrogatories that are submitted.
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But I would withdraw the second part of my objection based upon
the representation that they are not going to rely upon the
materialsg that were finally received yesterday afternoon.

THE EXBMINER: All right. My ruling is I don't
believe gtaff is subject to the rules of digcovery as noted in
the Commigsion’s regulations, and we’ll proceed on that basis.
Your objection is noted for the record, and you can pursue that
at another time.

Do you have a witness to call?

MS. DANOSI: Yes, your Honor. Staff would like to
call as its first witness Officer Johnson.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Before that, your Honor, there was
one other preliminary matter that slipped my mind.

Before the hearing, counsel agreed that in order not
to have to call more witnesses than we had to from the company,
that certain exhibits provided by the company could be entered
into the evidence, and I've provided counsel a copy of that
ahead of time at the hearing, and I‘ve got a copy for the
record, if counsel says 1lt's okay.

MR. FERRIS: I have no objection to appending this to
the record, yocur Houmor. I'd suggest we call it a counsel
exhibit,

Counsel Exhibit 1, the multi-page document consisting
of 11 different exhibits. While we're at it, I would alsoc ask

your Honor to take administrative notice of the safety records
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of B&T Express, Inc., at both this Commission and the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Administrationm.

All of those documents are public records and they are
all in the possession of the Commigsion, so I don't think
there’s any surprises here.

MR. SATTERWHITE: No, there’s no objection to that.

THE EXAMINER: Very well. I‘ll take administrative
notice of those safety records of B&T Express.

MR. SATTERWHITE: And let me provide for the reporter
and your Honor -- May I approach? We’ll call it Counsel
Exhibits and they are listed 1 through 11, go if we're citing to
them later we can -- Counsel Exhibit I and Counsel Exhibit 2 and
g0 on.

THE EXAMINER: And the overall 11 exhibits will be
entitled Counsel Exhibit 1. Mr. Ferris, did you say that this
was going to be Counsel Exhibit 1 in total?

MR. SATTERWHITE: Let’'s call it counsel exhibits and
then it will be Counsel Exhibits 1 through 11, that way if we're
citing to them you won’t have to say Counsel Exhibit 1, subPart
I, just so it’s easy to read in the brief.

MR. FERRIS: That'’s fine with me.

MR. SATTERWHITE: And cne clarification on the
administrative notice, is that the record at this time or the

record at the time of the violationg that are at igsue in the

cage?
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MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, administrative notice of the
records as of the time the records were prepared. I‘m not
exactly sure, I know that the last compliance audit was
conducted in August, so it would have been as of August, which
I'm sure is still the one as of thig time, but I don’t want
to --
MR. SATTERWHITE: So the one closest to the actual
violatione of the case, then?
MR. FERRIS: Sure,
MR. SATTERWHITE: Just wanted to clarify.
THE EXBMINER: All right.
(Witness was sworn.)
MS. DANOSI: Thank you, your Honor.

Thereupon, Counsel Exhibit Nos. 1 through 11

were marked for purposes of identification.
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OFFICER STEVEN CHARLES JOHNSON

of lawful age, being first duly placed under oath, as prescribed

by law, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. DANOSI:

0.

Officer Johnsgon, would you please state your full name

for the record?

A.

=

© p O PO B O EoO

Steven Charleg Johnson.

And your busginess address?

My home address or --

Just your business address.

District headquarters in Cambridge, Ohio.

And by whom are you employed?

The Chio State Patrol.

What is the specific title of your position?
Motor carrier ingpector, enforcement inspector.
and in that position, what dutles do you perform?

I perform driver and vehicle safety inspections, North

American Standard Inspections on commercial motor vehicles.

Q.
position?

A.

Q.

Okay. How long have you been employed in that

A little over 15 years.

In the course of that employment have you recelved any

type of training that enables you to perform your job duties?

A,

Many times.
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Q. Would you just briefly describe some of that training?

A. Several North American Standard Training courses,
hazardous materials, cargo tank courses, such ag that.

Q. All right. Were you on duty the day of October 26,
18837

A. Yes, I was.

Q. And on that day what was your job assignment?

A. I was working at Cambridge at the permanent scale
facility in Cambridge, Ohio. That’s where I was scheduled at
that day.

Q. Did you inspect a vehicle, a truck that resulted in
your preparing inspection report OHEKW30058?

A. Yes.

MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, I would requegt that we could
mark this as staff Exhibit 1, and I would provide copies to the
Bench. May I provide the witnese a copy?

THE EXAMINER: You may.

MS. DANOSI: And opposing counsel.

Thereupon, Staff Exhibit No. 12 was

marked for purposes of identification.

MR. SATTERWHITE: We thought we were going to enter
the other exhibite that we did as Counsel Exhibits 1 through 11,

so if it says 12, why don’t we go ahead and mark it Staff
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Exhibit 12, just so there’s not a bunch of numbers on top of it.
THE EXAMINER: All right.
MR. SATTERWHITE: Just a management thing.
THE EXAMINER: And the others were entitled Counsel
Exhibit; is that correct?
MR. SATTERWHITE: Correct.
BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Officer Jchnson, is this a copy of the report that you
prepared on that date?

A. Yeg, it is.

Q. If we could, we're going to take a look at a couple of
things on this report. In the center of the report there's a
paragraph entitled "Violations”®.

A, Yes.

Q. There’s a columm as part of that paragraph that is
entitled "0OS'. Can you tell me what that stands for?

4. Qut of sgervice.

Q. Then underneath that column, we have Ng and Ys, and
that atands for?

A. "Out of service, yes or no".

Q. Okay. So we -- Do we have gsome out-of-service
violations here?

A. Right. Yes, we do.

Q. All right. Can you describe for ug in a bit of detail

the out-of-service violations cited under Code Section 396,3A17
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And over on the right-hand side it 1s further described as brake
out of adjustment, 1R. Can you tell us a little bit about that
violation?

A. Yes, that's the travel, brake travel, which is the --
and the 1R, first of all, is the right side of the vehicle, the
steering axle, front axle of the vehicle. That’s a type 20
brake, that's the size of the brake chamber.

Q.  Okay.

A. It has a maximum travel limit of
one-and-three-quarters inches, that's in the measurement in how
we meagure the travel, and the 1R brake had the travel of
one-and-seven-eighth inches, which put it over the
one-and-three-quarter limit.

The next two down through there, the next brakes are
the 2R and the 3R, that’s the -- both all on the right side,
passenger side of the vehicle, the second axle and the third
axle.

Q. And it was the one that was on the firgt right that
was considered the out of service?

L. A1l three actually are out of service.

Q. All right.

A. The computers won’t -- Once you pick up one violation
by name and out of service, it won't recognize the other oneg as
out of service, but actually there’s a 20 percent defective

brakes on a vehicle, which places it out of service, and with
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three defective brakes on there it put it over the --

Q. Thank yvou. Can you then tell me a little bit about
the next one listed as out of service, which is under Code
Section 393.67, described as the fuel tank requirement
vieolation, tank leaking fuel?

A. Right. It was a hole in the fuel tank and it was
running out on to the ground.

Q. Visibly running out, you could see the fuel was coming
out of the tank?

4. Vigibly, veah.

Q. All right. Thank you. Officer Johnson, I would just
like to ask you, how did you know that this carrier was B&T
Express, were there some markings?

A. Right. I had no idea who the carrier was until I got
there and vigually seen the markings on the vehicle,

Q. All right,

MS. DANOSI: I have no further questions of thig
witness.
THE EXAMINER: Thank you. Mr. Ferris.
MR. FERRIS: Thank you, your Honor.
CROSS - EXAMINATION
BY MR. FERRIS:
Q. Officer Johnson, my name 1ls Boyd Ferris, I represent

B&T Express in this case. I'm sorry, I may have missed this,
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how many years have you been with the patrol?
A, With the state patrecl, actually just since ’95. But

with PUCO and doing this, inspecting vehicles, since /85, Bugust

'85.

Q. You were with the PUCO prior to '957

A. That’s correct.

Q. Now, are you -- I take it you’ve received training in
what you do?

A.  Absolutely, yes.

Q. When wag the last training?

A. My last training was cargo tank training, and that was
just last fall.

Q. And are you trained as a Hazmat or nonHazmat?

A, I'm trained in hazardous material. I'm qualified to
do hazardous material inspections. I'm not a hazardous material
specialist, but I do North BZmerica Standards. I can also do
cargo tank and hazardous material inspections.

Q. Okay. BAnd this one, I take it, since there was
nothing listed under hazardous materials, you were doing as a
nonhazardous materials inspection?

A. Correct.

Q. Do you have any independent recollection of the day in
question?

A, Yes, I do.

Q. Well, can you tell me what you had been doing that
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day?

A. I wag working in the Cambridge scales, and I received
a call to come to this location and inspect this vehicle.

Q. Okay. And how did it happen that you were at the
Canbridge scales?

A. That's my schedule -- my scheduling, that's where I
worked that day.

Q. Do you work different places different days?

A. Yeah.

Q. And who determines where you work?

A. I have a supervigor, mix-hap sergeant and a
supervisor.

0. 2And is it generally the same each week, do you have a
weekly routine you repeat, or does 1t change daily?

A. It changes daily, and there’s only so many areag you
work in a certain area, so you get around the same places a lot.

Q. And do vyou receive instructions from this Commission
as to what your activities will be at different work locations?

A. From this Commission? No.

Q. Do you recelve any written instructions from the
patrel?

L. No written ingtructions.

Q. Do you have a driver’s manual that lists what your
duties are at each work station?

A. A manual, yes, Not a written record.
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Q. Okay. There’s nothing that you’re furnished that says
when you're working at the Cambridge scales, these are your
duties?

A. No, just -- it’s -- Everybody works a little
differently, I suppose. I don’t know what you mean.

Q. I'm just trying to find out what the patroel tells you
in terms of how you're supposed to cperate when you're at
different locations.

A. You perform inspections, random or otherwise.

Q. Okay. Now, I take it that this was a weekday?

A. Yes. I couldn’t tell you which day it was.

Q. And the time started 11:05 and the time ended 12:05.
Do you recall whether that's a.m. or p.m.?

A. That would be a.m. and p.m., 11:05 a.m.

Q. Okay. Where ls State Reoute 13 and Route 7 in
comparigon to the Cambridge gcaleg?

A. It's northeast a considerable distance.

Q Okay. And vou describe it as a rest area?

A. Yes.

Q What kind of rest area is it?

A It’s a state rest area at the junction of 13 and Route
7.

Q. Can you describe it for me, physically, what it looks
like?

A. It’s not unlike a lot of the rest areas you see along
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the interstate. It’s a smaller scale.

Q. And does it have rcom for more than one
tractor/traller?

A. Yes.

Q. How many were in the rest area that day?

A. I don’t recall. There was at least one, I know that;
this one.

Q. Do you know when it got there?

A. No, I don’t.

Q. Was this unusual for you to drive from the Cambridge
scaleg up to this rest area?

A. I wag called out -- I've been called long distances
for -- to investigate accidents or to do imspectiomns on
vehicles.

Q. And why were you called thig time?

A. I was called by a trooper, he noticed the vehicle

leaking and he called my supervisor to have somebody to come and

look at it, and I was chosen.

Q.

o P oo p oo p

Is there some reason he wouldn't do it?
The trooper?

Yes.

It’s not mix-hap trained.

Can you tell me what mix-hap 1s?

Motor carrier safety procedure.

And why did he call you to come inspect that vehicle?




[CNNEC T - R S

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MC GINNIS & ASSCCIATES, INC. 2
COLUMBUS, OHIO
614.431.1344 800.498,2451
www.meginniscourtreporters.com
A. He notlced leaking fuel.
Q. So he called you speciflcally to come --
A. He didn’'t call me specifically, he wanted a motor
carrier ingpector to come and lock at it.
Q. Okay. But that vehicle was selected by him for
inspection?
MS. DRNOSI: Objection. I don’t think our witness can
tegtify to what the other officer was thinking at the time.
THE EXAMINER: He can ask the question and if you
know, you can give the answer.
BY MR. FERRIS:
Do you recall the trooper’s name?
Yeah.

What was the trooper’s name?

Q

A

Q

A. Dan Floor.
Q I'm sorry?

A Dan Floor.

Q When you turned in your inspection report, was this
second page included in what you turned in?

Turned in --

When do you turn these into the Commission?

They are downloaded through my computer, or uploaded.
And how frequently does that occur?

Daily.

© oo oo P

. And does the gecond page go with the first page?
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A. Yes, I assume so.
Q. You say the driver was sleeping when you arrived?

A. I thipk that’s what it says here. I’'m not sure if he

was sleeping when I arrived there or not, but I knew he had

been.
Okay. Were you there when the unit was repaired?
A, No.
Q. You just -- You placed it out of service and then you
left?

A Yes.
Q You didn’t observe the driver driving this vehicle?
A. No, I did not.
Q Do you know who the owner of the unit wasg?

A. It doesn’t show on the inspection report. I don’t
know who owns the vehicle, I don’t recall.

Q. Did you check the registration?

A, Yes, I did. I'’ve got the vehicle information here, it
goes oun to my computer, but it doesn’t come out in the printout,

Q. Okay. Do you know if the information is downloaded
and then just not --

A. I assume it‘g downloaded, but it doesn’t come out in
the printout, itsgelf.

Q. Okay. Did you review the driver’s daily inspection
report for that day?

A. Yeah.
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Q. And what did that report reflect?

A. I don’t know exactly what was on it. But I see there
that I have examined the logs and they are on the logs, it's
part of the log examination.

Q. You say the driver was empty?

A. The vehicle was empty, yes.

Q. Do you know when the last shipment had been
transported?

A, No, I don't recall. It would have been on his logs,
but I don’t recall.

Q. On both of these violationsg that you referred to, you

indicate they were unit No. 1.

A. Yes.
Q. That means it’s the tractor?
A. Right.

Q. Do you know whether this unit had had an annual
inspection?

a. I don't recall. I don’'t know.

Q. Were you familiar with the driver or the wehicle other
than on thilg day in question?

A. No, not at all.

Q. Have you ever -- Do you recall ever writing a similar
violation notice on this vehicle?

A. I don’'t recall ever inspecting this vehicle before.

Q. Okay.
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A. It doesn’t stick out in my mind, I don’t know.

Q. Did you have any reason to talk with anyone at B&T
Express about the vehicle, other than the driver?

A, I don't think so. I don’'t think so.

Q. How did you conclude that B&T Express wasg the
responsible company?

A.  He had the markings on the side, had the B&T logs, log
for B&T Express, had B&T permits and paperwork.

Q. Do you know whether this driver was operating under
dispatch at the time you ingpected the vehicle?

A. I don't recall.

Q. Are you familiar with the language of Section 396.3
that relates to the brake out of adjustment violation you noted?

A. Not the -- I know the gist of it. I don’t know what
you want to know.

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, if I could approach the
witness. I just have a copy of 396.
BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. I11 hand you a copy of that document I‘ve printed
out, Section 396.3. Can you tell me what section you cited this
vehicle for being in violation of?

A. It’s 396.3A1.

Q. Could you read through Paragraphs 3A and Al and tell
me if you see any mention of the word "brake" in there?

A. This is -- It’'s pretty broad, actually. It covers the
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vehicle,

Q. Would you answer my question, please? Do you see the
word "brake" mentioned anywhere?

A. No, I don't gee the word "brake”, no.

Q. And are there any standards as to brake out of
adjustment?

A. Yes.,

Q. In that statute?

A. No, not in this, no.

Q. There's nothing mentioned in there about adjustments
to brakes or anything else, is there?

A. No.

Q. Are you familiar with the scope of the part of that
section of the code?

A, What, the general --

Q. Do you know what Section 396 of the Code of Federal
Regulationg is intended to do?

A. Inspection, repalr and maintenance of the vehicle.

Q. Okay. I’ll hand you a document entitled the -- algo
out of Title 49, that’s part 396, it says Section 396.1.

MR. SATTERWHITE: If I can approach, your Honmor, to
gee what he’s showing?
MR. FERRIS: I'm sorry. 396.1.

BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. What does the scope of that section appear to be,
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according to --

MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, please, I think he’s asking
the witness to go beyond what he’s trained to do as far as
analyze the section of a gtatutory provision,

MR. FERRIS: I'm not asking him to analyze it, your
Honor, I'm just asking him to read that and tell me what it
says.

THE EXBMINER: He can do that.

BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. Can you tell us what that part says?

A, Basically, you're to maintain your vehicle, maintain
your motor vehicle, shall comply and be --

Q. It sayg, "Every motor carrier, its offlcers, drivers,
agents, representatives and employees directly concerned with
the inspection or maintenance of motor vehicles shall comply and
be convergant with the ruleg of this part".

A. Right.

Q. That means they have to be conversant with --

MR. SATTERWHITE: Objection, your Honor, he’s
testifying for the witness. He can ask the witness a question,
and I think the witness hés stated already what hig
interpretation is, but ag far as counsel reading stuff into the
record and saying what that means, I think we’re going to have
to object to that.

THE EXAMINER: Yeah, I think he can tell you what he
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thinks; I mean, read it and give an answer.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Just to further the objection, your
Honor, as far as if counsel wants to cite later in hig brief,
that’s fine. I don’t know that he needs to have the witness
read what it says. I guess I'm trying to see the relevance.

MR. FERRIS: Well, your Honor, the witness is the cne
that ig out issuing the citations, and I‘'m trying to figure out
why he picked 396.3A1. It doesn’t mention brakes at all.

BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. Did somebody tell you to pick that?

A. No, that is a code that is preset in our computer.
You hit a "brake out of adjustment", that is what comes up, that
is the section that comes up. I can’t change that, that’s what
your option is, that is it.

Q. So if you find a brake out of adjustment, it just
automatically cites that section?

A. That section, ves.

Q. But that’s not the section that contains any
adjustment requirements?

4. No, it doesn't have the specific brake regquirements in
it as worded in there.

Q. Have you as a safety officer received any training in
other laws of Ohio, specifically anything under Chapter 4513 of
the Ohio Revised Code, regarding brakeg?

A. No.
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Q. Do you know what the requirements of the State of Ohio
are for brakes on tractors?
A. They have adopted the federal regulations and
requirements.
Q. Have you ever received any training as to other
requirements?

A. In what way, what do you mean?

Q. Other than the federal requirements you're referring

to.

A, No, the federal requirements is what we’'re training
under.

Q. Do you know whether the brakes actually worked?

A. I geen their action, yes.

Q. Dbid the brakes work?

A. They were operating, but they were operating beyond
the limits.

Q. But they were operating?

A. Yeah,

Q. Ckay. The vehicle didn’t drive at the time you saw
it, 414 it?

A. No.

Q. You just -- You say they were operating because of
some tests that you performed?

A. Right.

Q. What test did you perform?
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A. Part of the inspection, Level 1 inspection, is to
measure the travel of the brake adjustments.

Q. Could you tell me how you do that?

A. TWell, yes. Look underneath the vehicle with the
brakes released, mark the push rods, part of the brake, and the
brake chamber and the push rod and the slack adjustor, and apply
the brakes and measure the travel, the distance that travels.

Q. Now, do you ask them to apply the brakes in any
specific manner? Do ask you them to apply the brakes generally,
or do you ask them to step on the brakes?

A. I ask them to step on the brakes, full application.

Q. So you ask them to jam the brakes on?

A. A full application.

Q. Well, define full -- I want to f£ind out if they are
being put on hard, or generally.

A. They are supposed to be on at 110 pound of pressure,
at least that.

Q. And ig that hard?

3. I don't know, is that hard?

Q. I don’'t know, that’s why I'm asking. I don’'t know
what 110 means, I’m not a technical person. If you put them on,
generally what type of pressure would that be?

A. Not enough. I don’'t know what you’re asking me here.

Q. Well, some drivers --

L. You got to put the brakes on hard enough to where you
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would operate the brakes in order to stop the vehicle.

Q. Quickly?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. BSo you want them to actually put on the brakes
and see if they are going to work?

A. Right.

Q. Okay. Do you know if this wvehicle had automatic brake
adjustors on it?

A. It's not noted on there. I couldn‘t recall if they
did or not.

Q. Do you know how automatic brake adjustors work?

A. Principle of it, not the actual mechanism inside, no.

Q. Do you ever examine a vehicle to see if after brakes
have been applied hard, and you conclude that they are out of
adjustment, whether the automatic adjustor puts them back into
adjustment?

A. Yeg, I have on occasiomn.

Q And does the automatic adjustor work?

A Sometimes they do, sometimes they don’t.

Q. Did you check it in this case?

A I don't recall if it had slack adjustor -- automatic
slack adjustors or not.

Q. S0 you don’'t recall whether you checked?

A. I don’t recall whether I rechecked it, no.

Q. Would you have written that down 1f you did?
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A. Yes, I would have given him a repalr slip, something
guch as that.

Q. Did you have any occasion to review the safety net or
any other safety recordg of B&T Expregs with regard to this
brake violation?

BA. Not that I recall.

Q. Do you know whether this was an owner/operator?

A. I can’t recall. I don't think it was a company-owned
vehicle. I can’t be sure.

Q. Moving on to the next violation, the fuel tank
requlrement, you indicated a violation of Section 393.677

A. Yes.

Q. That’s the Code of Federal Regulations?

A. Right.

Q. And is that, again, an automatic designation that your
computer makeg?

A,  Absolutely, yes.

Q. I'm going to hand you a copy of a document I printed
off which is Section 393.67 on liquid fuel tanks. Could you
tell me what section of that was violated? Maybe I can save you
some time. Do you know when the fuel tank was manufactured?

A, No, I don't.

2. 8o you're not sure which provisions apply?

MR. SATTERWHITE: Objection. Can you give him time to

read what you’re asking him to read, first?
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MR. FERRIS: That's fine.
THE WITNESS: I don’t belleve that a fuel tank
manufactured in any year is permitted to be leaking fuel.
THE EXAMINER: Is that your answer to the question?
THE WITNESS: I don’'t know what the question was
again.
BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. The question was what particular provision of that
section are you relying omn?

A. Well, there's a leakage test reference in here, it
would be on Page 240 under -- it’s Page 3 on this section here,
No. 2 in the top.

Q. So that’s what you're relying on?

A. That’s what I'm looking at here, it talks about --

Q. Just tell me -- I just want to know what paragraph or
provision you relied on in issuing the citation, that’s all.

L. Well, as far as an out of gervice, it’'s in the
criteria, it’s a CVSA Federal Motor Carrier Safety out of
gervice criteria.

8. I'm just -- When I read the first part of 393.67 it
gsays, "Liquid fuel tanks manufactured on and after January 1,
1973, and a gide mounted gasoline tank must conform to all the
rules of this section.®

A, Yes.

Q. Which rule didn’'t it conform to?
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L. Well, it’s leaking. It says a leakage test. See
there?

Q. Aren’t these specifications intended to tell a
manufacturer how the tank is gupposed to be mamufactured?

A. Yeah.

Q. It doesn’t say anything about a leak that might be
cauged by an accident or anything else, does it?

A. No, it dcesn’t.

Q. Do you know whether Mr. Bentley ever went on duty that
day?

A. T don't know. I don't know if he did or not.

Q. At the time -- Will you agree with me at the time you
conducted the inspection when the trooper called you, that
Mr. Bentley was off duty?

A. Yes, he was in the sleeper berth.

Q. The vehicle was not being operated?

A. Right.

Q. Do you know if the vehicle was repaired, or when it
was repailred?

A. No, I wasn’t there when it was -- repairs were
affected.

Q. Did you make a determination as to whether, for
purposes of thege violations, B&T Bxpress was operating, as far
as you were concerned, as a private carrier or a common carrier,

or a contract carrier?
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A. It’'s a common carrier.
Q. Do you know whether they had a contract in place?
L. It was empty at the time.
Q. So it waan’t operating as any type of a carrier?
A. Well, it was parked, actually.
0. Pardon?
A. It was a parked vehicle, actually.
Q. It wasn’t being operated?
A. Not at the time of the inspection, no.
Q. OQkay.
MR. FERRIS: I have no further questions, your Honor.
Thank you.
THE EXAMINER: Questions on redirect?
MS. DANOSI: I have Jjust a couple of things, your
Honor.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Officer Jchnson, when you go out to inspect a vehicle,
are you thinking in your head okay, I'm going to cite this
condition under a particular statutory provision, or are you
thinking I'm going to lock for a safety viclaticm, an unsafe
condition, knowing that when you get back the information will
be taken and categorized for you?

I guess I'm trying to get at what do you expect when
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you look at an unsafe condition as far as what the violation
will be versus what you're locking at on the vehicle?
MR, FERRIS: Your Honor, normally I don’t object to
leading questions. However --
MS. DANOSI: It wasn’'t that leading.
MR. FERRIS: However, the scope of that one compels
me.
MS. DANOSI: 1I’ll rephrase it.
BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. When you loock at a vehicle, what are you thinking as
far as how you're going to record that violation?

A. It's pretty simple, it’'s black and white on their
inspection, or your violation page on the computer. You see the
violation, you corregpond on your list of options, punch it in,
it gives you the section numbers. That’s all --

Q. So punch in the violation and the section number comes
up?

A. The section number comes in, there’s no altering that,
you can’t do nothing with it.

MS. DANOSL: Just a moment.
{Pause.)
BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Officer Johnson, when opposing counsel was asking you

some guestions about the activity of the driver, the statug of

the vehicle at the time you were making the inspection, would
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you have had any way of knowing what was golng on with the
driver other than that he was just stopped at this particular
rest area?
A. No.
Q.  Would you have known if he was on route from a
particular destination for a specific purpose?
A. Not until I was conducting -- started conducting the
inspection.
Q. You knew that the truck was -- the truck was in
operation, just not being driven at that moment?
A. So far as I know.
Q. That would be your conclusion?
A. Yes.
MS. DANOSI: I think that’s all I have for the
witness, your Honor.
THE EXAMINER: Any recross, Mr. Ferris?
MR. FERRIS: Just one question.
RECROSS -EXAMINATION
BY MR. FERRIS:
Q. Officer Johngon, the driver’s log would reflect
whether he was on duty at all that day, wouldn’t it?
A. Yeah.
MR. FERRIS: Thank you, that’s all I have.

(Witness excused.)
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MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, staff would like to call as
its next witness, Officer Walker.

{Witness was sworn.)
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OFFICER MICHAEL JOHN WALKER
of lawful age, being first duly placed under oath, as prescribed
by law, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. DANOSI:
Q. Good morning.
A, Good morning.
Q. Would you state your full name for the record, please?
A. Michael John Walker.
Q. And your business address?
A. Is Trumbull County District 4, Warren, Ohio.
Q. By whom are you employed, Officer Walker?
A. Department of Public Safety, State Highway Patrol.
Q.  And the sgpecific title of your position?
A. Motor carrier enforcement.

Q. And briefly what duties do you perform in that
posgition?

A. I do roadside and stationary inspection on commercial
motor vehicles.

Q. How long have you been employed in that position?

4. Doing this type of work, 15 so years.

Q. Can you describe for us, please, the type of training
that you received in performing the duties of your position?

A. I've had multiple North American training classes on

commercial motor vehicles, and I've had multiple Hazmat training
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classes, tanker training classes, Bendix brakes training
classes.

Q. Okay. Were you on duty on the day of April 26, 20007

A, Yes, I was.

MS. DANOSI: <Your Honor, I would like to mark another
item asg an exhibit, the inspection report. And I would ask that
this be marked as Staff Exhibit 13. May I provide one to the
witness?

THE EXAMINER: You may.

MS. DANOSI: To the Bench. To the Court Reporter and
opposing counsel.

Thereupon, Staff Exhibit No. 13 was

marked for purposes of ildentification.

BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Officer Walker, on Bpril 26, 2000, did you inspect a
vehicle that resulted in the preparation of a driver wvehicle
ingpection report No. OHKG300521°?

A. Right, T did.

Q. Want I have just handed you as Staff Exhibit 13 ig
that report?

A. Right.

Q. Based on the inspection that we just spoke about, did

you discover any viclations?
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4. Right. T did.

Q. I’'m going to point you to the paragraph entitled
"Viclations" on the report, the column entitled "00S*. Can you
tell me what that stands for, please?

A. That's out of service.

Q. And are there any out-of-service violations noted on
the inspection report?

A. Right, there’s one.

Q. Okay. Note on the report a viclation noted under Code
Section 393.102, it’'s described on the report as improper
securement gystem, two colls with only two chains through eye
when more are needed.

And can you just provide a little bit of description
and detail on that type of violation, on this specific type of
violation?

A. Am I allowed to use these notes on this one?

Q. Yes, those notes were prepared by you in comnection
with the report?

A. Yes, they are. It's stated here thig gentleman had
two colls on the vehicle; one, the front coll, wag 37,550
pounds, with one G7 type 5/16th inch chain, and one 3/8th
unmarked chain through the eye of the coil. And on the rear
coil with the weight of 37,730 pounds with two G70 5/16th chains
through the eye; one more was needed.

Q. And in plain English, can you just tell ug a little
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bit about what that would mean from the safety pergpective?

A. More than likely the coil was loaded suicide, which is
the eyes were to the gide, and there’s an eye in the center of
the coil, and he had the chains going through the eye, hooked to
the sides of the trailer or to anchor points in the trailer, and
the type of chains, these are the type of chains and the links
are marked with a G marking that could stem from a G4 through a
G8 high tensile chain, and the size is the circumference of the
link, which would be 1-3/8th and 5/16th inch chain.

Q. And to you this was clearly an lmproper way to secure
the load?

A. Right.

Q. In connection with your ingpection, were you able to
discern who the carrier was? I note the report has B&T Express.
Can you tell us how you knew that that was a B&T Express
vehicle?

A. Right. I can’t tell you if there was markings on the
truck, per se, but during the interview reviewing the permit,
this gentleman did have a per- -- this gentleman did have a
permit, some of his documentation he has to carry, which is a
gingle state registration receipt, and interviewing the driver,
all of them state that it was B&T Express.

MS. DANOSI: 2ll right. That’s all the questions I
have with respect to this witness and this report. This witness

will also be responsible for testimony in connection with one of




LTS S

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MC GINNIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. e
COLUMBUS, OHIO
614.431.1344 800.4598.2451
www.mcginniscourtreporters. com
the other alleged violations in this case. Shall I offer the
cpportunity to cross on this report now?

MR. FERRIS: No.

MS. DANOSI: Okay. Then we’ll go on to the other one.
BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. COfficer Walker, were you on duty on the day of October
27, 19392

A. Right.

Q. And on that day, what was your job assignment?

A, I was -- Appears I was working the road that day,
doing random inspections.

Q. Okay. Did you conduct an inspection of a vehicle that
resulted in your preparation of driver inspection report No.
OHRG300058?

A. Right, I did.

MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, I would like at this point
again to offer to mark as an exhibit the inspection report in
this case. May I provide a copy to witness?

THE EXAMINER: 147

MS. DANOSI: Staff Exhibit No. 14 is how I propose it
to be marked.

Thereupon, Staff Exhibit No. 14 was

marked for purposes of identification.
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BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Is this a copy of that inspection report, Officer
Walker?

A. Right, it is.

Q. Based on your inspection here again, did you discover
any violations?

A. Right, I did.

¢. And you’ve explained to us in the prior case that the
notation on the inspection report under the column entitled COS
means an out of service violation?

A. Right, it does.

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, just as a point of -- Just as
a point of clarification, this still has Page 2 on it. We
agreed to remove Page 2 of this one.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Is this the one --

MS. DANOST: T need to alter the exhibit., Well, as we
discussed earlier, the Page 2 of this inspection report marked
as notes will not be included with this exhibit.

BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Okay. Officer Walker, referring again to the first
page, the only page of thig inspection report, can you please
desgcribe the violation noted under Code Section 393.205A, which
beginsg talking about the wheel rim cracked?

A. It says wheel rim cracked or broken on axle 4 right,

outgide, cracked between two lug holeg, two lug nut holes.
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Q. And what is the axle 4 right outside, what dces that
mean?

A. That would be normally on a five-axle truck, which is
three axles on the tractor and two on the trailer, that would be
the front axle on the trailer, the right slde, the outsgide
wheel.

Q. Okay.

The 2 over here in the unlt reflectsy 2 ag a trailer.

Okay. Thank you.

Under, then, the following Code Section 393.207A, axle
positioning parts, if you can just briefly describe what your
gtatement says there.

A. Okay. I had some photos along with this, and it shows
the spring hanger mounting cracked along frame with separaticn
on axle 5 right, which is the rear axle right side.

Q. Okay. 2and you indicate you did take photographs?

A. Right, I did.

MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, at this time I would like to
mark copies of the photographs as a Staff Exhibit No. 15, and
offer them to the Bench and to the witness.

THE EXAMINER: Fine.

Thereupon, Staff Exhibit No. 15 was

marked for purpcses of identification.
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BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. You’ll note on Staff Exhibit 15 that the photographs
are marked in the margin with letters A through I, and Officer
Walker, I'd like you, please, if you would, to just kind of walk
ug through these photos and tell us what is shown and depicted
in each of those photog.

A. Okay. On photo A and B is just a basic photo of the
vehicle, itsgelf, the tractor and the trailer plate showing the
vehicle that I was inspecting at that time. Photo C indicates
it was marked with B&T Express, the markings on the right gide
of the vehicle.

Photo D wag a photo of the spring hanger with the
crack along the frame, as I stated in the report. E is showing
the crack with the separation cn the spring hanger, showing
movement. |

Photo F is the wheel that had the crack between the
two lug holes. Photo G is also showing the crack with
separation. H is a crack along the frame of the front part of
that spring hanger, and photo I 1g another view of the cracked
wheel.

Q. Okay. Thank you.

MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, that’s all I have for this
witness at thig time,

THE EXAMINER: Mr. Ferris.
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CROSS-EXAMINATTION
BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. Nice to see you again, QOfficer Walker,

A.  And yourself.

Q. Just for purpcses of convenience, why don’t we go in
the same order as we gtarted.

A Okay.

Q. In April of -- Well, let’s go over some general
questions first. I think we did this in the last recoxd, but
we'll put it in this one, too. How long have you been with the
PUCO or the patrel?

A. Both of them a little over 15 years.

Q And when did you go to the patrol, did you go in 95?2

A In 95, yes.

Q. That’‘s when everybody transferred?

A Right.

Q. How doesg the relationship between the patrol and the
Commisgsion work now ag far as you're concerned, what
responsibilities do you have to the patrol and which do you have
to the Commission?

A. Well, all my responsibilities right now ig with the
patrol; they deal with the Commission.

Q. Okay. 8o you recelve all of your instructions from
the patrol?

A. Right, I do.
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Q. Okay. You were in the hearing room previously while I
was talking with cfficer Johnson?

A. Right.

Q. He was talking about a computer operaticn that
automatically assigns violations when you type in something.

A. Right,

Q. Yours works the same way?

A. Right, there’s a program.

Q. Does the patrol furnish that to you, or does the
Commisgion?

A. The program or the computer?

Q. The computer.

A. T believe the PUCO, I believe, you kunow, gives that to
the patrol.

Q. When that material -- He talked about it being
downloaded?

A. Right.

Q. When that's downlcaded, is that downloaded to the
Commisgion or to the patrol?

A. To the Commission.

Q. Does the patrol keep copies as well?

A. My district, I print out a hard copy and my supervisor
in Warren keeps a copy for thelr reference.

Q. Okay. This ig done on a nightly basis?

A, Supposed to be.
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Q. Do you have a weekly report or a monthly report you
file that tells how many inspections you conducted?

A. We have a 17C, it was issued by the patrol. We £ill
it out and it says what -- how many -- our activity for the
week, actually.

Q. Does that identify what carriers were inspected?

A. No.

Q. Do you have anything you furnish to the Commission
that identifies what carriers might be inspected?

A. Besides the downloading of the reports, no.

Q. Is there any report that you receive back showing what
carriers have been inspected during the particular week in your
district or other districts?

A, No, we don’t. I don’t know what my supervisor gets,
but for my purposes, no.

Q. Do you have any reportg other than the 17C that goes
to the patrol -- that go to the patrol as a result of your
inspections, or do they all come back here to the Commisgsion?

A. Well, they come back here and then our computer
archives the reports, so we do have an archive that we can go
back go far and find information if we need.

Q. And how far back does that go?

A. Well, it depends on when they clean out our computers,
you know. At times they get screwed up and then they clean it

out. I did go back far enough; I believe the first of October
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of ‘99, I still -- I had them, that many reports in my computer.
Are you trained on both nonHazmat and Hazmat?
Right, I am.
And you’re certified ags a Hazmat inspector as well?
Right, T am.
When was the last tralning you received?
For Hazmat?
For elther.
It was spring of 2000, I believe it wad.
Who directs your daily activities?
Tt would be my supervisor, Ray Soclomon.
And are your activities different each day?

Yes, they are.

Where might you be asgsigned on particular days?

PO PO PO B0 O PO p

They could vary from the Hubbard scales on I-80 to
Route 76 cover in Portage County, tc Route 117; multiple
different routes in Columbiana, Mahoning.

Q. Okay. And the Route 11 is the one you were at in
April of 20007
A, Right.
Q.  BAnd that says, I think, you were on road patrol?
A. Right.

Q. And your supervisor is the one that told you to do
road patrol that day?

A. My scheduling for the month is -- notes where I'm at.
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Q. Okay. So this is all done a month in advance?

A, Right, we have a monthly schedule. It can change.

Q. Are you provided any list of instructions as to what
you're to do at each --

L. We have a job description. That tells us actually how
and what to do is our job, per se, of what we are to do that
day? No.

Q. Okay. Are you furnighed an instruction manual or
performance manual of any sort?

A. A performance manual? No., We get evaluated
pericdically, but per se a manual, no.

Q. Okay. If you’re on road patrol, what do you do on
that day?

A. Okay. What we do is we drive up and down the highway.
At times we do random inspections, which is a number. I might
do a truck and once I get all my paperwork together, I might
take the third truck or the seventh truck, it can vary.

I work along in hand with the troopers in the area.
When they know I'm in the area, if they get a traffic stop
concerning a commercial, they will let me know and I’1l come in,
write a report om it then.

Q. Do you have any independent recollection of this day
in April of 20007

A. Yes, I do.

Q. And can you tell me where that location is at mile
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post 147

A. Right, it’s just probably a mile north of Route 154 in
Lisbon.

Q. And is there a rest area or some other pullover area
there?

A. Not there, that was a roadside traffic stop reason
code.

Q. Okay. And why did you -- do you recall whether it was
a random or what type of --

A. It was a traffic stop. Traffic indicates that a
trooper has stopped him for a traffic -- for them to stop them,
not me. It's not a random inspection. He called me in and then
I performed an inspection on it.

Q. Do you know why he called you in?

A. No, I can’t say nothing for him.

Q. Okay. Okay.

A, Usually when we're in the area and there’s a trooper,
they stop a commercial, I go in and inspect no matter what they
stop for. And when I'm not tied up, they could stop anything
and L‘11l be there to ingpect the vehicle.

Q. Okay. What does a Level 2 inspection consist of?

h. It consists of a walk around, driver interview, review
the paperwork, check the load for securement, basically lock

underneath but not to get a creeper out and measure the brakes

at that time.
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Q. Okay. Do you recall how many vehicles you had stopped
or inspected on that particular day?
A. No, I don't.
Q How many do you generally inspect on a day?
by Generally, five.
Q. I notice that thig occurred in the evening?
A Yes.
0] Do you work different hours?
A. One week a month we work afternoon shift, and that is
from 3:00 to 11:00.
Q. And how long does a walk around inspection generally
take?
A. It varies on the number of violations we find, so it
could vary from 25 minutes to two hours.
Q. That’'s why I asked, I noticed this one tock over two
hours.
A. Okay.
Q. Do you recall why?
A. He’'s -- He's a winded individual, He likes to talk.
I know this man from Lisbon, and he just had to talk.
Q. Okay. Do you know whether this driver wag an
owner/operator?
A. From here, no. I believe he is.

Q. Do you know who the owner of the tractor and trailer

ism?
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A. Not without having my computer here.

Q. What would be your -- I mean, you know the man
individually.
A. Right.

Q. Do you know if this is his tractor?

A, I believe it is.

Q. So the trooper called you in at approximately 7:30.

Iz that a place where you would normally stop a vehicle?

A. Right.

Q. Were there other vehicles stopped there at the same
time, or was this two hours just spent on this one vehicle?

A. You're talking two years ago, I don’t know if there
was other vehicles stopped there or not. There would have to be
that trooper and me and him.

Q. Okay. Did you review the daily inspection report on
the equipment?

A. What do you mean daily inspection report? I mean, we
don't -- We note if it’s in their logbook, if they are regquired
to carry a logbook, if they note that they did an inspection.

An ingpection report, per se, they don't carry no more.

Q. Do you know in this case whether you looked at a log
that the driver prepared?

A. In this case, no, I don’t know. There’s no violations
of a log, so 1f I did, he didn’t have a violation at that time.

Q. You're familiar with B&T Express?
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A. Yeg, I am.

Q. Generally, are the daily ingpection reports on the
back of their logs?

A, If they carxry one. It says the origin was
Steubenville to Valley City. HNormally that’s an exempt area to
where they don’t carry a logbook. I would more than likely say
he wasn’t carrying one.

Q. Okay. Do you know when this viclation was corrected?

B. Well, he would have to correct it before he left.

Q. Do you know if he did?

A. Nope.

Q. Ckay. I notice on your inspection report you indicate
that he had more chains?

A. Right. He did.

Q. Did he have enough to correct it?

A. I have no idea. I didn’t -- The more chains, I didn't
know what type they were or nothing. From our last meeting you
pushed the issue of whether they had more chains or not, so I --
I look and note it now.

Q. Are you familiar with Section 393.1027

A, Familiar with it? Well, without it in front of me,
no. 353.100 section on the securement?

Q. I'll hand you a copy of what I printed off. Do you
want to see?

A, Sure,




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MC GINNIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. >?
COLUMBUS, OHIO
614.431.1344 800.498.2451
www.mcginniscourtreporters. com

Q. Could you just take a look at that and tell me which
gection you’re relying on for this violaticon?

A. I would say Section B, application of scope of rules
of this section apply to tie down assemblies including chains,
cables, gteel strape and fiber webbing, other securement devices
and attachment fastening devices used in conjunction therewith
used to secure cargo to a motor vehicle in transit.

Q. Okay. But if you read on through that section, it
just gives the gpecifications as to the types of chains to be
uged, doesn’t it?

A, Right.

Q. And you know what the specifications are on the chaina
that were on the coils, but you don’t know the specifications on
the chains -- the other chaing that were on the vehicle, am I
correctly summarizing?

A. Right.

Q. So you don’t know whether the vehicle was equipped
with the proper amount of chains to secure the load?

A. Right.

Q. Right, you don’t know?

A. Right, I don’t know.

Q. Okay. Do you know if the State of Ohio has any
statute pertaining to the securement of loadsg?

4. No, just that where we adopted all federal rules and

regulations.
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Q. Are you aware of any independent statute in the
General Motor Carrier Statutes?

A. No.

Q. Does the patrel enforce Chapter 45 of the Revised
Code, do you know?

A. Yes.

Q. Have you reviewed Chapter 45 to determine whether any
provigion can be found there regarding load securement?

A. No.

Q. This load didn’'t drop off the trailer, did it?

A Nc, it didn’t.

Q. And you didn’t stop it because it wag dropping off or
anything like that?

A. No, I didn't, right.

0 You didn’t take any photos of this trailer?

A. No, I didn't.

Q Would you agree with me that this trailer had gides on
it?

A. - Yes.

Q. Did you have any discussions with anybody at B&T
Express regarding thig violation?

A. No, I didn’t.

Q. Did you have any opportunity to review either the
annual inspection on the equipment or any safety net report on

B&T from either the local or the federal government?
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A. Well, if I didn’t violate him for not having the
annual inspection, if he more than likely did, at this time I
don’t know, and I didn’t review any of B&T’'S records.

Q. Do you know whether the driver wag -- or, whether the
load being handled was being handled under a contract between
B&T and the shipper?

A. Per ge a contract, no, I don’t know whether it was a
contract or not.

Q. Do you know whether B&T has both contract and common
authority?

A. No, I don’t know whether they have both authorities or
not.

Q. That would be reflected on the records of the
Commisgion, wouldn’t it?

A, Correct.

Q. Are you ever provided instructions to determine
whether a company 1s operating as a common carrier or a contract
carrier?

A, No, not -- not per se with the patrol, we don’t.

Years ago under PUCO we did.

Q. You're familiar with the difference?

A. Right.

Q. Has anyone ever provided you in your training any
reference to the types of citations that can be issued by the

Commission as to whether a company ls a common carrier or
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contract carrler or private carrier?
A. No.
Do you inspect private carriers, too?

Q

A, Yes, T do.
Q Like garbage trucks, inspect those?
A

Yeah. Depending. They can be a city-owned garbage

Q. That doesn't come under the category of private
carrier?

A. No.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Objection, your Honor, relevance.

don’t know what we’'re getting into garbage hauling for.
BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. I'm just trying to find out what your training has
been. Do you ever designate -- When you input into your
computer a violation, do you ever designate a specific code

section or statute or anything like that?

62

I

A. We cannot change the section that we write this under,

right. I camnot change what their format is.

Q. Just describe for me so I understand, when you -- for

this lcad securement violation, what do you type into your
computer?

4. VWhat we’ll do is we open a page and it has a federal
and state page, and we indicate that it would be -- the load

gecurement is under the federal, and we would hit -- we hit --
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there’s like a format, it says load securement, and then we hit
it and it opens like five more indicators, and then we hit the
indicator that £its the description.

There’s basically table pages that open up in our
computer depending on where we’re going with it, vehicle,
driver, you know.

Q. Okay. All the computers are the same?

A. A8 of my knowledge, yes.

Q. Can you change any of the materials in there?

A. We can change a description, we can add to, like you
gee here, the general description, improper securement system,
tie down asgembly. Then I added two coils with only two chains
through eye, that’'s what I can add, a small description.

Q. Ckay. Well, I'm trying to figure something out, maybe
you can help me here. In the last set of hearings we went
through I believe you had a load securement violation alleged,
and it wasn’t the same section number.

A. I would not know why it wouldn’t be the same section
number.

Q. That’s why I'm trying to figure out if something
changed.

A. Are you for sure of that?

No, I'm not sure.

Q
4. So it probably was the same section number.
Q Okay.
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A. You know, we can’t add to or delete anything, you
know. There's five windows -- Normally there’s five, I believe,
that come up, and I think something was reiterated when you --
lagt time you had a question between the driver and the
companies, and now we put like you see here, driver load
securement, driver had more chains. I think that’s what you
wanted to see, sO --

Q. Correct.

A. We obliged you, you know, and now I put them both
down.

Q. Okay. DMoving on to the next inspection, which was
actually prior to this one, in Octcober of 1999, was that alsc a
road patrol inspection?

A. Yes, it was.

Q. That also apparently was during the evening?

A. Right.

Q. And do you recall why this particular vehicle was
stopped?

A. I believe it‘s a random inspection, which would be a
number. Which number, I don’t know.

Q. Okay. And where is mile post 26 on Highway 30?2

A. Mile post 26 ig where 30 turns into Route 11, and
Route 30/45 in West Point.

Q. And is there a convenient location there for a road

patrol stop?
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4. Well, where we stopped him was at an exit ramp which
ig a lot wider, so I sit up there a lot, get me off the travel
portion of the road.

Q. Do you have any independent recollection of this
particular day?

A. Yes, I believe so.

Q. Do you know how many vehicles you inspected that day?

A. No.

Q. Was there any patrol trooper involvement in this gtop?

A. No, no violations per ge. There may have been a
trooper with me because at night we keep one close by.

Q. Do you have any personal familiarity with this driver?

A. Personal? I'm not hisg friend, I don't know. I know
who it is.

Q. Well, I mean, you saild you knew the last driver
from --

A Where he lives, and T know this is a local boy.

Q. Okay. Do you know whether he’s an owner/operator?

A I believe so. TI'm not -- can’t say for sure.

Q And this vehicle that is reflected in the pictures,
it’s his vehicle?

A. Yes.

Q Both tractor and trailer?
A. At that time.
Q

Did you look at the daily inspection report on this
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vehicle?

A. Like I stated, we don't look at daily inspection
reports no more.

Q. Okay. This was an interstate movement?

A. Yes, it was.

Q. Do you know when he had left West Virginia?

A. No.

Q. Did you have any reason to logk at the annual vehicle
inspection report?

A. No.

Q. Did you have any occasion to discuss either of these
viclations with anyone at B&T other than the driver that day?

A, No, I didn't,

Q. Did you review B&T’'s safety net report or their report
from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety?

A. No, I didn't.

Q. When you recognize a driver as an owner/operator, do
you ever review the lease --

A. No.

Q. -- of that equipment?

A. No, I don't.

Q. Do you know when this particular driver -- the last
time he had been at B&T‘'s facllity?

A. No, I didn‘t.

Q. You indicate that, that you -- under verified means
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you don’t know whether it was corrected or not?

b. No.

Q. So you wrote the inspection report, then left and he’s
there to --

A. No, I didn’t. If you look at some of the photos here,
I know where this gentleman -- his father, he stated, lives
within less than a mile from the place, and I believe this was
at his -- I escorted him down to his father’s house which is
less than a mile away.

Q. Okay. Then he parked the vehicle there until it was
repaired?

A. Right, and I put a red out of gervice sticker on the
vehicle.

Q. Do you know who repaired it?

A. No, I don’'t,

Q. Dc you know whether B&T Express was operating as a
contract carrier or a common carrier?

A. No, I don’t.

Q. You specified two specific paragraphs ag being
applicable, 393.205A, 339.207A. Are there any other provisions
that you were relying on in writing these citaticns?

A. No. Well, to get the out of service, we go by federal
out of service criteria that we look at besides that.

Q. Okay.

A. That has to match.
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Q. Where is this federal out of service criteria set
forth?

A. In my car, in my book.

Q. I mean, is it a specific regulatory section or --

A. No. No, there’s no section number, per ge, to that.
It refers to different section numbers, like 393.207. We go
under in suspension, say, and then we look up that and it refers
to 339.207A as that section that would be placed out of service
and gives a brief description on what places it out of service.

Q. Okay. If I were to ask you the same questions I asked
before about Chapter 45, would your answers be the same?

A. Exactly.

Q. Do you ever have occaslon to review safety audits of a
carrier that are conducted by this Commission?

A. No.

Q. Do you, in conducting your roadside inspections, ever
determine what a carrier’s safety rating is? Do you ever go
back in and check and see what their safety rating is?

A, No, I don’t.

Q. When the repair certification is completed and
returned, I assume that’s returned to the Commisgion, or is it
returned to the patrol?

A. Without having a copy of -- I think he has a back
copy. Do they go to the Commission?

OFFICER JOHNSON: To the patrol.
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BY MR. FERRIS:
Q. And do you receive a report of that when those come
back in?
A. No.

{Pause.)

MR. FERRIS: That’s all I have, your Honor, thank you.

THE EXAMINER: Redirect?

MS. DANOSI: No, I don't have anything for the
witness, your Honor.

THE EXAMINER: You're excused.

{(Witness excused.)

MR. FERRIS: Thank you, Officer Walker.

THE WITNESS: Thanks.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Can we go off the record for just a
second?

(Discussion held off the record.)

MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, we would like to call John
Canty as our next staff witness, please.

(Witness was sworn.)




L S

(o2 N ¥4 |

S s s ]

10
11
12
13
i4
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

MC GINNIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 70
COLUMBUS, OHIQ
614.431.1344. ) 800.458.2451
www.mcginnigcourtreporters. com
JOHN J. CANTY
of lawful age, being first duly placed under oath, as prescribed
by law, was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. DANOSI:
Q. Good morning, Mr. Canty.
A. Good morning.
Q. Will you please state your name and businegas address
for the record?
A. John J. Canty, Public Utilities Commisgion of Ohio,
180 East Broad Street, Columbus, Chio, 43215.
Q. Okay. Exactly by whom are you employed and in what
capacity?
A. By the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio as the
Aggistant Chief of the Civil Forfeiture Section.

MS. DANOSI: Your Honor, I have another item that I
would like to have marked as a staff Exhibit, be marked as Staff
Exhibit No. 16, entitled "The Prepared Testimony of John Canty”.
May I provide copieg?

Thereupon, Staff Exhibit No. 16 was

marked for purposes of ildentification.

BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Mr. Canty, is this testimony that you’ve prepared in
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connection with the case that we’re discussing today?

A.  Yes, it is.

Q. So this is your prepared testimony ag referred to in
the exhibit. If I were to -- Well, let’s do this.

Do you have any modifications that you would make at
this time to this written prepared testimony?

A. No, I don't.

Q. Might there be any further exhibits that we would
offer as part of your testimony, specifically I'm thinking in
responge to Question 11 of your prepared testimony?

A. We could -- Are you asking if we could expand on that?

Q. Well, I'm thinking specifically do we have something
we could offer --

A. My answer does not mention the CVSA criteria that we
follow, the recommended standards that are required by Ohio
Revised Code 4319.99.

MS. DANOSI: I would like -- I would like, your Honor,
if I could, to offer another item to be marked as Staff Exhibit
17.

THE EXAMINER: Very good.

MS. DANOSI: And T will offer it to the witness. This
is a document entitled "The Fine Schedule For Out-of-gervice
Violationg".

Thereupen, Staff Exhibit No. 17 was
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marked for purposes of idemtification.
BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. I'm referring again to Question No. 11 of your
prefiled testimony. Would this provide some further
understanding about how the fines are calculated?

A. Yes, this doeg. This is the fine schedule for
out-of-service viclations.

Q. And can you just briefly describe the breaking out of
the groups and the fineg? I think you’ve done some of that in
your prefiled testimony. Since we have the staff exhibit, could
we just take a look at that?

A. Sure. As you can see, there’s -- there are four
groups here of out-of-service violations. Group 1 lists the
violations which are considered to be the most severe, Group 2
lists violations which are moderately severe, Group 3 are
violations which are the least severe, and Group 4 addresses
issues such as economic regulation, drugs, intoxicants, things
like that.

Q. Thank you very much, Mr. Canty. I know some of that
had been prefiled in your testimony.

There was some confusion earlier about how the
officers make note of the violation and then actually encode
that viclation into some type of code section, how they actually

make the citation, and I know that we have and utilize a
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document.
MS. DANOSI: And, your Homor, 1f I could, I would like

to distribute copies of these and mark these as Staff Exhibit

18.
THE EXAMINER: Fine.
Thereupon, Staff Exhibit No. 18 was
marked for purposes of identification.
BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Mr. Canty, in just briefly reviewing this, can you
tell me what this would agsist the officers when they note a
violation, as to how to document that violation?

A. Well, to begin with, this is the CVSA Commercial
Vehicle Inspection Out of Service Criteria from Bpril of the
year 2000, It’s what we follow.

Q. It’'s what we would follow, not gpecifically the
officers, is that what you're saying?

A. Right, exactly. It’s cited in our Ohio Revised Code
Section 4919.99 is what we must follow for an cut-of-service
criteria.

Q. There is something clearly delineated on that, then.

MS. DANOSI: And I have no further questions of thisg
witness, your Honor.

THE EXAMINER: Mr. Ferrig?
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CROSS-EXBRMTNATION
BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. Mr. Canty, in your testimony you refer in your answer
to Question No. 7 to two sections of the Ohio Revised Code,
4919.99 and 4921.99. Is there some reason you left out 4923.997

A. Can I review my answer real quickly here? Okay. I've
reviewed my question. I'm sorry, can you restate the gquestion?

Q. Is there some reason you left out Section 4923.997

MR. SATTERWHITE: Just for clarificaticn, your Honor,
should we give him 4923.399, just so you don't throw a number
out?

MR. FERRIS: Well, let’'s say contract carriers as
opposed to private. There's some confusion in the Commission
language -- statutory language that both 4919 and 4923 refer to
private carriers; however, they refer to them in different
context. 4923 is for carrlers operating under contract
authority as opposed to common carrier authority, and they are
all identical statutes.

I posit that as a -- something you may accept from me
that the language for purposes of this is identical, but you
have left 4923 out, and I wondered if there was some reason for
that.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Just can we just say that the

statute -- I mean, I think we can all take notice what the
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Revised Code says, it’s private motor carriers, just to put a
proper label on it and not term it how we want to term it but
how the legislature intended it to be termed, private motor
carriers.
THE EXBMINER: You can answer.
MR. SATTERWHITE: What sectlon are you asking about?
MR. FERRIS: 4823,9S.
BY MR. FERRIS:
Q. Did you prepare that portion of your testimony?
A. I'm not pure if there’s still a question on the table.
But to answer the question that I believe is on the table, I
guesgs it was just an oversight on my part.
Q. Did you prepare it, or did you have asgistance in
preparing it?
A. There was assistance in preparing this, yes.
Q. And this particular language, I take it, was drafted
for you?
A, Yes.
Q. You did not insert 4923.99, but if I'm understanding
you correctly, there was no speclal reason for that?
A. No.
Q. That your answer to that would include any of the
statutes that pertain to civil forfeitures that might be imposed
by the Commission.

A, Correct.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
7
18
15
20
21
22
23
24
25

MC GINNIS & ASSOCTATES, INC. 7e
COLUMBUS, OHIO
614.431.1344_ . 800.458.2451
www.mcginniscourtreporters.com

Q. And have you ever received any instructions that
4923.99 should be treated any differently than the other two?

A. No, I have not.

Q. Or that operations by a carrier under Chapter 4923
ghould be treated any differently than operations under 4%21?

A. No, I have not.

Q. Do you know the difference between 4921 and 49237

A, Without it in front of me, no, without specifically
looking it up. I don’t make a habit of reading that every day.

Q. If I understand the testimony that you have submitted,
it is to confirm -- or the purpose of 1t is to confirm that the
fines assgessed were assessed in accordance with the information
set forth in Staff Exhibit 17 and Staff Exhibit 18; isg that
correct?

A, Yes, that is correct.

Q. Did you actually perform the calculationg and
determine the agsegsments?

A. No. Prior to the Notice of Intent to Assess Civil
Forfeiture being mailed out?

Q. Right.

A. N¢, I did not.

Q. I also notice that you enclosed copies of the notices
that were sent out. Did you send those out?

A. Personally?

Q. Yes.
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A. No, that action is done under my direction by the
support staff.
Q. So you're just relying on whatever somebody told you
that they sent out?
A. We have checks and balances in the system.
Q. Did you check it personally?
A. I did not check that letter personally, no.
Q. Okay. I notice you didn’t include any return receipts
in there.
A. It was not sent by certified mail?
Q. I don’t know.
A. It should have been. I'm not aware that it was not
gent by certified mail.
Q. Do you know whether the Commission has ever conducted
a rulemaking proceeding to adopt either what is set forth in
your Exhibit 17 or Exhibit 18 as rules of the Commission?
A. No, I'm not aware of what has been done in that
regard.
Q. Did you ever participate in such a rulemaking
proceeding?
A. No, not to my knowledge.
Q. Do you know if these documents were ever sent to the
Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review for approval or rejection?
A. No, I have no knowledge of that either way.

Q. Ckay. You're not aware of any Commission order
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gending them over there?

A. I'm not -- No, I'm not aware of any Commission order
gending it over there.

@. Do you know whether any changes have been made to
these documents since the date indicated on the face of each
document?

A, On Exhibit 18?7

Q. Well, on Exhibit 17 it says effective June 25, 1887,
Did you put that on there?

A. No, I did not put that date on there. I assume that
was done back in June of 1997.

Q. Do you know who prepared that document?

A. I would assume that my predecessor prepared this
document.

Q. Is it a document prepared by the Commission rather
than by the CVSA?

A. Yes, this is a Commission document.

Q. And do you know what underlying documents it was
premised upon?

A. I did not participate in the drafting of this
document, no.

Q. Doeg the CVSA publish a different document?

4.  They publish Exhibit 18.

Q. 8o is that the only document, Exhibit 18, you're aware

of that was -- that is published by CVSA?
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A. No, I'm sure that they publish many other documents.

Q. Iz there some reascn that the Commission prepared its
own fine schedule as opposed to using a CVSA fine schedule?

A. As I stated, I did not participate in the drafting of
this document back in 1997.

Q. Okay. Do you know what the CVSA gchedule looked like
in 19977

A. No, I would not know what it looked like.

Q. Do you know what it looks like today?

A. I believe it’'s Exhibit 18.

Q. This is the document that would replace Exhibit 17?

A. I don't know that it would replace it. That is the
CVSA -- those are the CVSA guidelines. Honestly, I don’t have
Exhibit 18 in front of me anymore, but my recollection is --

MS, DANOSI: I apologize. Didn’t know we had taken it
from you.
THE WITNESS: I'm scorry, what was the guestion?

BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. What I asked is if you knew what the CVSA fine
schedule would lock like today?

A. Well, this is the out-of-gervice criteria.

Q. But it does not contain the fine schedule?

4. No, it does not contain a fine gchedule, that is
correct.

Q. So you don’t know what the CVSA fine schedule locks
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A, No.

Q. Okay. PNow, with respect to the out-of-service
criteria, do you know when that out-of-service criteria was
initially adopted by the CVSA?

A. No, this has a date of April 2000, but I believe it's
updated annually. I don’t know what the original date of
publication would be.

Q. Okay. If you will look at the first page inside it
says, "Dear CVSA Members®, it says "December 6, 1999". Would
you assurme that’s the date this was prepared?

A. I'm not sure, if locking at the fromt cover it says
April 2000, but you’'re right, the inside cover letter says
December of 1988.

Q. Okay.

A, It must have been prepared several months before it
was printed with the April date. So yes, I would agree with
December & of 1999 must be the issue date of the -- of this
original document.

Q. Do you know what the original -- Do you know what the
document looked like back in 19957

A. No, I don’t, offhand.

Q. Do you know whether anything in this document has ever
been adopted by the Commission in a rule format or in a rule

proceeding?
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A, No, I'm not aware of whether it has or has not been.

Q. Is there a specific rule the Commission has that says
they will apply the out-of-service criteria for -- of CVSA?

A. I don’t have the Ohio Revised Code in front of me, but
I believe that 4919 -- 4819.99 referencés the CVSA
out-of-service criteria,

Q. Isn't that reference in terms of the fines £o be
imposged?

A, Correct.

Q. I'1l just ask if you know: Do you know whether
there’s a statute that references out-of-service criteria? I
mean, can you cite me to one?

A. I believe it’s 4919.99.

Q. Okay. Would that be the only one?

A, I wouldn’t want to say that for sure. That ig one
code section that I‘m aware of that cites that, there may be
others.

Q. Okay. And if it’s in 4919.99, then presumably it
would be in 4921.99 and 4923.99?

A. It could very well be,

Q. Have you reviewed those statutes to determine whether
they are identical in gcope?

A. No, I have not.

Q. Except perhaps in terms of who they apply to?

A. No. Other than reviewing 4919.9%, no.
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Q. Okay. Do you have a computer program for the
calculation of proposed forfeitures?

A. Yes, we do.

Q. Ig the computer program updated periodically?

A, I helieve that it is, yes.

Q. Is it available for insgpection by the public?

A. I believe that someone could probably print out the
computer program, yes.

Q. Is it possible to get a copy of the program?

A. I would imagine so.

Q. Has there ever been a revliew or audit of the program
that you have conducted?

A. No, I'm not aware of any audits.

Q. BAm I correct that based on the history language, you
indicate in here the Commission keeps track of a history, a
carrier’s history on violations?

A. Correct.

Q. And if I recall correctly, there is some magic in the

number 107?
A. Ten ingpections, 10 -- I'm not sure.
Q. Is it true that a carrier that received fewer than 10

inspections during the 12-month period would not be gilven a
civil forfeiture regardiess of the violation?
A. No, I don’t believe that's true.

Q. Do you recall your testimony in Cage No.
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99-274-TR-CVF?
A, No, I do not.
Q. Would your testimony at that time have been correct?
MR. SATTERWHITE: Just, do you want to go off the
record for me to explain? Off the record for a second?
(Discussion off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Go back on the record.

BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. Did you testify in the last cage?

A. ©No, I did not.

Q. Mr. Leader testified?

A,  Yes, Bob Leader testified.

Q. If he indicates there was a formula for determining

what carriers would be subject to civil forfeiture based upon
the number of inspectlons a carrier received, would that
testimony be correct?

A. I have the greatest faith in Bob‘s testimony.

Q. That’s a yes? Okay. You’'re not familiar with that
criteria?

A. The history process?

Q. Right.

A. Marginally.

Q. Does the history process consider safety violations
that might be discovered during a compliance review?

A, No.
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Q. Are a carrier’s accident rate or fatality rate ever
entered into the hisgtory factor?
A. I don't know. I don’t believe =o.

MR. FERRIS: I think that’s all the questions I have,
your Honor. Thank you.

MS, DANOSI: Just a second.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MS. DANOSI:

Q. Mr. Canty, Exhibit A to your prepared testimony, and
I'm going to show thie to you so you don’t have to flip through
yours, entitled "Uniform Recommended Maximum Fine Schedule”,
isn’t this the CVSA fine schedule?

A, Prepared by the CVSA, yes.

Q. I thought there had been some question about that.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Just maybe can I let Mr. Ferris and
your Honor know about this, we are getting the green
certificates, service certificate.

Do you want us to take a recess until we get them, or
can we enter them later, if you have any confusion about that?
They are downstairs getting those right now. How do you want to
proceed, I guess, with that?

{Discussion off the record.)

MS. DANOSI: I have no further questions of this

witness.
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THE EXAMINER: Okay.
MR. FERRIS: Jusat one question, your Honor.
RECROSS - EXAMINATION
BY MR. FERRIS:
Q. Exhibit A referred to in your testimony, Mr. Canty, is
it your testimony that that was furnished by CVSA to you?
A. Can I double-check that here? How far back is that?
Q. It's --
MR. SATTERWHITE: It’s the first one.
BY MR. FERRIS:
Q. It starts with what would be Page 6.
Qkay. I'm sorry, the guestion again?
Was that furnished to you by CVSA?
Yes.

Do you know the date?

o op oo

No, I don’'t know the date.

Q. Do you know whether the Commission has ever adopted
what is set forth in Exhibit A in a formal rulemaking
proceeding?

A. No, I don‘t know.

Q. And if T asked you the game questions about JCAR,
would your answers be the sgame?

A. They would be the same.

MR. FERRIS: I have no further questions. Thank you,
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your Homor.

THE EXAMINER: You’'re excused.

(Witness was excused.)

MR. SATTERWHITE: Your Honor, I ask the record reflect
the conversation we did have off the record that B&T is not
claiming a notice problem in this case.

THE EXAMINER: Very good.

MR. SATTERWHITE: They waive.

MR. FERRIS: We never objected to notice.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Just want to make it clear.

THE EXBMINER: Okay. I believe at this time we’ll
take a lunch break of an hour.

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, could we --

(Discusgsion held off the record.)
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PROCEEDINGS
Tuesday, March 6, 2001
Afternoon Session
THE EXAMINER: Go back on the record. You want to
state something?

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, tentatively, subject to your
approval, we have reached an agreement with respect to Case No.
00-750-TR-CVF, to the extent that we would propose a stipulation
of testimony that if Officer Price were called today to testify,
his testimony would be substantially as follows: That the
inspection occurred at the Hubbard scales on the date indicated
on the ingpectlon report; that the vehicle was empty at the time
of the inspection; that the only statutory sections relied upon
for the viclations are Sections 393.46 and 396.3A1BL; that
Officer Price had no discussions with anyone at B&T other than
the driver, Albert Gamble; that OEficer Price did not conduct a
review of B&T's safety records with respect to these particular
violations; that if asked whether the brakes were operable,
Officer Price’s testimony would have been substantially the same
as Officer Jchnson’s responses when he was asked the same
questions, and that Officer Price’s testimony would be
gsubstantially the same as Officer Johnson’s testimony with

respect to the training he has received and the manner in which
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his daily activities, things of that nature, are determined.
Have I stated that correctly?

MR. SATTERWHITE: Yes.

MrR. FERRIS: That being said, there was a proposed
Staff Exhibit 19 furnished to me that -- Can we be off the
record for a second?

THE EXBMINER: Off the record.

{Discugsicn held off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Thank you, your Honor.

While we were off the record we stipulated to a couple
items. First I'd like to approach and present Counsel Exhibit
19, which is a two-page document which details the inspection
report -- entails the inspection report that we’ll stipulate the
facts of for this case, and it’s inspection report CHKH300171.

We have also added Counsel Exhibit 20, which is an
annual DOT ingpection, license No. TIR 8816 Chio, and Counsel
Exhibit 21 which is a B&T Express document detailing maintenance
done to a vehicle on 10-26-99, unit No. 8868. Thank you, your
Honor.

MR. FERRIS: Just for purposes of clarification, I'm
correct that Counsel Exhibits 20 and 21 pertain to OHKW300058?

MR. SATTERWHITE: That 1s correct.

MR. FERRIS: So that would be case 00-5347

MR. SATTERWHITE: 1I’11 accept subject to check that
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that's the correct --

MR, FERRIS: Then I have one other reguest. Actually
I have not discussed thig with counsel previously, your Honor,
but with regard to Officer Price’s testimony, could we include
in there that he’s given the vehicle numbers, that if he were
here he would tesgtify those wvehicles were not owned by B&T
Express?

MR. SATTERWHITE: I think we can -- I think the
document can speak for itgelf, I don’t think we need to go
beyond that.

MR. FERRIS: This was an owner/operator, do you guys
have records showing that?

MR. SATTERWHITE: Whatever the document says is what
it says.

MR. FERRIS: I’ll solve the problem.

MR. SATTERWHITE: We think we can do it rather quickly
with your client.

MR. FERRIS: That’s fine.

Thereupon, Counsel Exhibit Nosg. 19, 20 and 21

were marked for purposes of identification.

THE EXAMINER: Staff have any further --

MR. SATTERWHITE: Staff would now like to move for

admission of staff exhibits.
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THE EXAMINER: Very good.

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, I'd just like the record to
reflect my initial cbjection to the exhibits based upon the
failure to respond to the interrogatorles submitted earlier, and
gtate two additional objections to what I belileve are Staff
Exhibits 17 and 18.

I don’t have any objectlon to taking administrative
notice of documents on file with the Commission if those
documents are on file and in the possession of the Commission,
but I object to their being considered as proper evidence
spongored by Mr. Canty given his inability and his testimony to
lay a proper foundation for those documents as to the dates of
the documents or their effective dates or where they came Irom.

He didn’'t prepare the documents and he did not know
about the documents, and I gquestion whether it’s proper to
accept them as evidence for the truth of the matter asserted
rather than simply taking administrative notice of them as
gomething that’s on file.

MR, SATTERWHITE: Your Honor, I don't think he was
tegtifying to the dates on what wag encompassed 1n those, I
think he was testifying to the fact that the staff has a policy
of assessing forfeitures or recommending forfeitures, and it’s
based off of the similar policy and it was a comparison of here

is what is done elsewhere, and staff bages their policy upon

what is done elsewhere.
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It wasn't intended to be an exact here is exactly what
we do on this date and this date, it was more for guidance to
clear up some of the issues that Mr. Ferris was confused about
when he was questioning the officers.

THE EXAMINER: Very good, I'1l note your objections,
Mr. Ferris.

MR. FERRIS: Thank you.

THE EXAMINER: I will admit these exhibits into
evidence at this time.

Thereupon, Staff Exhibit Nos. 19, 20 and 21

wag received into evidence.

THE EXAMINER: Are there any other witnesses for
staff?

MR. SATTERWHITE: That’s all staff has.

THE EXAMINER: Very good. Mr. Ferris?

MR. FERRIS: Staff rests?

MR. SATTERWHITE: Yes.

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, as a preliminary matter I
would ask your Honor to take administrative notice of the
provisions of Chapter 4511 and Chapter 4513 of the Ohio Revised
Code simply for purposes of my briefing.

Secondly; I would call Mr. Howard O’Malley to the

stand, and actually only have one question, if Mr. O’Malley can
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git here. 1Is that okay?
THE EXAMINER: That'’s fine with me.
(Witness was sworm.)
MR. SATTERWHITE: Just so it’s clear, your Honor, when
I question him I would like him to be up on the witness stand
for my cross-examinatiomn.
MR. FERRIS: Well, go ahead.
THE EXAMINER: And I will take administrative notice

of 4511 and 4513 of the Revised Code.
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HOWARD O'MALLEY
of lawful age, being first duly placed under ocath, as prescribed
by law, was examined and testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. FERRIS:

Q. Mr. O'Malley, was Albert Gamble a company driver or an
owner/operator?

A. Owner/operator.

Q. Thank you.

MR. FERRIS: That’‘s all the questions I have, your
Honor. Thank you.
THE EXAMINER: Mr. Satterwhite?
CROSS - EXBMINATION
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. My name is Matthew Satterwhite and I‘m an Assistant
Attorney General assigned to this case today. Thanks for coming
down.

Ag chairman of the Boaxd of B&T Express, Inc., are you
involved in the day-to-day business?

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, I’'m going to object. I only
asked one question on direct; crogs is limited to what I ask on
direct.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Your Honor, cross is not limited to

what is covered on direct, cross 1s opened and can be asked of
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anything, it’s the redirect and recrcss that is limited.
MR, FERRIS: That’s not true, your Honor.
THE EXAMINER: 1I’'ll let him ask his questions.
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:
Q. Would you like me to restate the question?
A. If you would, please.
Q. As chairman of the Board of B&T Express, Inc., are you
involved in the day-to-day operations in the business?
A. Yeg, I am.
Q. In fact, you built it from when you were a mechanic,
didn’'t you?
A, Not that particular company, but yes.
Q. So you've been working in the industry for a while?
A. About 60 years.
Q. Okay. Have you testified before the Commission on any
pricr occasions?
A, Yes, I have.
Q. Would you accept, subject to check, that you last
testified before this Commission on BApril 12th of 20007
A. I don’t remember the date, but I'll accept your date.
Q. Okay. And that testimony dealt with the management
and training practice of B&T Express at that time --
MR, FERRIS: Your Honor, I‘m going to object again.
Where is he going? This ig -- I only asked one question on

direct, I didn’t open this up for any further examination. I
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certainly didn’t ask any questions about the last proceeding.

THE EXAMINER: I think he can ask his questions on
crosg-examination, Mr. Ferris.

MR. FERRIS: Cross-examinatlion is Iimited to what is
asked on direct.

THE EXAMINER: That applies to redirect and recross.

MR. FERRIS: Say again.

THE EXAMINER: I think that applies to redirect and
recross.

MR. FERRIS: It also applies to cross-examination,
your Honor., If Mr. Satterwhite wanted to ask these questions of
Mr. 0'Malley, he could have called him ae part of his case. He
can't go off on cross-examination asking leading questions of my
witness as part of his direct case.

MR. SATTERWHITE: If I may, your Honor.

MR. FERRIS: He rested.

MR. SATTERWHITE: The understanding was earlier,
although I did rest my case, I realize now the trap was being
laid, but I did speak earlier how we did subpoena Mr. 0'Malley
and we did intend to ask him questicns, and that’s all a gide
issue from the fact that we are allowed to ask questions on
crogs-examination.

It’g not limited to the direct, it is limited in
redirect or recross-examination, which I believe your Honor

already ruled upon and overruled that objection, so I don't




10
11
1z
13
i4
15
16
17
18
15
20
21
22
23
24
25

MC GINNIS & ASSOCIATES, INC. ’°
COLUMBUS, OHIO
614.431.1344 §00.498.2451
www.meginniscourtreporters. com
think this is even a proper objection at this time.

THE EXAMINER: My ruling is you can ask your
questions.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Thank you.

BY MR. SATTERWHITE:
Q. Would you like me to restate the question again, sir?
A. If you would, please.

The testimony that you gave, subject to check, on
April 12, 2000, that dealt with the management and training
practices of B&T Express at the time, as well as discussion of
the gpecific ingpection reports in that case; is that correct?

A. I believe that is correct.

MR. SATTERWHITE: To Mr. Ferris and the Bench, if I
may, I can cut a lot of time out if we go ahead, since I've
already egtablished that he testified at that time, April 12, to
the management practices and training, if we can take
administrative notice or stipulate tc the testimony taken at
that time before the Commission deallng with those matters, not
with the inspection reports specific to that case, but to the
other methods and training methods aund mechanical procedures of
B&T Express that I don’t have to go through all the same
questions, or again, since there’s only one violation that
happened after that time, so those would all correspond to the
violation that happened before April 12.

MR. FERRIS: So what are you asking?
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MR. SATTERWHITE: Do you want to either stipulate that
that testimony which is from‘the direct Volume III, Page 40, is
where the direct started, and Page 83 from Case No.
§89-274-TR-CVF, do you want to stipulate that we can enter that
into this record, or would you like me to go through and ask the
same questions and see if they match up and impeach as we go
along, or would your Honor like to take administrative notice of
that since it was before this Commission?

MR. FERRIS: I have no objection to looking at that
testimony since it’s on file. I don’t want to stipulate
anything into this record that is out of context and is just a
portion of that record.

MR. SATTERWHITE: That's why I want to stipulate to
the full direct and the cross-examination that deals with all of
the -- that was taken on April 12.

MR. FERRIS: Do the whole transcript. Take
administrative notice of the entire transcript.

MR, SATTERWHITE: All I'm asking for is the direct
testimony and cross of Mr, 0'Malley. Do you have any objection?

MR. FERRIS: I have no objection if we can also look
at the exhibits that were put in,

MR. SATTERWHITE: That just saves me a lot of time of
asking the same questiong again. 8o just for the record, so the
record is clear, in Case 99-274-TR-CVF, starting in Volume IIT

on Page 40, which starts with the direct of Mr. Howard 0'Malley,
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and finished on Page 83, we are entering into this as Counsel
Exhibit 22, and I’11 --

MR. FERRIS: Actually, if we take administrative
notice we don’t have to do a Counsel Bxhibit, we can just go
back and do the record.

MR. SATTERWHITE: But you don’t object to it at all?

MR. FERRIS: Not as long as we're able to lock at the
entire record. I want to save the paper and not make a --

MR. SATTERWHITE: So if your Honor will take
administrative notice of Pages 40 to 83 and the exhibits that
are entalled therein, then I can cut off a lot of my questions
there.

THE EXAMINER: Okay.

BY MR, SATTERWHITE:

Q. Mr. O'Malley, do you keep a copy of the Federal Motor
Vehicle Safety Violations that each driver is found to viclate
in their respective personnel files, or any files at your
office?

A. We keep them in files, yes.

Q. And do you pull out that copy of the vioclation when a
hearing is requested?

B. We request hearings and we keep it in a geparate file.

Q. So it’'s no longer -- I'm sorry. So it’s no longer in
the original file?

A. It could or could not be, depends on how they want to
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file 1t at that time.

Q. Does the company perform all maintenance on company
trucks?

A, No.

Q. No? 1I'd like for you to explain to me, I'm a little
fuzzy about the company unit numbers, exactly how those
correspond. Do you know what I'm talking about, company unit
numbers?

A, I presume I do.

Q. How is one assigned? I guess, are those -- Do company
unit numbers correspond to employees of B&T, or are those just
for owner/operators? How do you assign a company unit number?

A. We predetermine a list of numbers and we assign it as
we acquire the equipment.

Q. So it’s specific to the equipment?

A. It is specific to that piece of equipment.

Q. And it would stay with that equipment throughout the
higtory of B&T’'s ownership of that?

Al Yes.

Q. Or relationship with it?

A. Until its demise.

Q. Okay. When disciplining a driver for a violation,
does the type of violation or how often it happens matter when

you’re deciding your discipline? and I can restate it if

it's --
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A. Well, I'm trying to see where we're going with it.

Q. Do different types of wviclations take on more
significance so you discipline different than other vioclations,
or --

B. We weigh the violatiom.

Q. So depending on the type of violation, the discipline
could be different?

A, Uh-hub.

MR. SATTERWHITE: One second, your Homeor, I apologize.
(Pause.)
MR. SATTERWHITE: Sorry.

BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. Back to unit numbers. Could we have the same
equipment in different violations for the Commission on
inspection reports and have a different unit number applied to
that same piece of equipment?

A. Would you explain what you mean?

Q. Does the unit number at all correspond with the
driver? Does the driver matter at all?

A. No.

Q. So it’s specific to eguipment only?

A. Only the equipment. The driver has his own number.

Q. OCkay. I'G like to go on to gome of the individual
reports now and talk about them with you.

A. Bll right.
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Q. I'd like to start off with the QHKW300058 that was
with the driver Bentley. Are you familiar with that? 1It’s
Exhibit -- Staff Exhibit 12. Mr. Bentley was operating as an
employee of B&T Trucking at the time of the inspection, was he
not?

A. Yes,

Q. Okay. I‘d like you to take a look in the packet of
documents that we have labeled counsel exhibits, and can you
please turn to Counsel Exhibit 2, which is the log of
Mr. Bentley?

A. The one that's off duty?

Q. Correct. Isn't it true that it’s a mistake and he
actually was on duty at the time?

L. Well, the log will speak for itself.

Q. Well, I'm asking you, isn’t it true that that’s
actually a mistake --

Mr. FERRIS: Could we hold on for a minute? I'm
somehow missing -- which one is Bentley?

MR. SATTERWHITE: Are you locking for the inspection
report?

MR. FERRIS: What’'s the case number?

MR. SATTERWHITE: OHKW30058. Yeah, there’s a XG and
KW with the same number,

MR. FERRIS: Okay.
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:
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0. Would you like me to repeat what I was asking?

3. Yes, if you would.

Q. Okay. It says he's off duty, but isn’t it true that,
in fact, he was on duty at this time and he found out later --

A. I can’'t answer that because he hag been in the
gleeping berth, so I can’t tell when he went in the sleeping
berth.

Q. Okay. Do you remember giving a depositicn at the
office of the Attorney General in the Borden Building on
Tuesday, February 6th at 10:00?

A. Of this year?

Q Yes.

A. Yes.

Q With Judi Martin, the Assistant Attorney General --

MR. SATTERWHITE: May I approach the witness, your
Honor?
BY MR, SATTERWHITE:

Q. I'1l hand you a copy of that deposition. Would you
please read starting with the question -- starting with "Q." on
Line 14, to the end of yocur answer on Line 18, just read it into
the record, please?

A. He says he’s off duty. With this driver, I mean, it
would appear, wouldn’t you agree that he was off duty? And I --

Can I go off the record for a second? I have to find something.

Basically T agree with -- but I'm not sure, he was in a rest
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area.
Q. I'm gorry, could you read exactly what it says there
and not give your own interpretation?
A. But I'm not -- In the rest area, I didn't say anything
else.
Q. I think it was different from -- Can you just read it
again in case I misheard? Read where it starts with the answer.
A. "Can I go off the record a gecond?"
g. Read the whole thing.
A. "I got to find something. Basically I agree with you,
but I'm not sure, he was in a rest area."
Q. Okay. Does reading that help you remember at all the
fact that you found out subsequent that he was on duty?
A. No.
Q. Okay.
MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, just for purposes of
clarifying -- Well, I'1l do it on cross, never mind.
MR. SATTERWHITE: Do you want to go off the record?
MR. FERRIS: Can we go off the record a minute?
{Discussion held off the record.)
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:
Q. While we’re looking for sométhing, let’s go ahead and
move on to the ingpection report OHKG300521, with the inspection
of Mr. Farmer done by Mr. Walker on 4-26-00. Could you pull

that out? I believe it’'s Staff Exhibit 13. Can you locate that
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in the pile of documents, sir?
A, Exhibit 137
Q. Yes.
A. Yes, I have it.
Q. And is that the inspecticn report of driver
Mr. Farmer?
A. Yes, it is.

Q. All right. Mr. Farmer is an owner/operator for B&T

A. That is correct.
Q. And he operates gubject to a lease?
A, That is correct.

Q. Is that leage -- Do you have the same lease for all

owner/operators --
A. Yes.
Q. -- in front of you?

Did you bring a copy of Mr. Farmer’s employee folder

with you today?

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Do you have those in front of you, or do you need to
get them?

A. I do nct have them.

Q. Would you like me to get those for you so you don’t
have to get up?

Here you are, gir. Can you please look in that folder
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and locate any reference to past violations noted on there by
Mr. Farmer -- that your company would ﬁave noted of Mr. Farmer,
I apologize?

A. What was your question again, please?

Q. Could you find anything in that folder that would
reflect B&T's notation of a violation of any matter of
Mr. Farmer? Want me to rephrase it?

A. There's a lot of notatlons in here.

0. Is there any notation of an official B&T that would
let anyone reviewing the file knowing that B&T has marked down
Mr. Farmer has violated such and such a code?

A. I haven’'t seen anything in here.

Q. That’s the personnel file of Mr. Farmer and you cannot
find anything in there?

A. No.

Q. Mr. Farmer was the one -- or this inspection report
was the one inspection report that took place after your
testimony on April 12; is that correct?

A. I'm gorry?

Q. Isn't it true that this inspection took place April 26
of 20007 I believe if you lock in the upper right-hand corner
it will have a date.

A. This is dated 4-26, 2000.

Q. And was he operating under the same company policies

that you testified to on BRpril 12th?
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A. Yes.

Q. Okay. I‘d like now to move to -- Actually, first
let’s go back to the Bentley/Johnson -- or the inspection report
of Mr. Bentley, which was Staff Exhibit 12.

Ig it -- Just to clarify again, is it your contention
that Counsel Exhibit 2, which outlines the log from that date
that we just talked about earlier, is a proper log, there’s
nothing false about this log?

A, I haven’t geen the log, I have no idea.

Q. It’s in the packet, but I'll just show it tc you.
It's the one we talked about earlier.

A. VWhat was your question?

Q. Is it your statement that that is a true and accurate
log --

A. I have no --

Q. -- of Mr. Bentley on that day?

A. I have no idea.

Q. To the best of your knowledge?

A. To the best of my knowledge, if Bentley said it was
I'd believe him until T f£ind out from him differently.

Q. Now, I'd like you to move on to Staff Exhibit 14,
which ig the inspection report of Mr. Braham. It’s not
"Braham", ig it, it's "Mr. Braham"?

A. Yeah, I think it is.

Q. And if you could also grab the packet up there that
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locks like this, I'm going to ask you questions. If you could
pull out the packet of documents, too, I'm going to be asking
you some questions and cross referencing the two.

Have you had a chance to locate that document?

A. Exhibit 14? Yes.

Q. Okay. Mr. Braham was operating under an
owner/operator lease; is that correct?

LK. That is correct.

Q. Okay. And that lease agreement is included in the
counsel exhibits under 4 in this packet?

A, Yen.

Q. and it’s a bit of a fuzzy copy, so if you turn to the
next Exhibit, 5, that is the exhibit -- or lease with Mr. Gary
Wymer. Would you say that the terms and conditions are the
game, just because it’s easier to read?

L. They should be the same.

Q. And this would alsc be the same as the lease that we
talked about earlier for Mr. Farmer?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. 1Is it your claim that under this lease, B&T has
no respongibilities concerning the mechanical condition of the
owner/operator vehicle?

A. No, the owner/operator is required to maintain his
equipment.

Q. So B&T has no responsibility with respect to an
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owner/operator’s equipment?
3. The owner/operator is asked to maintain his own
equipment.
Q. So my question ig: It’s your contention that B&T has
no responsibility for the equipment of an owner/operator?
A. No, the owner/operator is required to maintain his own
equipment.
Q. You've said that a couple times., Just "yes" or "no”.
MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, the question has been asked
and answered. If he wants to rephrase the question and tell him
what he’s talking about --
MR. SATTERWHITE: Well, then I move to strike the
answer and Instruct the witness to answer.
MR. FERRIS: He did answer.
MR. SATTERWHITE: My question 1s with respect to what
B&T's responsibilities were.
MR. FERRIS: And he answered. He said the
owner/operator is required to maintain the equipment.
MR. SATTERWHITE: Your Honor, I'm asking the witness
what B&T's responsibility is, and 1if it‘s his position that B&T
has no respongibility --
THE EXAMINER: Please answer the gquestion.
THE WITNESS: The lease speaks for itself,
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. I'm asking you as chairman of the board, sir, what
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your undergtanding --

A. The terms and conditions of the lease spell that out.

Q. I'm asking you as the chalrman of the Board of B&T
Express, Incorporated, if you believe that your company has no
regponsibility to the mechanical condition of the vehicles used
by owner/operators. Do they have a responsibility, "yea" or
"no"?

A. B&T's responsibility to the equipment is that the
owner/operator conforms to the terms of the conditions of the
lease.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Move to strike, your Honor, and ask
the withess to answer.

MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, if --

MR. SATTERWHITE: I can’t be any more clear; "yes" or
"no".

MR. FERRIS: The question has been asked and answered.
If there’s some other portion he wants to -- sgome other way he
wants to ask the question, then agk the question.

MR, SATTERWHITE: Your Honor, it is my belief that
this question has yet to be answered. I'm asking what B&T's
regponsibility is aside from the owner/operator.

We have established what the owner/operator’s
responsibility is. Now my question to him asg the owner of B&T
ig whether he has any responsibilities for the condition of the

equipment for the owner/operators drive for him.
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MR, FERRIS: Then, your Honor, he ought to define what
he means by legal responsibility, financial responsibility.

What type of responsibility? If he’s asking for a legal
conclusion, I’1ll be happy to answer it for him.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Your Honor, I'm asking the witness,
from his understanding, if he feels that his company, B&T
Express, has any responsibilities at all, he can define what the
regponsibilities are, for the equipment and the mechanical
equipment of vehicles of owner/operators that operate under his
name.

THE EXAMINER: You can answer the question.

THE WITNESS: We're responsible to the point that the
equipment has to be maintained according to the lease.

BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. So whatever it says 1n the lease agreement, a certain
condition that the equipment has to be in, you’re responsible to
make sure 1t’s at that level of what the lease says?

A. I would say we would be reaponsible to make sure that
the equipment is maintained according to the lease, yes.

Q. Okay. Thank you.

Ckay. Can you please pull out the packet again and
look at Counsel Exhibit 6, which is the log of Mr. Braham on
10-27-997 Have you found that?

A, Staff Exhibit 6?

Q. Yes, And doeg that reflect that the driver was on
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1 duty at the time on that date?
2 A, The log shows he was off duty.
3 Q. Okay. And did you £ind out subsequently that he was,
4 in fact, on duty on this date?
5 A. It appears that he may have been on duty.
6 Q. Okay. And isn't it a fact that he was reprimanded and
7 discharged as a result of either this wviclation or this log
8 violation?
8 MR. FERRIS: Your Honor, can we be off the record?
10 {Digcussion held off the record.)
11 THE EXAMINER: Back on the record.
12 BY MR. SATTERWHITE:
. 13 Q. The question wag: Was Mr, Braham discharged as a
14 regult of this log or this violation?
15 A. Not that I'm aware of any record that I have

16 available,
17 Q. Ckay. Once again, do you remember giving a deposition

18 at the offices of the Attorney General on February 6, 20007

19 A.  Uh-huh.
20 Q. I'm going to present to you a question and answer I‘'d
21 like you to read cne more time into the record. I’ll show it to

22 your counsel first.
23 I'm handing you that deposition now. Would you please
24 read starting with the Q. on Line 9 and finishing up with the

25 end of your answer on Line 13?

N
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A, "Was -- To the best of your knowledge, was Mr. Braham
reprimanded or discharged? He was discharged shortly
afterward;“ Angwer, "Yeg." -

Q. Thank you.

MR. FERRIS: Could we go back, your Homor, and have
the reporter read back the question that prompted that?

{Record read back as requested.)

BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. Mr. O'Malley, could you please turn in this packet
once again to Counsel Exhibit 11? It’s the very last one. Do
you have that in front of you?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Is that a copy -- or could you please read the date on
that copy, on that piece of paper?

A, 27-99.

Q. Is that a 10 in fromt of it? I gquess it is marked
off.

A. I can’‘t answer that.

MR. SATTERWHITE: Your Honor, we have -- there seems
to be a copy problem on this exhibit, and it’s the exhibit that
wags provided to us by the company.

T don’t know if Mr. Ferris wants to stipulate that’s a
10-27-99, or just a zero, as there’s no mouth that ends in zero
on the calendar, at least not the calendar we use in this

country. Do you see the document I'm looking at?
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MR. FERRIS: I know what you’re looking at, I'm trying
to find the copy.
MR. SATTERWHITE: We can go off the record a seccnd.
{Discussion held off the record.)
THE EXAMINER: Back on the recoxrd.
MR. SATTERWHITE: While we were off the record, your
Honor, counsel for both sides agreed that on Counsel Exhibit 11,
the date that's cut off due to my miscopying, not the company’s,
which I had earlier alluded to, is 10-27-99. It just shows a
zero, 80 there should be a 1 in front of that. Let me find out
where I was.
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. All right. Mr. O’Malley, will you please now locate
Coungel Exhibit 7, which is the letter terminating the Braham
leage that we were sgpeaking about? Have you located that item?
Yes,

Will you review it for a moment, please?

oo

Ckay.

Q. Can you pleage tell me if this document helps or not
why the lease was termlnated for Mr. Braham?

A. Why it was terminated?

Q. Right. Why was the leage arrangement terminated
between B&T and Mr. Braham?

A. It was a management decision to terminate his lease.

Q. Do you know the rationale behind the decision?
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4. I would have to assume it was the nature of the
equipment.

Q. Okay. And that letter is dated what?

A, March 21st,

Q. Okay. I’d like to move on to Staff Exhibit --
actually it is Counsel Exhibit 20 -- 19, which ig the inspection
report, two-page item prepared by Mr. Price and of Mr. Gamble.
It would probably be quicker --

A, I den't see a 20 here.

Q. I'm sorry, it was 19.

All right. Mr. Gamble was also driving under a lease
agreement; is that correct?

A. I don’'t believe so. I can’t tell by this report.

Q. Okay. At the time of the imnspection, was he driving
for B&T Express?

A. Looking at this, he was an independent contractor for
B&T Express.

Q. But he was driving -- he had BaT Express markings on
hig vehicle?

A.  He would have B&T markings.

Q. COkay.

MR. SATTERWHITE: One second, your Honor.
{Pause.)
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. Isn’t it true that you terminated a lease agreement of
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Mr. Wymer -- First, back up a second. Strike that.
If you will please turn in this packet one more time

to Counsel Exhibit 9, which is the -- I'm sorry, Counsel
Exhibit 5.

A. Okay.

Q. Do you have that now?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. &nd is that a lease between B&T Express and Gary
Wymer?

A. That is correct.

Q. And just to clear up, on the inspection report it has
the driver as Mr. Gamble. Why is that different than the person
that’s identified in the leage as Mr. Wymer, just for
clarification?

L. Mr. Wymer is a fleet owner aund employs its own
drivers.

Q. So the driver, Mr. Gamble, wag working with respect to
this leage under Mr. Wymer?

A, He was working for Mr. Wymer.-

Q. But the relationship between B&T Express was between
Mr. Wymer and B&T Express?

A, Yes.

Q. Okay.

B. To the point that we do the safety work on the driver,

the drugs and what have you.
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Q. Well, the relationship between B&T Express and
Mr. Wymer was so encapsulated by this agreement?

A. Yes.

Q. And Mr. Gamble was operating subsequent to this
agreement through Mr. Wymer?

A, Ckay.

Q. Just want to clear it up, because it’s kind of
confusing from the report when it says Mr. Gamble.

A. But we do all the safety work on the driver.

Q So you would still test the driver --

A. We would audit the driver, yes.

Q Isn’t it true that you terminated the lease agreement
of Mr. Wymer because Mr. Gamble refuged to drive the truck due
to the unsafe condition of the vehicle?

A. Ve terminated the lease because it wouldn’t pass our
ingpections.

Q. Who at the company performs these inspecticns that you
are referring to?

A. The mechanics.

MR. SATTERWEITE: One second until I f£ind something,
your Honor.
(Pause., )
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:
Q. Will you please turn in the packet to Staff Exhibit 9

that I referred to earlier?
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1 A. I have it.

2 Q. Have you found that?

3 A, Yes.

4 Q. Is that the termination of lease?

5 A.  Uh-huh.

6 Q. And does that give any reason within the lease --
7 A. No.

8 Q. -- within this letter why it was terminated?

9 4. Doesn’'t give any reason.
10 Q. Okay. Are either Alfred, correct me if I'm

11 pronouncing this correctly, Shives or Sam Traficanti employees

12 of B&T Express?

13 A. Yes.

14 Q And what are thelr respongibilitieg?

15 A. Shives was our head mechanic.

16 Q And Sam?

17 A Traficanti is the Vice-President of maintenance.

18 Q. So they would inspect the vehicles that come into the

19 garage at B&T, all vehicles under B&T’s bamner, for lack of a

20 better term?

21 A. Yeg, one of the mechanics would, not always the same
22 mechanic.

23 Q. Do your inspectors check for wear and tear conditions
24 on vehicles?

25 A. Yes.
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1 Q. Would you please turn to Counsel Exhibit 10 in that
2 packet, second page from the back?

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. Is this an inspection on the date that you entered

5 into the lease with Mr. Wymer of thig vehicle?

6 A. I have to assume 1t’s the same date.

7 Q. Will you accept, subject to the check, the dates are
8 the same on the lease?

9 A, Okay.
10 Q This is signed by both Mr. Shives and --
11 A. Just signed by Mr. Shives.
12 Q hnd that in print is Mr. Traficanti; 1s that correct?

. 13 A Uh-huh.

14 MR. SATTERWHITE: Just one more gecond, your Honor,
15 I'm almost done.

16 (Pauge.)

17 MR. SATTERWHITE: That’s all I have right now, your

18 Honor. Thank you very much, Mr. O'Malley.

18 THE EXAMINER: Mr. Ferris, do you have anything on
20 redirect?

21 MR. FERRIS: A few questionsg, your Honor.

22 - - -

23 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

24 BY MR. FERRIS:

25 Q. Mr. 0'Malley, are safety notices sent out to drivers

I
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by B&T?

A. Yes.

Q. How frequently?

A. Oh, once a month, maybe more often.

Q. Do citatlons receive, or notice of citations, receive
prompt notices to driver?

A. Yes, we call the driver in to review it with them.

Q. When you were asked some questions about equipment
numbers, do numbers on equipment change when eguipment is
retired?

A. The number is retired, period, unlesgs we run out of
numbers and recycle them, but it could be 20 years.

Q. That’s what I was asking. Do you ever recycle
numbers?

A. We haven’'t yet.

Q. You're familiar with -- Well, I should ask: Are you
familiar with the daily logs prepared by Mr. Bentley?

A, I've geen them.

Q. You're familiar with the bnes we furnished to the
Commigsion staff?”

A. Are those the ones that were in the --

Q. Yes.

A, -- their exhibitsg?

Q. Yes. Do you recall, did all of Mr. Bentley’s logs for

that week reflect that he was off duty?
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A. I belisve they were.

Q. With respect to Mr. Braham, I just want to make sure
the record is clear, did you testify that he was -- his lease
was terminated for a specific reason? That’s exhibit No. 7.

A. Right, I found it. No, it was just terminated.

Q. Do you recall why that lease was terminated?

A. T have to assume because of the equipment wasn’t up to
standards, because we did state if he gets new equipment and
would pass our ilnspections, we would review his gituation at
that time.

Q. It wag not your intention to convey to Mr. Satterwhite
that he was terminated because of a false log, was it?

A. No. Can I say something about falls logs, or not?

Q. Sure.

A. VWhen we get an ingpection report, we pull out the log,
we bring the driver in and we tell him if his log is wrong, to
correct it.

Now, if he says this is wrong and this is right, we're
at a gtand still, because he's certifying that his log ig true
and correct. You understand what I'm saying? Particularly on
time stated documents, there can’t be variances.

Q. Did you run into such a situation with Mr. Bentley?

A, Not with Mr. Bentley. I have rum across it years ago.

Q. Okay. Was Mr. Bentley terminated for any specific

reason?
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No. We terminated his lease, canceled his lease, he

wag not terminated.

Lo S

B&T?

A.

Q.

Does Mr. Wymer still conduct any operations for B&T?
Not that I'm aware of.

And Mr. Gamble left with Mr. Wymer?

Yes.

Mr. Gamble ig no longer under any lease agreement with

Mr. Gamble is not under any lease agreement with B&T.

You were asked some questions about counsel exhibits,

and specifically Counsel Exhibit No. 1 entitled "Rules and

Requlations®. Were those rules and regulations in effect at the

time of the violations --

A.

o oBoo PO

Yes.

-~ involved here?

Yes.

Do those rules remain in effect?
Yes. They have been expanded on.

Are drivers furnished any safety materials other than

thege rules and requiations?

A,
Q.

Yeg, they are given a driver’s manual.

And are they instructed in any maoner with respect to

specific Commission or federal rules and requlations?

A.
Q.

Yes, they are.

Are they furnished any materials regarding those
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regulations?

A. Yes, they are given the Department of Transportation’s
ruleg and regulations.

Q. Okay. ALl of that was covered in your testimony in
the prior proceeding?

A. Yes.

Q. And those same materials are still furnished?

A.  Yes.

MR. FERRIS: I think that’s all I have, your Honor,
thank you.
MR. SATTERWHITE: Just have a couple.
RECROSS - EXAMINATION
BY MR. SATTERWHITE:

Q. We'll start with what you were just on, on what the
drivers are provided. Is there anything that‘s -- that you
didn’t testify to on Rpril 12th that is provided to the drivers,
that I guess would just be the one driver, Farmer, to the report
that happened after your testimony there?

A. For this year -- last year? We supply them with a
driver’s manual now, we have it printed up.

Q. But was that provided to any driver that’s involved in
this hearing today?

A. Yes,

Q. Before the violation occurred?
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No, not until after it was printed.

So that --

It would be provided --

QOkay. But that --

-- when it became available,

Which was after -- the last viclation there i 4-267

I'1ll have to assume your dates are correct.

You talked about how you send safety notices to the

When did that start?

I can’t recall that. I think I have that in my book,

if I can look.

Q.
A.
Q.
A.
Q.

Is that a long-standing --

It's been a long --

So you’ve also gent just notices and stuff?
Yes.

One more thing. When you talked about bringing in the

driver and sometimes the log doesn’t match with the inspection

report, did that happen with Mr. Bentley?

A.
Q.
A.
Q.

I can’'t answer that question with Mr. Bentley.
Do you know 1f in any of these cases that happened?
No, I do not know.

Is that your procedure for that to happen, to bring it

in and have it match up?

A.

It has to be. It’'s a time stamped document and is

required by the Department of Transportation that it matches.
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Q. So earlier you were testifying, or your counsgel was --
Never mind, that was off the record, wasn't it?

MR. SATTERWHITE: That’s all I have. Thank you very
much.

THE EXAMINER: Thank you, Mr. O0’Malley.

(Witness was excused.)

MR. FERRIS: Your Homor, I have nothing further. I
would like to put a counsel sgtatement on the record, however,
regarding something that I don’t want to be misconstrued on the
record.

I did furnigh . to Ms. Martin, when she was representing
the staff earlier in this proceeding, a letter in June of 2000
that referenced z termination of a lease for Mr. Braham, and
there was some concern about -- or, there was some mention about
whether that termination might have been due to a false log, and
my letter, I just want to make sure it’s indicated, my letter
did not say he was terminated because of a false log. I mean,
the Commission staff has my --

MR. SATTERWHITE: Would you like to enter it as an
exhibit?

MR. FERRIS: That’s fine with me.

MR. SATTERWHITE: We can do that.

MR. SATTERWHITE: So that would be Counsel Exhibit 22.

Thereupon, Counsel Exhibit No. 22 was
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marked for purposes of identificationm.

THE EXAMINER: What was the date of the letter again?

MR. SATTERWHITE: We’ll just do it as a late filed,
that way we don’t have to keep anybody here.

THE EXBMINER: Counsel Exhibit 22 will be late filed.

Anything further?

MR. SATTERWHITE: I believe -- Have all the exhibits
been moved into evidence? At this time I move that'any
outgtanding exhibit is moved in.

THE EXAMINER: I'l1l admit all exhibits intc evidence
at this time.

Thereupon, Counsel Exhibit Nog. 1 through 11

and 22 and Staff Exhibits 12 through 18 were

recelved into evidence.

MR, SATTERWHITE: I think that's all we have.

THE EXAMINER: Let’s go off the record briefly and
discugs a briefing schedule.

(Digcussion held off the record.)

THE EXAMINER: Back on the record, and I’ll just state
that it is agreed that the initial briefs in this case will be
due on May 4th, reply briefs on May 11lth. With that said, I‘'ll

consider this case submitted on the record. Thank you.
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(Thereupon, the hearing was concluded at

3:00 o’clock p.m. on Tuesday, March 6, 2001.)
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CERTIFICATE

State of Ohio, )
County of Franklin, J

I, Valerie J. Grubaugh, Registered Merit Reporter,
Certified Realtime Reporter and Notary Public in and
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of Ohio.

My Commission Expires:
August 07, 2001.

*%% CAUTION *k=*

This certification bears an original signature in
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B & TEXPRESS, INC. RULES AND REGULATIONS
T
ﬁ

. ALL drivers must check in with dispatch by 9:00 am evary notified workday

regardless of statws. Thers is o acceptable reason for not dmnﬂ 30.

| 28]

L)

~

. ALL drivers on duty shall ronrv dispatch no later thzn 5:00 PM of any nesds such as

fuel, oil, toll reimbursemanrs, atc.

ALL units must be inspected for defects when returning to the yard. YOUR unit is
YOUR responsibility. PLEASE check for ANY defects with your unit (tractor andfor
trailer).

IF eny unit has defects (tractorftrailer) driver must use & Condition & Report form,
found at the Dispatch Window to record any defacts nc‘ding attention. Twm formin
to dispatcher on dun This MUST be done before going off duty so the company can
schedule repairs,

5. ALL drivers must tuma in bills on & daily basis. The bills should contain name,
employes #and unit Fon the bills so signature can be CLEARLY read in order to get
paid correctly. When usizg a diffarent umniz thar your usua! unit, PLEASE write thar
Unit Nurmber on bill pertaining to the load moved with that wnit. -
29700 —% 393 /0¢)

ALL DRIVERS MUST ADFERE to the FMCSR relfzrting to blocking and bracing of
carga, or by duanage which is in contact with the cargo and is secured by the proper
armount of tie down essemblies.

ALL drivers must turn in COMPLETED logs showing mileage, shipping ordar
number or meaifest numter. ALSO ALL lines of hours, loading/unloading, etc.
MUST be completed corzeetly. ANY driver not having his logs turned in will have
his pay delayed unti logs ere turned i

ANY driver leaving yard in early morning MUST check in at dispatch as long as
there is office personnel in the building.

ALL drivers MUST sign for chains, tarps, 2nd binders on their units, YOU are
respounsible forthem. AN loss will be charged back to you.

. NO driver is permitted to have any unauthorized riders in unit at ANY time.

. PLEASE schedule all routine doctor or deatist appointments oa Saturday if possible.

AMY advance on pay, thees will be a five-dollar (55:00) service charge. This does -
not agply to toll receipt ceimbursement.

. 3 DEPOSITION

EXgIBIT

-G




13. A seven- (7) day notice is needed befors leaving the company. Ifthis rule is
followed you will receive your paycheck the following week as long as your bills are
turned in. IFNO NOTICE is given there will be a forty-five (45) day hold you're
your final paycheck so that we may recover any outstanding bills that might come in.

+ 14, After give notice of leaving the cémpany, DRIVER is responsible for cleaning out
this unit (cab). ANY mess left in unit will be cleaned out and a cha.rgc for this service
will be deducted from your final paycheck.

* I have read and understand the above Rules & Regulations and do herehy accept.

Q}\nﬁ\w\&ﬁ/ R Qsoowm Gt 720 -3

(Driver S (Date) {Saféty Director Signane) ~ (Date)
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Driver’s Daily Vehicle Inspection Report

§396.11(a) ~ Every motor carrier shail requiie its drivers to report, and every
driver shall prepare a report in writing at the completion of each day's work on
each vehicle operated.

Date: _ " Time: AM. IV
Check any defective item and give details under “Remarks”
TRACTOR No. .
[ Air Compressor O Engine [] Reflectors
[J Battery [ Fitth Wheel {3 satety Equipment
{1 Belts / Hosas (] Fira Extinguisher [ Springs
(] Body (] Front Axle {1 Steering
[ Brake Accessories [ Fuel Tanks [ Tachageaph # Trip Computer
[ Brakes, Parking {1 Heater [0 Tires
[] Brakes, Service O Hom [J Transmission ,
] Clutch (1 Lights (1 Underride Guard
[ Coupling Devices [ Loses Water [] Waming Triangles/Flares
[ Defroster ) Mirrors, Rear Vision {J Wheels and Rims
[ Door Handles {3 Qil Pressure T [ Windows
[ Drive Line [ Radiator [J Windshield Wipers
{2 Emergency Equip. [1Rear End CJOTHER .
(1 CONDITION OF THE TRACTOR IS SATISFACTORY
TRAILER No.
[] Brake Connections [ Hiteh [ Springs
[ Brakes [ Landing Gear [ Tarpaulin
[ Coupling Chains O Lights (] Tires
[} Coupling (King) Pin [J Reflectors [0 Wheeis and Rims
O Doors ] Roof - [JOTHER
OFleor . .
[JCONDITION OF THE TRAILER IS SATISFACTORY
REMARKS ' :
Driver making report ' . - (Signature)

$396.11(c) - Prior lo opesating a molof vehicle, molor carriers or thelr aenifs) shall effect repair of any items
fisted on the vehicla mspection report(s) that would ba fikely fo affect the safaly of upsration of the vehicls.

This is to certify that [ all defect{s) or deficiency(s) has/have been corrected
[ correction is unnecessary for safe operation

- )
{Signature of MOTOR CARRIER o its AGENT{s)) _ (Datg)

REVIEWING DRIVER - In sccundancy will 396,13, bfate driving oot vuhldufl havae sulished mysell 1t this vehicte s i safe
Cpotialnn Conabun und lidye funcviyd e lssl vehicls inspecton repon caguiled 10 e Corigd o o Lt and acknoviiady
Uit Miary 5 4 CEMICationy Uit the tenuined ipuirs have been perdtnmed. {Seinature nof reusut d o delfadts nolud.)

{Drivers Swpmatres - 1ale)
Tlwe st Lo il angdy o fteneloe o by s e b e gt f the

———seesesse




- B &L KXpress, LNC.
. 400 T y Road .
.Fvw . P.O. vox 115
o North Linin, Ol1 44452 . i
& chs. ¥ 8BS TRACTOR: _X kk PREVENTATIVE
DATE: /O-/5-97 TRAILER: E~n>xcoiz |
.§rn>nr \\.w \m && X ROUTINE
SERIAL # | __: ACCIDENT
nozwraﬂmu._u< § (ﬁhﬁ?\ﬁ ~ : ROAD CALLS -
PART# DESCRAPTION oty | INEE | T ooer | INSTRUCTIONS
B LT’ / fure SEewcs
\Qm.h \S\N&m / .\%&W\é VB &S &
Dm\\b Jeo oLl Qﬁh* O s .
—Tabbie Sared \/ .
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{(Proans]
kacwn heraeftar as "OWNERS and
B & T Express. Inc.
4CQ Miley Fead
Nerth Lima, Ch. 44222
herecfer referrad o as "CARRIER".

¢ iRherelylesses i CARRIER end CARRIER herety leesas iem O‘WNE.-v. the equipmentdescibed in ACCENDUM A lorthe
compensaticn &s specied in ADCENCUME, subject ' ail e rms and condinons of hisleese end eny bieteral addendums heratc,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 DURATION AND TERMINATION OF AGRESMENT
This leese shel sagin when CARRIER gives GWNER & receiptior Sie equipment dascited in ADCENCUMA

A
whgr 3aid geuipmant is inspecad by CARRIER end cardfied as hiaving met applicebly minimum sefety stonderds
enc shell cantnge in effec unt] leminated as srovided in peragragh Ccthis secion.
g This lease shell remein in affec for e minimust ¢f tiry (30) deys. cSmmancing wih fia 2 Q DAY orF ﬁ&.@ E‘,Uﬁ‘eﬂ'c/

e1d shell continge in eff2c /ot ane yecr from 1aid date and from yeer 0 yeer herseftar untl terminetad /9y y

a5 provided in paragregh C o his secion,
€  Thislezsy mcybetemine'ed
1 e ey bme ter he fideth (0T} dcy ol e le=se tarm by either pary giMng e cthar
weanty-ieur (4] hours wrltan neica.
2 et ary time, wihCut neace. upen breech of this leese by sitier perty
0 Ugcr termingticn of s leese. CWNER egaa
1 ramm e CARRIER el sropeny end tquipment Belcaging e CARRIER,
2 remcve el sigas Eeanng CARFIER teme end wWearicaton merks kom equipment
J grve CARAIER arecaipt siztng B¢ date end Y when possatsion wes retekan Sy CWNER

2 . CWNERSHIP CF ECUIPMENT
A CWNER recrasems Ic CARFIER et he ¢r ahcids il legel e 10, Cr charmse has, lowhil possessicnel

ta ecugrtent covered Ty Tuslecse OWHNES egrees g lumishlo CIFRIER el migmancn end
decumants ngcassary 'ot CARRIER 1o zroparty anmly soic gougment

3 WVEHICLE CCMNCTICN, W‘FEW\“C" ANDINSFECTION
A CWhER wemants mal e agupment Covered 3y Tryleesa 15 omplee wh ol reguired erznssenes,

13 10 good, yie and efiCent Soaezang cIrTien, ead will Se 5 merzned ot CWNERS o anse o maet

sclety regulesons of Fecerzh Siote, enclesd qoemmente! cgences




COMPENSATION. SETTLEMENT CONDITIONS AND AQVANCES
A GWINER shall cperoia e aquipmant Tovered by tis leas 2 o shall umish competeat 2nd refickla

ermpleyees o cperata said aguipment

4

o e CWNERS ermpicyeey ond shel he hired, 227 conteiled

g Acy empicyses mishad Sy QWNER shall &
end diraced by CWNER, '
(o GWNES shedl grovice to CARFRIER proct het ol drivers Kirnished by his 2 physicelly &t lamilier wit
ead in compieace wih 2l spslicotie Siete and Fecerzl Mcter Conier Salay Raguiefions. OWNER and his
empicyges wil cimply witt alllews, meguletcas end gclices of CARRER micang 1o the crerzions of metcr
vehicies andwill cxcgerete with CARRIER in 5q deing by Aling =if deily vehicie inspecigns sad log sheets
it & dmaly mesner. end by fling physice! cerzicmes. aoident repants end cher documents and data
recuired Sy e prodsicns of eny stwe orfecerd reguleticns,
o This lezse it intenced by he pertes o Ceelk e relescnship of conier andindependent conrecsy
end NQT 21 amgleym-smplcyes refefcaship, and 25 such, nefther CWNER acr QWNERS employnes ore
entded io werkars comg ensation baneks yom CARRIER, Neither CWNER ner CWNERS enipicyees ars
be consicdersd employees cf CARRIER ot any ime. under eny croumsanes, aorler any purposa. GWNER
. etrees o scguire and meintzin arhis expense s workers compenscion insurance Cn 2 such
employess as wil lully sretac QWNER end CARRIER fem ey end ¢ claims undar 2nywarkers czmpensalicn
Jew or ernpicyme iekility ac. . ’
CWNER, cug I his simaus a3 anindagendent cantecctis, in contel afbis ecuipment ot ol Smes end as such,

makes his cwn detarmineten 15 ' wiatloeds will 2 heuled an GWNERS aquipment

F  CARRIER shell nctha liakfe o any loss ordamese 't equipment covered by this leasa,
4

G OWNER shail furnish, provide and pey lor ell cosis of cperaiions which include but a2 nctlimited 10 the killowing:

1)

o meicr kels, of fres. end 2l equipment required ior e cpersacns of scid eguigmantin
eompliizace with &l e rules asd reguledcns cf any regulate sy hady Reving jurissicicn harmek
2 el maintanance costy and make el repaies St moy be needad for e cperascns of seid
eccicment in crder the! D 2gquigment Mey Se cperotad in o sefe eificentmannasn

eil taxas = sxsessmants, premivms end cher poy/mants due by rasen of e poyment by him
wazes gr 2amings to his empicyees end meke such deduciong and or iexwithcldings fom

uch weges and & regons wih rEspec hecets 235 may be cequired.

bzxsa plecas, valiexes, ety mileage, icansas end tax coyments ¢l or on the ggvipment, crinthe
usa crcperafcn ferec!, inciuding all rapcrs, f caquired cf GWNER, cannecize herewit.

CWNER will supply CARRIER with ol umcika raceipts or mifeags xempiens, Camierwil meke
ofl necassery el lex rapcrts where required. CWMNER shell pey CARRIER for el iox mgpense
paid 23 & result of CWNERS leifure i provice sutlicent luel raceipts 25 prood st peyment ctiyel
purchasas inthe sintes Sperzed in. CARRIER will assemile ail migage and fuel tex reecrds
neczssery ior oll junsciczene! rapenas and whare reguired, will sugply T informetion © OWNER

for his regering,

pemits cf ed yras:

&l fnes end paneies ensing cutcffie usa of seid aguipmentunder e provisicns of 2us leete;
Botted end dangheadinsuraace,

tompranensive insurencz coversge for fre, collissicn anc hak

Fadure Fighwey Use Texes. Facders], Siave, enc loca) ncuma toxes;

ol seles tmxas due i cwnerabip or Spereicn of aquigmentin fe unsdccnimpcsing sudh =x

2 28 9

18)
ltis agreed hatin tie eoant CWNER orius zgent or his ergloyee shel coercte e aqzipment covened by his
lezse and during Te cparzicn nerecf shell be gulling & ruler which s e prepeny of o lumished by
CABRIER, and dunng such gparshen the valer equicments damaged o eny pents of seid yafler
eguprment ere lound i e aussing whaa poizatnen ¢f sad equipmaatiy rerumed o CARFIER, r's
CWNER. irasgecve of T cxuse of sd Szmege or czuse ol e logs of g sens, CWNER egraestasoy
for sugh lgss and erdamege CWNER cgreet furmer Dietin e evwntd should Se deemed neczssey Sy
CAREIER io emar ypan srveie progery 2nd Cf reme a2 Srvele Srogany n oréer ' chien possessicn of end
ratum cf 13 ecupment and gr prozarty. OAMER CIes hee end acw mrvneakly grant CARFIER et culy
eEnCATRS 5243 SErIEFCN 15 €8 16, eaC 238 Sgreet G s Snd il harmless CARAIER ¢r 2y agerss tom

ey liekiny wneisceer i Sonnegon Jere=l
{ GANER sgraes B =l Corga weeeh 18 SITTSIRES 2ag loac et 20 sac equsmpnt shel b Celrverad
1g e conugreals) wm reasanciie Gliigeaca, spves ang oove 2ad C'wlER shell De culy respnakle
lor amy Tt feguAng TS CIGT TREraget, CIgs Someg et Of Culayt v TasSOmng shipmants
razen 2f oy deducieds lor corgs lost

TS

CARFIER mil grzach 'z T#MER o erman 2rzienetcn ead 2em

[ ——




J CANER shail repert el ecident, carge excapicns, of dameges ol eny nonre ir/shng he eguipment covereg
By hislezse e ke Ima cf acrurence. CWNER ofte sGrees 10 Fvide weiten recery or egsistencs o2
msy te needed io imvesicle, setla. orfiges 2y actident Com or potente glaim sgeingt CARFIER,
CWNER shall e joindy liekie with CARRIER ler ary end 2fl deims and darends of every nature or kind

esizing es & rmsult of any Spereica pedonmed under this les32 wikin e tescansitiiy impesed upen
CARRER uader regulaticas setiorh Sy me Interstate Commerce Commission, CWNER shell assume
witheut axgensa to CARFIER 2nd defend CARFIER rom eny end &l daims, nesens, and damends of ey
nanre, wetherwitin Cr witkout he ryspensitiliy impesec on CARRIER under he == ove lisnd mguladens,
ca ecsuntctinjuny 1 of deels ¢l persenfs) ¢ damage I8 o1 loss of prepeny, cousad by or resultng in any
menaar em eay o2 3r erunission. negligencs cr cheowise of GWNER bis agents or empicyses.in parftming

erfaifing 'u perlorm by seid CWNER ender s lnsse.
CARRIER shell umish pukiic ity 2nd pregery domege and cuee ngurancy Ay covering the respeasitiliy -
imposed upga oy seid requledons,
: ; M OWNER I reguired 1§ cltnin end pey for ofl cher insurance coveregs inciuding bt natlimited ;|
1) Lebifty Insursncs for bobemi] end deadhead siueticns;
| Insurance on equipment for dra, colissicn end thelt
3 Carg insuranca ior deims dus o sherages, daleys and damazss.

§  APPUCATION CFLEASE. NT:RP‘RE‘ATION ANO REMEDIES
A # ery sacien cr seciens, ¢t jar ot pers of secions cf 1is leese shell ba held 1o 2a imvclid for ey taasen

the proviticns of nis lecse shall be void oy oy 1 such sEccn, seciens, oy prter pests of sactans, end

this lezye shell cemein Ghersise binding Seween we perdes herals. Any etersion ot ha names of

periasarct e cter provisions shell ennul concel, end imvafids it lease inscler 25 ary hrher gbligadens -
teraundar of CARRIER ere eancemad,

This leesz shel be govenad by Faderal Law asd mgulatons whers axplicstly sd whergver e it

ac egcficaile Fadees Law, fit lazse shel te govemed by Tt lows e i of Ohic,

Ary careversey or Cim srising cut of s lecse. or e braech RerRcf shed ha sacted by ersivuicn

o Be hald in Youngsiown, Chic ¢r cther munelly eczaptatle loceicnin encurdanca with tha Commarcisd
Arbitratien Fules cf e American Abireicn Asscdetien, end e judgement upan hy award

rencered by e sbiices mey & antares in any court heving jurdsdicion hermg!

&  ADORESSES OF PARTIES
A Notes hereunder shall
I e icllowing addressas:

b givenin wiidng =nd qitier head ceffverad cr senthy m;-x.md gr cartifed mai

1 Te CARRIER; B & T Exzress. Ing

400 Miley Fead

Nerth Lima, Ohic 44453
2 meoener Gotano A L \Eﬂ’. AH AL
/5708 frovescey Pow
L Lioan Pccc_f do 43920

agant; or Sicers heve s@t herhends S doy and dois bt
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TrACTCR IQK | Cef: TRAILSR ICK | [Caf!
Alr Compressae 1 Sreakaway. Emer. | 7} |
Sarvice Eales i) [Sendce Ecakes 171 ]
Farking Seakes 17 {Srake Connecions | 7 | I
Sreakaway Vave, |7 | | Air Heses 1.7 |
Cutc/Traasmissica | 7 |Secure Eqvipmeant 1,7 ) ]
Exhaus: System 17 jlanding Gear 171 |
Fuel Syste. [~} lUchs & Reflecss | /) ]
Fith Wheel 1= {Mud Flacs A
Healar-Cefresize | 7| |Fidug Plate Kl J
AirHoses 17 [Tires and Wheels | 4 |
Ideatificatien [ {Szrings Edl ]
Airndicarer 7 11 hacaby cociyy that aa the belcw date
Uchs/Refleccs | 7 ) {1 inspectad the akeve and thisis atrue
Licansas | < Jand eserect reperiof same. '
Mirrz i | -
Salery Eavicment | 7 | 1Data: g_ f} Q ?7
Speedemetlar I !
Scrings L~ | m
Stearing I~ i O\ﬂ J
Tires & Wheels 17 ! Signatwre cf [nspecse
Wipars [ i

| hareby cardy hal cn the dale stalac alcve Ne Jerson whe made the
inspecica coverad by this regert was competent and qualified to make suck
inspacicn and was duly awtherized (o make such an inggectien 43 a ragres-

enmive cf E&T Exprass. Inc
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AUDENUUM* G* Ta LEASE NO. 75

Compensshon dus the (e, pursugint to the Origine! Lease Agreement

is hereby stated 10 be 72 ‘2 of the billed Revenue.

o = 5,443'.(2 Q Qo

[OWNER/Agent] (/ 7 [CARAIER]




MOTOR VEHICLE LEASE AGREEMENT NO. /40 Staff E,
'mswme’"“ﬁm“ms%%ﬁdm' Dseswase @7 « 430 P 5-
is between
Gy OVHER
{Full Name of Owner)

ModtovA, Cpo 3SEZ
{Ciy) (State) @r)

AO-~LA ~ 3405 (4/9) 8Ll ~ 7

FIO/SSN
known hereafter as *OWNER®: and ‘ o
B & T Express, Inc.
400 Miley Road
North Lima, Chio 44452
hereafter referred to as "CARRIER",

GWNER hereby leases to CARRIER, and CARRIER hereby leases fram OWNER, the equipment described in ADDENDUM A for the
compensation as specified in ADDENDUM B, subjact tn ell the terms and candttions ofthis lease and any kilateral addendums thereto.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 DURATION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A This leasa shall begin when CARRIER givas OWNER a receipt for the equipment dascribed in ADDENDUM A
after said equipment is inspectad by CARRIER end cerfied as having mat apglicable minimum safsty standards
and shell cantinue in effect untif terminated as provided in paragraph C of this sectian. "

8 This lease shall remain in effect for & minimum of thirly (30} days. commencing with mem& DAY oF De e, / ? <
end shall continue in effect for ane year rom said date and fram year to year thereafter until taminated /
as provided in paragraph C of this seciion. -

¢  Thislease meybe terminated:

1) atany time efer the titieth (30th) dey of the leasa lemm by either pary giving the ather
twentylour (24) hours written nalice,
i) atany time, without natice, upon breach of this lease by either party.
0] Upoa termination of this lease, OWNER agrees to:
1) returt to CARRIER all property and equipment balonging to CARRIER.
2 remave all signs beardng CARRIER name and identification marks from equipment
)} give CARRIER o receipt stating the date and time when possessian was reteken by OWNER.

2 OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT "
A OWNER reprasents to CARRIER thathe orithalds full legal ide to, ar otherwise has, lewful possession of

the equipment covered by this lease. OWNER agraes ta fumish io CARRIER ell infarmation and
documents necessary for CARRIER to propedy idantily said equipment.




3 VEHICLE CONDITION. MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION

A

OWNER warrants that the equipment covered by this lease is complete with olf required accessaries,

itls in good. safe and eficient aperating condition. and will be so maintained a OWNERS expansa to meat
salaty requiations of Federal, State. end local govemmental agendcies.

OWNER will present said equipnment at tifies and plates as required for CARRIER inspection to assure
that campliance with safely regulations are met.

4 COMPENSAT[ON SETTLEMENT CONDITIONS AND ADVANCES

A

OWNER shail cparsts the equipment covered by this leass or shell lumish ccmpe:entmd refiable
employees o operate said equipment
Any employees fumished by OWNER shall be OWNERS employees and shall be hired, paid, controfled
and directed by OWNER,
C'WNER shail provide tn CARRIER proafthet all drivers fumished by him are physically ft, familiarwith
and in complience with el applicable State and Federal Motar Canier Sefely Regulatons. OWNER and his
employees will camply with alt laws, requlations end palicies of CARRIER relating to the operations of mator
vehides andwill cooperate with CARRIER in so doing by filing &ff daily vehicle inspections and log sheets
in e imely manner. and by filing physical cerificates, accident reponts and other documents and datn as
required by the provisions ¢f any stete or lederal requlatans.
This [ease is intended bythe paests crea!e the relafionship of canisr and mdependantcnntmdur
and NOT en employer-employse re!anonshlp and as such, neither OWNER nor OWNERS employees are
entited to workers compensation benafits ram CARRIER. Mefther OWNER nor OWNERS employess argin
be considered empioyees of CARRIER at any ime, under any circumstance, nar for any purpose. OWNER
agrees o acquire and maintain athis expense suchwarkers comgensation nsursnce on all such o
employees as will fully protec OWNER and CARRIER from any and all dlaims under any warkers mmpensnnon
law ar emplayer lishility act
CWNER. due tq his status a5 anindependent contractor is, in cantra of his equipment at el imes and as such,
rmakes his own detemination as to what [gads will be haulad an OWNERS equipment.
CARAIER shall nat be liable for anyloss ordemage to equipment covered by this lease.
GWNER shalt fumish. provide and pay far alf casts of gperaiions which include but are nat limited ta the following:
1 ell motor fusls, cil, tres, and ell equipment required for the cperalions of said aquipmentin
tompiiance with &l the rules and requlations of any regulatasy bady having jurisdicton thereat:
bl &ll maintenance costs and meke all repeirs hat may be needed for the aperations of seid
equipmentin order thet the equipment may be operatedin 2 safe efficient manner,
k)| o)l taxes and assessments, premiums and ather payments due by reasan ofthe payment by him
wagas areamings o his employees and make such deductians end or tax withhaldings fom
suchwages and all reports with respectthereto as mey be required. .
49 base plates, fuel taxes, emply milzage, licenses and tax payments of oron the equipmant. orin the
use or gperation thereat induding all reparts, if required of SWNER, cannected therewith.
QWNER will supply CARRIER with all tumpika receipts for mileage exemptions, Canferwill make
all necassary fugl tax reparts where required. OWNER shall pay CARRIER for fuel tax expense
paid as & result af QWNERS failure to provide sufficientfuel receipts as prootof payment of fusl
purchases in the states opereled in, CARRIER will 2ssemble afl mileage and fuel tax records
necessary for ol jursdicional reparts and whera required, will supply the information to OWNER,
for his reparing.
permaits of all types:
ell fines end penalties arsing out of the use of said equipmentunder the pravisions of this lease;
babtail and deadhead insurance:
comprehensive insurance caverage forfire, callission end theft
Fedare! Highway Use Texes. Federal, State, and Jocal income laxes:
all sales taxes due ta awnership or operation of equipmentin the judsdician imposing such tax,

Brasaws




= |

H  itis agreed thatin the event OWNER or his agent or his empiayee shall aperate the equipment covered by this
lease and during the cperaticn hersat shali be pulling a trailer which is the property of or fumishad by
CARRIER end during such oparalion the trailer equipmentis damaged or any parts of said raller
equipmant are found to be migsing when passession of said equipmentis retumed ta CARBIER, orts
OWNER, imespective of the causa of said damage or tause ofthe loss of said parts, GWNER agrees to pay
for suchloss end crdamage. CWNER agrees futher thatin the event it should be deemed necussery by
CARRIER to enter upon private property and or remove privete propedy in order to obtain passessicn of end
retum ofits equipment and ar propery. GWNER dues here and nowimevacsbly grant CARRIER or its duly
authorized agents pemissian to do so, and alsc agrees to save and hold harmless CARAIER arits agents fram
any liabilty whatsoever in coanacton therewith.

I OWNER agrees that all cargo which is dispatthed andJoaded on said equipment shall e d eliverad
to the consignea(s) with teasanable diligance, speed and cara and OWNER shall be duly responsibla
for any cleims resulting from cazgo shartages. canga damages or delays in transpoding shipments.

CARRIER will provide to OWNER a written explanation and itemization of any deductions for carge lags
ordamage or delays made kom eny compensation or manies owad ts OWNER.

J OWNER shell repart alf accident carga exceptions. dr damages of asty nature invaiving the equipment coverad
by this lease atthe ima of occumence. OWNER also agrees to provide witten raponts or assisiance as
may be neaded ta investigate, sette, orliigate any accident, claim, or potential ciaim against CARRIER,

K OWNER shall be jointly lieble with CARRIER for any and all claims and demands of everynatura or kind
arising 3 a result of any operation padomed under this lease within the responsibility imposed upan
CARRIER under requlations setfarth by the Interstate Commerce Commission. OWINER shall assume o
without exgense to CARRIER and defend CARRIER from urmy and aff claims, acions, and demands ofevery .‘.‘.5""
neture. wetherwithin orwithoutthe rasponsitiliy imposed on CARRIER under the above listed regulations:™ e
on accqunt of injury to or death of person(s), ardamage to or loss of praperty, ceused by or resuling in any
menner from ety act ar ommission, negligance or otherwise cf QWNER, his agents oremplayees. in performing
orfelling to perorm by said OWNER underthis lease,

L CARRIER shell fumish public lizbflity and praperty demege and carga insurance flly covering the responsihility
imposad upen it by said requletans.

M OWNER is required to alitain end pay for &fl ather insurance caverage induding but notfimitad ta:

7} Linbilityingurance for boltail and deadheed situntions;
2 Insurance on equipment for fire, callission and thelt
k)| Carga insurance for dlaims due iz shortages, dateys end demages.

5  APPLICATION OF LEASE, INTERPRETATION AND REMEDIES

A it any section or sections. or pert ar parts of sections of this lease shall be held to be invalid for amy reason
the provisions of this lease shall be void only asto such section, sections, or part er parts of sections, and
this lease shell remain gtherwise binding batween the padies hereto. Any alterafion of he namas of
parties or of the other pravisions shall annul, cancel, and invelidate this lease insofar as any futher abligations
thersunder of CARRIER are concemed.

8 This [ease shall be govemed by Federal Law and reguleions where eppiicable, end whereverthere is
no epplicabie Fadaral Law, this leese shall be govemed by the laws of the state of Chin. '

C  Aaycantoversey or claim avising aut of this lease, or the hireach thereaf. shall be setied by arbitraion
1o be held in Youngstown, Ohio or other mutuelly accegtable location in accordance with the Commercial
Adbitration Rules of he American Arbitration Association, end ajudgement upan the award
rendered by the ehritors may be entared in any cowtt heving jurisdiciion theraat,




8 ADDRESSES OF PARTIES
A Natica hergunder shall ha given inwriing and either hand delivarad ar sant by registered ar certified mafl

to tha follawing addrassas:

1 ToCARRER B & T Express. nc.

400 Miley Road

Narth Lima, Chia 44452
2 fo OWNER: GMx/ LOY/}{EK:
YLD Mt Werszo fend
ﬁopﬂbwﬁl, ke 4B5%A

Inwitnass hereot the parties heratn, by their duly autharized agents or officers, have settheirhands the day and date first
writen ehove:

Qlogal gy £l
CARRIER)

(OWNER/Agen) 7 /¢




6 ADQRESSES OFPARTIES :
A& Nateyhareunds shall be gven mwitng and eier hand dafivared of surt by reciserd groarifad mad

1 g oligwing adcrwenns:
T ToCARRER: B A T Express. lnc,
400 Milay Road
North Lima. CGhig 4“32

2 oo Gty UOYMER

Grer Mdames Lespn fow
MGL:QLWA%O&&'&» 435l

1o whra o higraal e puctins hacst, by el duly auharzad agars o oficers. havm stthairbasds ha doyosg date bt

%!!55 z_,ia!SSZ W <
NERjAgpAY {CAARERY




ADDENDUM ' C ' Fo LIASE NO. /o2

Campensation'due the Ownar, pursuaint o e Original Lease Agresmant
i hereby stawpd 0 h&& of the bil'ed Ravenve.




ADDENDUM'A*Ta LEASE_NO.;/’?_,D__

MAKE SERIAL NO. YEAR MODEL A

—p7E8 RIS 7973 T TRk’ |

TRAN O47/09 /778 TSR |/1x24S 4

’ RECORD OF INSPECTION Py
TRACTOR OK | Def| TRAILER OK 1 Def.
Air Compressor Breakaway, Emer. lé—
Service Brakes Service Brakes i
Parking Brakes Brake Connections | #9
Breakaway Valve AirHases e '572 "/4-
Clutch/Transmission |, Secure Equipment | ]
Exhaust System Landing Gear P
Fue| Syste. Lights & Reflectors | _~]
Fifth Whesl Mud Flaps i
Heater-Defroster Piclup Plate
Air Hasas e Tires and Wheels | |
Identification P Springs
Air Indicator { hereby certify that on the below date
Lights/Reflectars |inspected the above and this is atrue
Licenses B and carrectrepart of same.
Mirrors o
Safety Equipment Date: - 0202 - 9 TR
Speedometer :
Springs
Steering s / L4 }LL W
Tires & Wheels L~ Signature of Inspectar
Wipers rd

| hereby certify that on the date stated above the persan who made the
inspection cavered by this report was campetent and qualified to make such
inspection and was duly autharized to make such an inspection as a repres-

entative of B& T Express. Inc.
chm# by, £ Qoo

Signature

RECEIPT BY CARRIER
The undersigned Carier herelty acknowledges receigt of the ahiove
described equipment fram Confractor under terms of this cantract his

decf DEQ‘ 18533 & 3130 adew)
Qéuuﬂl%em ey ) th

/ Signature of Canier Agent

RECEIPT BY CONTRACTOR
The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt afthe above described
equipment fram Canier and temmination of contract this

dayof 19 a AMPM

Signature of Cantractor or Driver
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4 IEXPRESS:

' (330 £48.00G0
P.O. BOX 4¢€8 ' 1-800-888-2639

NORTH LIMA, OHIO 44452 FAX: (320) 549-C025

March 21, 2000

Mr. Glenn A. Braham
15706 Annesley Road
East Liverpool, Ohio 43920

Certified Mail: 7000 0520 0015 0823 1963

Dear Mr. Braham:

This letter is to confirm the fact that B & T Express, Inc., has officially terminated
your Lease Agreement number 95, covering 1938 Peterbilt Tractor effective March

20, 2000,

Afer the purchase of a new tractor and proper inspections, B & T Express Inc.,
will gladly renew your lease at that time. Please return your lease signed off. This will
return jurisdiction of equipment to you, also you are instructed to remove our signs

from your equipment.
Sincerely,
Q
%/»oa. = Q._Q,C’»—-!L
Jerry McCuilough
Safety Director
IMidan

' 400 MILEY ROAD, NORTH LIMA, OHIO 44452
-~~~ ——=




&

s

¥

DRIVER'S DAILY LOG ORGIAL_ -Gl Carey

Br-e7 550 T %Zg’ﬂa a

NGHT 3 ; 9 1311uoan 4 5 6 7 9 19

mmg [cartfy hesa sntries e true and numnm Show sachunt
'lhmsm\lt;% today Ciiver's e int full b 7,-7\5'
B & T EXPRESS INC.
Narn,olCaM-rnfcmn . Nama of co-driver .
400 MILEY ROAD - NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 . e~
Main Office Address ) - _ Home Terming) Acdrass
NG 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10 ol 2 3 64 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 nows -2
o oreoury T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e 150 4o
. seeper T T T e e o o T T e T T L T T T e oo
2 sLEEpeR || lllWH“HltlH_, I gwm
8 DRVING | frrirer] |"T1m annnnfnnn i AN ARAR AN AN esaee. 2 T _LL_’_
st A RN 1 Ll b Lh bbb bbb b I‘l 3;36/3 29
D- _1!1_'. 5 ‘
i

Fl'llil[ l'[l]l I M Ill E IIIII I|J il [fl II IIIJ ,IIIIIIIIIPI][! lf lIriT l' —
-xg e
% kd day pariod.
:
90613815 % LAY
° Oy Ellgites Hry.
P *2_ i %‘ Tomertow
Chack the time and e nnmlotpl uymmgg ad and where relaased from work and when and where sach changa of duty gocurrad, Explain excess hours.
FROM: g —— TO: e P 3,0
E TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL 5 .

Us:
£ Copynght 1937 J, J KELLER & ASSQCIATES, INC., Nesnan, Wi+ USA « (800) 327-6068




(B

(2uneudig s, tanpc)

{'P5IoU S1jap ou j peinbar jou Ea_w:m_mm
8q 6} pasnbeo.
BIE3 U1 5 Biotuen SILL 1RUL JSSAW Poyshes, ARy | DONSA

obpamoute pud Jun semod o pepres

ﬁcE..atomQ UReg BATY SIvdal paynba ew |
voder Uoiosdsu eojgen Jse eUl peMEiar
Jolow Gunp 610180 '1°06E UM Q0UBPG3uY

ENIUST T S By 1EuL
ue Uolpuo? Bunersds
Y3AIHA DNIMASEIAIY

{oreq) SMNIOV 51 40 UIIHLYVD HOLON J0 BInEUBiS)
uonesado 8yes Joj Aesseosiun s uonsenoa [

pajoeLIon uesd u>m@ﬁ§uc&ozmv 10 {$)19049 I1 [ * 10} Aniss of 1 S

"GIBHIBA ety JO VOgRIRdG JO A HES BUI joayy of Aoy ed pinom peyi (SIodar LD sonten ey ua persy

sSwe) Aug ja edet 156y oy, SIBNPD JOIOW "OINYOA 010U B BUNLIS- 0 Of HOUS ~ (D)L 9Ees
et T Y. B Y

i - ﬁ\\u\ ,\‘\\_T T tcn.,&w Supjein 1y wg
v 2 T

{(einraubig) R

ey yeys o

i

sBupdg ] °

— o T SMYVYINEY
) >IO._.O.<n_m“E.<w SHHANVHL aH L 40 ZO_.EQZO@\,D

T et R s loory [

: . HIHLO [T St ooy ] - : 5100G [
- Sy puw sjeaypa ] w " siopeyey (W uid (Bupy) Buydnoo 3
- ' saill ] . SB[ sweyg Buidnog 7]
ujinecier 7} _ Jrep Bupie [ soNelg [

: _ . uoH ) suolgsuuny exelg [

—745 "ON HITIVHL
Y.L FH1 40 NOILIGNOT T

w0 . AHOLOVHSLLYS Sl HOLOV

- HHHLO [ ! puz Jeey [ ‘dinbz AsueBiow3 (]
T s1adip, PiotuspuIA [ i 1clepey [ aury Apq [}
L, shopum ] ! eunsseld (10 [ salpueH 100Q [

L siujy pue seeuid [ UCISIA 4EBY ‘Stougy [ Jgisoneq [

N
mm‘“mr\wmacmﬁl Bujurepa - Je1epM sas0 [ saameq Bujdnog [

S blendepluepun [ LR 8146 ] “usInio 7

e . [ uojsspusuvl) ] i woH 7] eoiAleg 'seqrIg [
oy . seiy [] ! isigay [ Bupped ‘seywig [
._.m.Sn..‘.m.oU du / ydeiBoyor| W] __ syug Jenyg [ S9UOssSeaY axely [T
SN , Bupgeig [ Toexy ol ) . Apog [}

~rt = sBuprdg [ hme_:mE.xw ang [ i $9SOH / sleg [
| 5 wowdmbz kiejes [ Ceeumulr) D Alelieg [

Jossaudwon ay [

"ON HOLDOVHL
ye aouD

o sso8le [] - oubu L)

& ! L5

~SHBWBY, 18pUN Sjiejap Bl PUE Wa]| 8Afoajap 3
» . /

W " Ty o o el = VT eeg
, SR L e ‘paleisdo gpoysa yoee
U0 dlom sAep yoes jo uonedwos oyl 1B Buljum w podal v sieded |jeys 18AUD

Aeas pug ‘vodal o} sieapp sy eaibas Ieys 1s1uB Iojow Asoas — (e)1196€§

= Hodsay uopvadsu) ajoiyop Aljeq s.sealg :

e




i} DRIVER'S DAILY LCG GG - Sunt o care ZE’W
2-31-%7 Vs - - %@5‘“ | L;;hzﬁz
Martn 2y al Misage 5 thess sniries 2re trve ang el - Shaw et unit foday
& 2D TdA, oy
Total miles driving Ioday . sigrature in i / 5 .
B & T EXPRESS INC. ; %” :
" Narne of Carrier or Camers - ‘Nema of cogiver -
400 MILEY ROAD - NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 - T«%ﬁr
Main Cffice Addruss ’ Home Termwoar Address

Mg ] 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 fwonl 2 3 4 5 6§ 7 8 § 10 11 o -
1: OFFDQTV 1B J[[ l_!l l!_i r!l IJ FIIT{II [? i{l l,l [_l.{_l_..l-,vl UE [!Tf!l Ill T{_ ’ ;” Tl HJ T‘L th /@/
2: sugepeR |FTTT [TV PRy e e e e e v e e s O AT S

BERTH | Subtotal

B DRVING | |,)4], 1! e bbb bbb b b b L LB L BB L L L L L Nezal 4
& oo Ll Gl bbb bbb e b bt b b bbb b b b b L - 53'
' NG 1 , § 7 3 10 11 noon 3
" REMARKS ) ' éi Hrs.?anm
. trom Tt cay
K

Ghack the ima and enter name af olace you repcried dnd where reisased trom ork dnd when and where ssch changs of duty occumat, Explan excesy nouny,

FROM: e 10: w'm ' - - 5 29
i r 3
e USE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL 000 O aroced pot af lace 5 '
A Capynght 1997 J. J KELLER & ASSOCIATES, INC., Nesnah, W! « USA « (800) J27-6843

L




S g UL ARMIC YO0 SRR nayroiis S|

[T Y] .l ' ?.:E_._a_nn_\.gv .

R ..

{ DT Sraspe M ) PERnhas o M ubg) .x_..:::?.. LB BALe L ERag P A dand sy P
- © ROMOINGE P it 1 PEUIEA Ba oy Bromlio wonar gouaaina oUHIEA 150y (AT R R At LU BTN T
- HERS Aty a_u_..o: 51 n esd peysues aaty _ epmias o BIHAUR 0roeq ‘1 9GE
. .n_mcy.

USILNTOY 5K 20 HRIHHYD BOLOWM IO Bimeubig)

PIEE 1 ) R Ioul P
LRUTTEUE £V T o)
b MR TOr A AN DEMEIATY

+
-

uogeledo gjes 10p Apsseoauun s vonoenos | ]
pajpanod ussq sazsey (s)susioyep fo (s)iveep v 1 ey Anseo o) st sy

‘SIeA Byl 10 UOEIBTO Jo Ropes eyl irar of fak ag PIDOM JEIE {SIodas uonandsor s oyl Ga pRisy
stusy AUB JO BETDI IDBF0 OIS (S/IUBHR JRi 10 SINED IO IIKIPA HIom B Bumiriehs of wtsg — (1 96ES

{emeudis) - podas Guiyaa 20a11()
w T .SMYVINGY
ABDLOVASILYS S UiTivHL 3H.L 20 NOLLIGNOD [
' Joows (7]
. Hadol - 1004 ] 81004 ]
, SWH puE S{9aUM | 7] sieljey ) wid (Buy) Buydned [
sau) [ ' 216 ] m:_mgo GuydnoD )
: ugnedey 7} 1eep Gupue ] - seymg [}
A sbupds ) " WouH ) , BUGNZOLUOT) exEIa ]
* ; "TON HATHVHL
. >EO;_.O(n_m_‘_a<m S HOLOVHL 3HL 0 NOLLIONGOD J
K waHLorl . puz seey [ ‘dinbg Asuvalsews 7]
E&_B plemspuiM [ oEpey ] supy eaug [
: ‘smopum ) - Lainsseld 1o ) galpuBH 100C (]
wE_m pue sfeayp [T] ~  UO{SIA eey 'ssoumiy 1) sysone) [T
mmEEBm_mcat.w. Bupsepm 171 - Jelep 8507 (7] seowmeq Bundnon O
pieno epwepun 1 - sbn |} uangg 7}
«, uojsgrusuiy 7] woH 71 asineg 'sayesg )
. e et semp 7} ! 128 [} Dunped sexerg 1
. ;mﬁuc&g dil 7 ydeuboyory (71 . syuB) en g ) SEL0SSE00Y avely [}
= Are - - fugeeis O ey Wwoly ] Apog [}
L m\m,.: . osBupdg JeysnBupxg o4 1) sasoM / s1eg (]
EmEQ:vm Alejeg 1 1eeum uuld 1] fieed )
) 1 siopeyew 1 ! auibus (7} Jossaadwog v 2]
i "ON HOLOVHL

mx._mEmm.. 1BpUN SpEISp oAb pue way BANDSBE >cm Hoaysy
: wWv ) T N:)| o]
]

‘pojeredo ejoiyan yore
uo }iom s, lep yoes jo vops|dwod ey je Bunum ul todes e ssedesd )eus Jeaup

i Asae pue ‘woder 01 S10AUp S| 9509_ jeus Jepuwo Jojow AJaan — (B8)11°a6es
_ ~Hodey uonoadsuj 9ioIyap Aled s, 19ALa




DRIVER'SDALYLOG  gmema P & po©

Ui B p e

3-25-77

Month ™) Year Total mileage today . 1 cartify lNesw antries any ﬁb«s Shaw sach it y
P
' Total mies crrving 10337 Brvg signamroln% 63?
B & T EXPRESS INC. 4/ A
Name of Carrier or Cariera Name of co-drver :
400 MILEY ROAD - NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 : W
Man Office Acdress . Home Tarrningl Address
e k 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 noon ? 3 4 5 § 7 8 10 1 m‘é

NIGHT 2 3 4 & 6 .
1:0FFDUTY_1_L|||1}11111’1[(H,li,ll|il!l_[_rri|[w1:1 MMM ] a c;?f @,

2 SLEEE%-E'% Ill III [{I f]l l[l iii lll Iii i!l III ill lll’ ili Ill lll l{l ill III I[l lll l[l Ilf l[l !l[&

8 DRIVING [ L[l I[L lll lil I'l Ii| III IIF [[l IIL ll[ lb |[l lll I}I l]l FII lll 1II l{L L[[ [l

S

Tomomaw

& O |1l I[L b bbb e e b e e b b b b e bbb e b e e B N 3.
NIGHT 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 10 11 noow ] 4 5 § 7 8.9 1010 %{
REMARKS ||’ 'ljl'f'l'l' T T T EWI l T T )

« oy panat
i R =

Shippar
Check the time and entar name of piace you raparted and whase ralaasad from work and when and where each change of cuty gccurred, Explain excasshours,  ~

. . ” 5_575

FROM: Stardn placs — TO:. ~ Degsingt around place
o on of turm mor
apet USE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL -
© Copyright 1997 L J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES, ING., Nesnah, W1 + LUSA «(800) 227-4868




, SR el ) AUUGHOU SBOR BIYILIE S1|
VALY lergeuliy s aaafig) . . b
L

Trapes T i (R
(AR

(DRI S0 okl P posnbos you PINPUBG) paunoled upoq eaey sreda) DA Q) Jeu) UL € 21 gy ey
aa:.&.sn:‘uu [arz pun samand uo papirg en o pegnbed oy vonedsy oranioa 158) OU) PrASIAGS RARy pUR AU Buigengo
T OBINT Y 5] QENUDA Sy 1R sk POYSHITS gany | oRY0A JOKAU Binaup PINS E1GBE YHM SOURIOI0R LY - HAALA DHIMIIATY
" 1 B
{siq) {SILNIOV SI o yIidHYD HOLOW 10 ssnppubig)

uonerado m_,mm 1G) E,m.mmmom::: S] Uoloenoo ()
P2NI8U02 UBa] BABY/SRY {s)Aouspysp Jo (shosjep e [0 ieuw Apueo o) st sy

OB BUI 1O Lnfeiada jo Mojus ey 120418 OF Ajexny 8 prross 1oy (=)1r0des Uonnedsuy atongea oy v pajey
swel Aue jo sredal [aoye guys (shvels H8Y! 10 SIBLIBD J0)0U "§i3IYEA FO10W B Gunipdo o H0uef ~ (o)1 96Eg

{saneulig) i vodar Suuw renug
. i s
; 7T sMHvWaY
>E_ﬁusr0<mm_k¢_m S EUATNVHL 941 40 NOLLIONODS [
! Jool 7]
HIHLO ] | jooy 7] siooq] [
. Sl pue sjeeyp ] - slojasyey [ Uid (Bugy) Buydnon [l
sed [ s)ubi ) -, suley Buydnod [
unadig) M) : Jger) Bupue-] J ) sexiig [
sbupdg 7] ! YonH ) sudliseuuo axeig ]

. _ .“ |- "ON "HINVHL
; AHOLOVHSILYS §1 HOLOVHL FH1 =0 NOLLIONOD [

= HIHIO [ puz resy [7] ' dinbg Aoueliowg [
siodip plotuspuIMm 7] | Jojeipey ] aup eapQ 0]
- SMOpUIM [ _ ! BInsseid 1o [ sajpueM Jo0q (]
- .~ SUWIY puie slgeym ] | UDISIA JeeY ‘sicuw [] Jeisoneq ]
sdueyrsobuen |, Buiepy i JaiBpm seso [ sanjaeq Bugdnon 7}
' piennepepun ] ; siubrT [ uoingD [
! " uolssjwsurag ] . WoH [ eDIMBS ‘soxmIg )
. - sany [ - dejeap [ Buppied 'sexeig 3
Aspndinosy dpy s ydeiboyory (W] i SfurL [endg [7) SBU0SSO00Y oxeIg [ )
RGN Buuesig [ . BIxYy ol [ Apog 7]
. sfupdg [0 . Jeysinbunxg endy [ S950H / s)jed [7]
53 wewdmby Aigjeg [ 199UM YUid [ Asieg [
2 sio1oefjey [] | sulbug ] Josssrdwo iy [
U ” T "ON HOLOVHL

el LSHBWBY, Jepun siieiop.eAli pue weayt eanosjep Aue o8y
" W , "Wy y =ielay] TTieec

: o ' ‘pajesado a[ojysa yove
uo Xiom sAep yows jo co__mﬁﬁou “m::mm.cztsc_tonm‘_mm:mqm& _~mcm..6>_.ﬁ

Alens pue ‘podar o) Sieaupisy alinbes |eys 1amed E"oE...Embm = {B)LLO6ES
r - - :
Hoday uonsadsu) a|ayaAa Alleq $.49A1(
i : i .




DRIVER'S DALY LOG  ameiu m,., f" ‘M’D’

IPLICATE - Ratain in

22697 &G ?ﬂa- /518 e

Merith Tuzmir-mrow !ummmmmmmaMm jcle - Show each unit 9ra’.;‘ny
Toral miles driving taday Dﬂw’umammn!un v'alge

B & T EXPRESS INC.
Name of Carriar or Caniers Narte of codriver
400 MILEY ROAD - NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 : .-l
Main Otfice Address * Homa Tarminal Address
NGT ] 2°3 4 5 6 7 3 10 tinow 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 uaos D
1 OFFDUT‘IZI ! lll I]l lll i[l‘i_l_l_THl-l 1] ”rl I:l.L}IIIrl l{l %l ll“ I:J J|I J!l Iul{[ l!l I|I [[IQ#

ESLEEE?E_E ;,1 [‘I |l| 1]1 ]Jl Ili l'l 1’] l]l lll ljl ill IJI l}l III lJl IJI Ijl l’[ i[[ i[l IPI l’r III' .su_m;hT

3: DRIVING Ill l[l [ll ll! lil IIf FII [ll lll ll? 1’& Ifl III ll_L Iil l’[ lll llr llf I[I 1[[ L[I [!l

B

i
Qb Z 55;

e

& %%ml l[l Ill l'L I'l I'I lll II! I[I I'l III III l[l III I!l lll 1[5 II! 11[ l]l ![l 1'1
NGT] 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 fMwov) 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 1

- REMARKS [ 1 T P T T T T T e T e T T T T I ML s
frum?stdzy

. of7 or 8

day pariod.

Eligitve Hrs.

: . Tamamow

Shipper . -
Chack the tima and anter nama of place you raported #nd whara released from wark and whan and where each changs of duly occumed. Explain excess hours. ! 5"3 ;lf
FROM: O ' il
Cetioation or fum around point of place

Starting point or place
USE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL
© Copyright 1997 J. J. KELLEF & ASSOCIATES, INC., Neenah, W! « USA = (804} 327-5888




4

P HTE e S Lt b AN 0 SD0p DIPHRE By
{meq)- . [ureuling. s toayig) . ' .

J i- - M :
L . . A

. ' (papm SEER o posmba) jou snirubig) powioped g sAPY Sainds AN e R O N © Bt 3005 (e
olifreieyyre puk i UG MWD 9G 0 POLNGOS Lodes UOHZEUSUl BIUSA {57 U1 Pemmans BARY PUT Urelipiiod Buneiadn
BIRS 1 91 GUBA SHIL T I2TAUS PosHIvs Bat _u.a-ﬁ:m.) 010t BUID 0/0geq) 'C1 9GE UM BauRpIdDY VI~ HIAILD SNIMIIANY

{awq)’ USHINIDY S 40 WIIHUYD HOLOW 10 8Inieubis) :

! I _ i ! ’ Wt
uonelado ejes o} Evmmmumca: S| uonoBLoD [
pawalioa uasqg aaeysey (s)Arusoyap jo (s)idejep | 1 eyl Ajlpes o) s) sy

“BIDISA @l jO vanRIadn j0 Mlees oyl breye o) Aoyt aq pmom ey (shrodes UOnosdsul eiian eyl uo pesy
RUei Aug o nedas seye yeus (s)obe HBU) I SIBLIED 100U "SISIBA 10w B Builtiedo o} 1011 ~ ()11 965§

(osuulig) e | = uodes Bunew saauq
s i
. .._ L] L
) : " SMHVINEY
L AHOLOVHSLLYS SI HINVHL 3HY, 40 NOILIANOD []
. : _ : ’ 10014 [
H3WIO [}, - jooy [ V- sioog [
SWIY puw sisoum [] . : . sJojs80Y ] Ut (Buny) Buydnod [
senp ] . 8146 [ suteyn) Gugdnon [
uredw) 0] Jeag Bujpue | soxeig []
sBupdg [7] ! UM [ suovsUULY Bxelg ]

T . "ON HITIVHL
AHOLOVASILYS SI HOLOVH.L 3H1 S0 NOILIANGD [

HIHLO ) - o puzueed [ ¢ v dinbg AcusBiowgy ]

s1adip piomspuIp O ioepeyy [ QU oAl [

for sMopuIM (O] ainsseld 10 [ seipusH J00Q [

SWIY pue sfosup UOISIA JeaY ‘SIoMIN [] Jgis0430Q [

selely/seBurl). Bulep 0o - J81ep sese O] saomeq Buydnos [

. pieny epinapun ] S4B [C] yonio [

Y uopssjusueIl ] ) wioH [0 aseg ‘saxelg [

i seap ] 1eyB8H ] Bupiied ‘seyeig [

Jeindwon dyy s ydesBoyos) 7] syuey [enyg ] SBU0SSe00Y oxery [

N Bupseig M * BixXY oLy () Apog [

e h..m., o sBupdg [ . dausinBulixg e ) S9S0H / sueg [

©v welwdnbg Aejeg ] ¢ 198UM Yy 7] Aeneg [

©osiopeey [T auiBug i iossardwiog )y [

S ! ) "ON HOLDVYHL
Lo " SHEWaY, 19pun sjielep mﬁm PuB Wa)l eansajep Aug yoayn )

W : Wy i sy, TIeR(]

. ' ‘peirlado ajolysa yove
uo siom s Aep yors jo uope|duwsos ey Jei Bulum U podel B eredosd 1Bys JeaAup
Alaae pue ‘rodss oy S18AUR S mu_,.._c@.__m:m loures Jojouwr vuany — ?:F.mmmm
‘ Hoday uornsadsu)] ajoIusA Alieq s,40A1Q .
R /s ) ’ -

[ 4




' DRIVER'S DAILY LOG CRIGINAL - Subm o Carrer M CTJ
OUPLICATE -

D.97-479 7 /?j/j Reca
Moath Cay Year Tual miledge today lumly these entnes are e end mmc Venicte nuribars - Show each urat

Teta tes dving 10y _ ST ‘/6‘7‘.

B & T EXPRESS INC. . J
Nama qf Carriar or Carmers Narna of co-driver
400 MILEY ROAD - NORTH LIMA, OH 44452
Home Tarminal Acdress

Main Office Address

Minug Hrs.
MG 1 2 3 4 5 B 7 B8 9 10 tiwowi 2 3 4 5 B 7 8 9 10 11 nouws
T T T T T T T T T T e O T T T /é/

Shipper
Check the tima ng enter name of glace yau ragortad and whers seidased fram work and when and whene sach change of duty occurred. Exnlain axcess hours.

FROM: TO: . : j
Dastination or (e aroud pont of piace )

Starting peint ar place
USE TIME STANDAAD AT HOME TERMINAL
©Gapyright 1997 1. KELLEA & ASSOCIATES, INC., Naanan, Wi » USA + (800} 127-6868

1; OFFDUTY ! ¥
. TITTE T T T[] I TITITT1
» SLEEE%% l'l' (I l i[l ill ili [ f I | IT f] { i][ I[I ] tll !ll l ‘ Ilf [li IIF@_ —
3: DRIVING lll I;l Iil lll lf! I[l I’i l‘l III Ill IJL l[l [ll !ll 'll Ill lll ][I ]l! F’! l[! IF! l[L LI ’é'
4‘:[gt)'\“l‘!?iim)ltl llll'![[!llt[lrllll'll,l‘FI l![ !il I{I!!lflli’l 1[1 Iill]l Ill r|| III[!IIII ’a 55‘;
iGHr g3+§'7g§1aumou 2 3 4 5 7 91u1|1 )
rRemarks [T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T e T T T ia—mw
tram 1t day
HED




L e et pufUl U UL S10010R PAISH 01 Ajdde jou seop a.r:..:n..m mhpﬁ_,
(&) .- - (oampruiig | soapg)
il S S :

‘ { paow SIamap 0w j poubhas lou aititrubig) Daurred uboeg wa..__n_._:_q: Pomrdan g e g IR NP TAD B B ey
efipapnouyae puiz iun rmsvad ud Paures sq o ROy Border UDARIOMIRUY TORLAA IS L frpan, AP pue Teoggirn o e redo
SIS U 5 BEUSA SIITRUS JIaSAW PENSITS ene [ADman 3010w BIRALD 9706 "C | BEE W oownpIeaon i -

{eirg). (5) INZOV SIE 10 HHIHBYD HOLON 1 ameubig)

* HIAQ DNIMADIAIN

:o:Emao 8jes 1o} Alnssaseuun 51 ucnoeNnd |7}
Pels.Ieo Ussq aABY/sRY {S)Aouaioyep Jo (shuajap e [T} 1ew Ajued o B SIyL

SENYSA B JO UGHEISIO JO AIegRS BuS 1304 Of Al B DIRoas (gl (shiodar uonsedsun oianfea o 0o parsy
swen Aue ja yedes 10a)e s (S)Uele Nenl 10 S1201120 JOI0W DEMLBA JOIO ¥ DLNIrado of Joug ~ ()1 96ES

(aneuls)

= podes Sue soaig

. SYMHUVYINGIY

N AHOLOVASILVS ST HATVHL FHL 40O NOLLIONQOD [
i 10014 [

Hyasio g joud [7) 51000 (]

suny pue sipaym ] | si08jey (7} En_ (Guiy) Bundnon (7]

senl 7] sbn [ sutey) Jundnes [

. ugnedsal 51 - Igag Guipuen ) soyelg [}
B : sbupdg [ UolH 7] supjizeuuos) eneig (]

"ON HIvHL
. © AHOLOVASIIVS S1 HOLOYYL FHL 240 NOILIONOD [
1

HIHLO O X puz Jeel [] { ‘dinbg Aouebietug [7]
stedipm projuspuim 0], empey 7] aun aauQ )
SMOPUIM [T aunsseld 10 [ satpuel 100 ]
SWY PUB SIOSUM [ ] | UOISIA JBaY "SIoW [ e1soueq (]
saselJsseibusyy Bujwes ] Jelepp s8807 [ saomeq BundneD ]
. f paeng spuiepun [} ! syt [~ vy [0
o uvolssnusuRll ] WoH [} 90IAIDS ‘soyelg ]
seqL ] JoreaH (. Burey 'soyeig (7]
hmw:mEoo duy Jydeiboyo” [ - syuel {ong [T SOUOSSBILY eyBIT ]
Bupeeig ] - Bixy el (7} Apog 1)
.. sbundg 7], JausinBupxa eny 7] $9S0H 7 snag {7
i ~uewdinbg Aojes 0, BEuMm Yt [ Aeneg [
. siopayey [] _. ewbug ] 1ossandwod wy 7]
i i ON HOLOVHL

) s\_”_ - Syleway,, jepun s|ie1ep, anifs pUE wayj 8Aos)ep Aue yoeypH
L ha WY - R B1EQ

E i ! ‘pa1eiado 9o1yan yoee
\ Uo Miom sAep yoea Jo :o:m_a:._ou eyt 12 Buyus ut Hodal g aredesd feys 1eausp
Em.am. pue ‘uodes 0f sieAlp Sl m:_:cm._ eys Jepied Jojow Aeng — (B)LL96E5

. -jlodey :czumnm:_ w_u_s@> Ajleq s 1oapa

all



DRIVER'S DAILY LOG

SHIGWAL - Submitto c;:mr

~ LICATE - Ratain ia
20597 325 . #i /ﬂ?%'ﬂ/’;‘?ﬁ“
th ar il 1 mmumw.é?ra % Z:Z Staw each yrt
mmingww DMM 5%,;
B & T EXPRESS INC. :
Narne of Carrler or Carriers Nama of co-driver
400 MILEY ROAD - NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 ~ T
B ) 53 4.5 8 7 8 9 10 tikemi 2 3 4 'm.ﬁm:“ms mi;&'
1:0FFDU:vmﬂ' T '1" JULLLULULL mrﬂn:["] UL F[IIIFIII‘,IIEIIIJI ax )LWC ?,5’(
ZSLEB‘EEPR.EI% |‘|| lll Ill T]Tl][ fjl Ill 1[! []l lll il lll ill ill I[[ 1[] ill ll[ lli li :l lll l|| I’ '%ZLSmet;
A AR A AR AR A nnnn il nann R anund ANANNRARE Y2
4:00“3‘7005%|I[ lll l}ll'lllllll |l| I'I |[l |’! I{J_Iflll'rf|![[l1[l ll’l l"l"llll'! ill III ) 7
NGT1 2 3 4 5 6 T §1o11uoou1g 10 11 1{5;
REMARKS [T T TR T T T l’ TR lllll' 'IIN' ‘l I'f'ltl'l'lrls’%lim?w
S35 L8 ki)
Shipper -

FROM:

Startng peint or place

SE TIME STANOARD AT HOME TERMiNAL

v — Desthatonor
©Copyrignt 1997 J. J. KELLER & ASSQGIATES, INC., Neenah, Wi » USA + (500) 327-6068

W
mm% pointor placs

e




v e A {arieubis s aauc)

. .t -
v B N . . ; ,
M {-pemu sining pu j punbor oY sIMeuBg) “Panlio)ioa Ueng sy sredos prRanios el PN LEEpIED B s1 RISk Pyl
. oBpRMou a8 pUR Kun samor 4o PRUIND 80 o painbsl Lodes UOUIBUSUY GIIUBA 1ST] SHi PEIATNASE DATRY DB LOREIUOD Bunitdo
BTSN B AERUBA SHY e JI9SAW PRISIES Bamy _ PIHIA ol BUAIP eI01d ‘E1°96¢ Uitk D3TpIom U — HIAIHA GNIMIIAIY

(2100)) ’

HSLLNIBY 51140 UalHHYD HOLOMN jo injeutis)

e

uonesado ajes Jo} E.mmmmmm::: s| uolioauos ] R
Pa1081100 usaq aney/sey (s)fousoyep Jo (s)iosjap e []  1By) Ajueo 0] st syl

v

- BOIBA BU) J0 uogpIady Jo Al01eE Bul lel Of Lol ed Pinom 18yl {s)irodsr uonosdsur apreA Byl v pajsy
FWwey Aue 1o sedal ivaye puys (s)huole &méamgﬂ.:;mu..so_:.&&:m\CEaEm@:.:&m%o:&‘.&iE:..ommm
. «.,\

{armeubis)

, \.ﬂnw‘\. »hv\mx\_\vxww\.l podas Guew 18ALG
- A

}
i -
i

; : SHHUVYINAY
AHQLOVASILYS Si HINYHL 3HL n_n_u Zm_P_QZOO [}

E ) o R
HIHLO [0 P ooy [ : sioog [

suny pue siseym O] H siojosliey [} ulg {Buy) Gundnod £

sail ] {0 aWBn) .- - sumyD Buydnod [

ﬂ:—-wﬁ:ﬁu_. _H ,..:.u.wmu mC_Ucmv— L ap e - SEYEMG _..H“

sBupdg [7] o0 wIR stioposuuog exelg [}

*a
el YIHLO [
SIatip DIBIYSPUIAM, [

e smopum [

Sy} pue sjsaym [
seselgseibuey ) Guunep, [T

UO|SIAIRSY 'sioliw [}~ o+

7 St

_ : * pugaeey 7]
! Joipey _Uz ..
aunsseid IO [

| Jeram sason [

~vON HITIVHL

. AHOLOVAISILYS S| HOLOVHL SHIH0 NOLLIANGD -]

-dinb3g Asusfiews [}
Sur 8auQ [

.. . Sejpuriiiocoq [
s Jaisonjeq [0
seopeq Bupdnog 7]

o Mlom s Aep yoes Jo uoperdwos m..E.

18 Bupum uy podey

‘pojetado a|siyea yoee
e giuedaud {jwysiealp

Alane pue ‘podal 0} gleaup sy edinbas eys Jeuiva soj0w Mieag — Eumr..mmmm

11odey uopgadsuy 101yaA Alieq

-

s lanug m.ur,

~.  pieng épuepun [ , | siubn ) YOI [
: uoiss(wsuBl] ] h ; WOH[J: .y Vouines ‘sederg )
it g sall) ] H o A81BOH [] -, -+~ . - -DUplied ‘soxeig [
E.:a.c.,_ou n.t 1 \.:nﬂmo:um% m : i mx_:m ‘_.d _mo.uu. m . - “‘sopbsselny mM%mM m
" . uliael .t BNy
- .LN . sbuudg [+ 7 i JaysinBupxg e [ S850H / si19¢3 [
T & ewdinbg Aepes [ ¢ ! _IBBUM Uil ] Aisneg [
Yo - sig1a8jjey [ : . aujbu3 7] Jossaudwion ay [
w AT =77 T7 " "ON HOLOVHL
“m\\\“ ~SHBLBHPPUN SliBlap 8Af pue wel eAlo9)ep Aue 3oaYD
.z.a,. WYY T e T 7 T/ -e|ieq




DRIVER’S DAILY LOG ORIGIAL. - Submit Carter
QUPLICATE -

1:29-97_ 225~ w’?ﬁ%s 124 g

Total mileage Iurﬁymﬁmusmwofmm okrs - Shiow #8ch unk
i |
Tatal miles driving ! ‘ C
B & T EXPRESS INC. L2
Name of Carrier or Carriers Name of eo-driver
400 MILEY ROAD - NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 — Vina
Home il Aodress

Main Otfice Address

e » 3 4 5 5 7 8 9 10 Hlwomwd1 2 3 4 5.6 7 8 10 11 Aoues /,7
I TP E T Len TTT .
1 OFFDUTY%[ fl[ l’l il[ ]El l'lT r]f T|| ll fl I j [ : {.. [:1 1!' ‘El |f| l![ l'”f_[_l ,y

2’3'-5%’2% TITTHTT l,l Iil lll i fil T{l ill JP l[i l{l li f{l IITEII l{i lf)"JTTI{J ){J l{l fil T

1 - Subtotal
LRI ANRANAN aonnnnnnn A AnARRRRARAT ARRNANARRARNRL ALY
4%&%)![11'! INNRANR-AARAT I'Il[hihlll IIEIL'I{ Ly !Irlllllll 1L1||/'5-C-Z/é’5

NIGHT 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Noow 2 4 §_ 8§ 7 8 10 11 o

REMARKS [T ‘I'l'iflrg{l‘l T l‘i‘PTI M l HUUNURHUUUE FT T .iu—,,-—.d

-] '27?5:"
83510503 ?i -
Maznlest No, " e

‘i“ & ~ ,l‘{r:’c
Commoaty
T morrow
Chtdcmﬂmomdmmnamno!gacré 'aogred and ror&lwse«:nmii and whan and whars gach changa of duty ocourrad. Exclain xcess houry. -

: 0
. N\ . )

FROM: 10! Testnanon o lum around paint of place -

Starting pant of place
USE TIME STANDARD AT HOME TERMINAL
©Capyright 1997 J. J. KELLER & ASSOCIATES, ING., Neentah, W1 » USA « (800) 3276388
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St g,
EXPRESS: 7

/

(330) 549-0000
R.O. BOX 468 1-800-888-2689
NORTH LIMA, OHIO 44452 FAX: {330) 548-0029

Jaruary 13, 2000

Mr. Gary Wymer
9147 Maumee- Western Road
Monclova, Ohio
CERTIFIED MAIL Z 324 139 761
Dear Mr. Wymer:
This letter is to confirm the fact that B & T Express, Inc. has officially
terminated your lease agreement number 120 as of January 4, 2000,
Please return your lease, signed off. This will return jurisdiction of

equipment to you. You are also instructed to remove our signs from your

equiprent.
Sincerely,
?A_y 4 7/ £ G._QQJ:-{\
Jerry McCullough
Safety Director
JM:bam

400 MILEY ROAD, NORTH LIMA, OHIO 44452
e




VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION:

ANNUAL D.O.T. INSPECTION

¢ {To be used for self inspection, or third party inspection)

G572

» NOTICE: Inspector Quafification Certiffcation must be an. file
with the Motor Carrier prior to completing inspection

33G6/3  RIZF5h- 74

. FLEET NUMBER MFG's VIN LICENSE NUMBER
YEAR / 993 waxe ﬂéz??c" Builz MILEAGE READING T 7y
CARRIER'SNAME __B & T Exoress, Inc.  CARRIER'S ADDRess 400 Miley Road

LOCATION WHERE INSPECTION REPORT.IS RETAINED

North Lima, Ohic 44452

, |
COMPONENTS INSPECTED DATE PASSED T DATE REJECTED | DATE REPAIRED
BRAKE SYSTEM 717 I T
COUPLING DEVICES / J,ﬁ,?l f7 s [l
EXHAUST SYSTEM VNG 1 [
FUEL SYSTEM S GT 1! [
LIGHTING OEVICES . J2 A 99 ‘A I
SAFE LOADING ST 1 Y
STEERING MECHANISM A9 1 [
SUSPENSION A 28290 [

~ FRAME /30195 ;[ [ !
TIRES "1RIH T [ 1

- - WHEELS & RIMS IR 1 {1
WINDSHIELD GLAZING ey AN, 1
WINDSHIELD WIPERS T TIN, 1

This vehicle must be re-inspected on or before (date) /R ';3 A-D0

{Cannat exceed 12 months from first date shown)

| hereby certfy that | am qualified, and my qualifications are on file with the mator carrier,
and [ have accurately completed the shove inspection an the data{sl'shown above in
compliance with Reguladan Part 398, Appendix G ta Sybchapter B,
99 ﬂ/;ﬁﬁt//%weﬁf Alfred Shives
PAINTED NAME OF INSPECTOR

= ATE SIGNATURE OF INSRECTOR
‘, S | hereby ceriify that the person who made the above inspection was competent and
. qualified.
gk Supt. Maint. Sam Traficanti
K~ DATZ SIGNATURE OF INSPECTOR'S SUPERVISOR TITLE PAINTED NAME OF SUPERVISQR
Py .
—‘-‘\:‘? ’ Tie ariginal or 2 copy of this repart must be retainted By the mater carrier or other entity
- ' wha is responsible far the inspectian far a period of faurteen (14] monchs from the dace af
Y, the inspecten. The ariginal ¢r a capy of the inspectan report shall be retained where the
vanicle is either haused ar maintained. A copy af the inspection regart shauld be carried in
p +
the inspected vehicle,

‘PG Box 757, Daver, DE 19803

S

Capyright © 1990 TransProducts




|

o mtdlnofunh;nnfmlﬂ!oludhiv

AECEIVED, subject ta the clamilicatiors and lzwiully fied taritrs b eitect i
pp— o comietit ot pacingen s, ot 304 deonc i nunr_:_h-m

e condmen il -hahum
Mnmuﬂ-h—lﬂ"—hmh-nﬂ——

- dglar 1B BRI
u-h-ﬂmlwt—mun-qi'ﬂm
n et N WPdarn horubl, I e 0 vl K R
ﬂmdhmuemm-—-n

Fraigt
Botmsnr ey smrvion ihat horid tdular vt ol K¢ arwd
e g e pcavyed for Mt 2l b smrt.

ROM
AT

Wh--ilné Corrugating Company
- Amawmm .

.+ "\ guIPPENS NUMBER MUST. BE
" grgwN ON ALL FREGHT LS
| ANG/O CORFESPONDENCE.

page: !

c'ra‘-ﬁlﬁ-,'-"wl\f"
— "SHIPPER'S NUMBER GRDER NUMBER

WheeﬁAnvg' Corrugati n§

Company

tion oaly.)

(Slqmtuudmns{gnor. 7]

putposes of

M;ﬂ,:f

. w-lnrmma
Panstalebiiaw :

It charges Mo i3 be Wik - . :
mmp heed, “To e . R D .

TiRecds

CIN . 84401

Mhdm !ﬂo

e e

. Mq‘w_‘.

:i:

) g(mboull‘ndh\-aw\vhc-ﬁpp«dﬂ’lmd

g

-

amaunt prapsid) i

[ Fumished

iggﬁ“.ﬁ

~iw. | R

T

T VERIGUE LICENSE -

] 19 Comection

"~ KIND OF PACKAGE, DESCRIFTION OF ARTICLES, SPECIAL MARKS, AND EXCEPTIONS

ublect orRae 1Y

KO GARY
| oznn & ‘ e
el ERRY S IN 48401

MISSISSIPPI AVES

CUST SIANATURE ! oot g
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| T STAFF EXHIBIT /2

. Ohio State Highway Patrol DRIVER VEHICLE INSPECTHNREPQRT
- Office of Licensiag and Commercial Standards- Report # OHKWI00058(.,
w1970 West Broad St. - Date: 1072698~
Columbus, Ohio 43223 Time Started; T105 TimeEnded: 12:05
Phone 613-466-3632 : Insp: Level: I<(Full Inspection}
B&T EXPRESS INC Drivery BENILEY, CHRISTOPHER.E
400 MILEY ROAD License # RM972512
NORTH LIMA, CH 44452 DOB: 16/15/70 State; OH
ICC # 194598 DOT #: 285442 State #:
Phone # 18008882689 Fax #: Cargo: EMPTY
Location: ROAD PATROL WilePost: Origin:
Highway: 7 County: JEFFERSON Destination:
Shipper: Shipping Paper £
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION - HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
Unit Tvpe MKz YT Company License STL_ CVSA+# ~ EMCoderChss - Oty Wst
1 1T INTL 92 8868 TIR8816
2 8T TRAO 94 4507 T539GV OH
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS :
Axle# 1 z i 4 3
Right 178 U8 I 1HE 114
Left 1 134 2 178 138
Chamter- €200 €300 €3¢ €30 C-30
VIOLATIONS

Vicluton Qe §t Unit' 00 Citagom#~ Yerifr  Viglatons i

395.3aX 1) D N "N 10 hour rule violation/ 10/19/99, DRIVING TIME FROM 11:00 AM
TO-600PME

395.3(aX2) D N N 15 hour rule violation/ 10/19/99, DRIVING TIME FROM 10:00 AM
T0 6:00 PM

393.208(d) 1 N N Steering system compenents worn/ LEFT TIE ROD END.

3963ALBA - r r =  Brake-ootofmijustument- 1R (O/S)..

396.3A1BA 1 N N Brake-out of adjustment/2R (O/S)..

I IRIBR r W X Brake-gurof adfustment I(0/S).

393.67 1 Y U Fuel tank requirement vielation/ TANK LEAKING FUEL..(O/S).

Cuonsigner  Interstate Stipment— N For:Hire Carrier— ¥ SS‘N 2839757 PrvrStreet Address : 766+ PARR-ST BX 10
Drvr City : ROGERS Drvr State : OH Drvr ZIP : 44455 Seal Broken for Inspection : N Original Seal No.
REptacemezrt’Seathr HM Incident/Accident™: N Placards Displayed : N Placardsoffered by shippen: N

Ship. docs. prep by carrier . N Ship. docs. prep. by shipper : N Loaded by Shipper : N Loaded by carrier : N
TamcSpecNo. 1 Haz€hass&A - D No. A Gross Wt &~ Haz ClassB- BrMNorBr GrossWiB:

HazClassC: D No.C: GrossWt C: HazClassD: [DNo. D: GrossWt D: Haz ClassE:

IDrNo. B Gioss Wt B Phomws Taken : N° Photw Ref Mo Supptememtal Report= N Paper nber ;

I hereby declare the vehicle(s) so marked above to be QUT OF SERVICE. No person shall remove the QUT OF SERVICE stickervappliad-
to this vehicle, if any, nor operate such vehicle unti] the out of service defects have been repaired and the vehicle(s) restT

NOTE TO DRIVERMECHANIC: This report must be furnished WITHIN 24 HOURS ta the motor carrier whosemme appears atthetorof.
this report. NOTE TO MOTOR CARRIERS: Sign the certification below and the one on the back of this form, and-retierm this repert-to the
address which appears on the other side of this report within 15 days.

Signature of Repairer: X Facitity: Dater

CARRIER CERTIFICATION: [This certification and the one on the back of this form MUST BE SIGNED by the.mutorcarrier and
RETURNED WITHIN 15 DAYS if any mechanical violations ace listed above.] "The undersigned certifies that a mechanical violations
listed on this report have been corrected and action taken to assure compliance with the Motor Carrier Safety and M Regulatiods msafa: as
they are applicable to motor carriers and drivers.”

Signature of Carrier Official X_ - Date:

Report Prepared Bv: Badge # Copv Received By; ;

JOHNSON, §.C. 3234 CHRISTOPHER L. BENTLEY Bage#: 1
. X X Last Page
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STAFF FXHIBIT

" Chio State Highway Patrol DRIVER VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT
Office of Licensing and Commercial Standards Report #; OHKW300058
1970 West Broad 5t. Date: 10/26/99
Columbus, Ohio 43223 Time Started: 11:05 Time Ended: 12:05
Phone 614-466-3682- Insp. Level: 1 (Full Inspection)

B&T EXPRESS INC Driver: BENTLEY, CHRISTOPHER L

400 MILEY ROAD License # RM972512

NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 DOB: 10/15/70 State: OH

ICC #: 194598 DOT #: 285442 State #
NOTES

TROOPER ASSIST INSPECTION. TROOPER #1184. CALL TO SR 213 RT 7 JCT., REST AREA. VEHICLE PARKED IN
REST AREA, DRIVER WAS SLEEPING IN SLEEPER BIRTH. VEHICLE WAS LEAKING FUEL FROM RIGHT FUEL
TANK. VEHICLE ALSO HAD BRAKES QUT OF ADJUSTMENT..

Report Prepared By: Badee#:  Copy Received By: .
JOHNSON, S.C. 3234 CHRISTOPHBER L. BENTLEY Page & 1
X X

Last Page




STAFF EXHIBIT / 3

Ohio State Highway Patrol DRIVER VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT
JOffice of Licensing and Commercial Standards Report #; OHK(G300521
. 1970 West Broad St, Date: 04/26/00
. Cotumbus, Ohio 43223 Time Started: 19:21 Time Ended: 21:31
Phone 614-466-3682 Insp. Level: 2 (Walk-Around Inspection)
B&T EXPRESS INC : Driver: FARMER, JACK D
400 MILEY ROAD License #: RR311489
NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 DOB: 05/19/44 State: OH
ICC#: 194598 DOT #: 285442 State #;
Phone #: 18008882689 Fax# Cargo: METAL: COILS
Location: ROAD PATROL MilePost: 14 Origin: STEUBENVILLE, GHL
Highway: 11 County: COLUMBIANA Destination: VALLEY CITY, OH.
Shipper: WHEELING-PITTSBURGH STEEL CORP Shipping Paper #: 019-D-1249
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION HAZARDGUS MATERIALS
Unit Type Miake Yt Company License State  CVSA#  HMCodefClass Qv Wst
1 1T INTE. 89 9592 PUCB375 CH
2 8T UNK 00 95924 TLS2978 CH
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS
Axle
Right
Left
Chamber
VIQLATIONS .
Viglation Code §t Unit QOS (Citation# Verify Violations Discoversd
4513.34 X D XN N Violation special hauling permit provisions. Trooper #959 gave
warning for axle violation. Vehicle had permit for 5 axles and 6 axes
on ground.
3929 D N N Driver load secure. Driver hed more chains but enly had 2 chains on
cach coil.
393.209(e) 1 N N Power steering violations. Leaking fluid.
393.20%(a) l N N Axlepositioning parts defective spring hanger on axle 3 front hanger
cracked.
3931, 2 Y U Improper securement system (tiedown assembls) 2 coils with only

2 chains through eye when more needed. (Notes)

Consignee : SHILOH CORP./ VALLEY CITY STEE Interstate Shipment : N For-Hire Carrier: Y SSN: 296442322
Drvr Street Address ; 5793 GAMBLE RD. Drvr City : LISBON  Drvr State : GH Drvr ZIP : 44432

Seal Broken for Inspection ; N Original Seal No.: Replacement Seal No. : HM Incident/Accident : N

Placards Displayed : N Placards offered by shipper : N Ship. docs. prep by carrier: N

Ship, docs. prep. by shipper : N Loaded by Shipper : N Loaded by carrier : N Tank Spec. No.: HazClass A:
DNo A: GrossWi. A HazClassB: IDNo.B: GrossWiB: HazClassC: DNo.C:

Gross Wt C: HazClassD: IDNo, D; GrossW¢ D: HazClassE; IDNo.E: GrossWt E:

Photos Taken : N PhotoRef No: Supplemental Report : N PaperRptNumber :

1 hereby declare the vehicle(s) so marked above to be OUT OF SERVICE. No person shall remove the OUT OF SERVICE stickers applied
to this vehicle, if any, nor operate such vehicle until the out of service defects have been repaired and the vehicle(s) rest

NOTE TO DRIVER/MECHANIC: This report rnst be fiznished WITEHIN 24 FIOURS to the motor ¢arrier whose name appears at the top of
this report. NOTE TO MOTOR CARRIERS: Sign the certification below and the one on the back of this form, and return this report to the
address which appears on the other side of this report within 15 days.

Signature of Repairer: X Facility: Date:

CARRIER CERTIFICATION: [This certification and the one on the back of this form MUST BE SIGNED by the motor carrier and
RETURNED WITHIN 15 DAYS if any mechanical violations are listed above,] "The undersigned certifies that all mechanical violations
listed on this report have been corrected and action taken to assire compliance with the Motor Carriez Safety and HM Regulations insofar as
they are applicable to motor carriers and drivers.”

Signature of Casrier Official; X Date:

Report Prepared By: Badge#  Copy Received By;

WALKER, MJ. " 3258 JACK D, FARMER Page#: 1
X - X Last Page

R
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. STAFF EXHIBIT
Ohlo State Highway Patrol DRIVER VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT
Office of Licensing and Commercial Standards Report # OHKG300521

" 1970 West Broad St. Date: 04/26/00
+ Columbus, Ohio 43223 Time Started: 19:21 Time Ended: 21:3}

Phone 614-466-3682 Insp. Level: 2 (Walk-Around Inspection)

B&T EXPRESSINC Driver; FARMER, JACK D

400 MILEY ROAD License #: RR311489

NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 DOB: 05/19/44. State: OH

ICC #: 194598 DOT #: 285442 State #:

NOTES' :

THIS VEHICLE HAS 2 COILS FRONT COIL WEIGHT IS 37,550 LB'S WITH 1 G7 TYPE 5/16" CHAIN AND 1 3/¢"
UNMARKED CHAIN THROUGH EYE. AND ON REAR COIL WITH WEIGHT OF 37,730 LB'S WITH 2 G70 5/16"
CHAINS THROUGH EYE WHEN MORE NEEDED. ‘

Report Prepared By: Badge#  Copy Received By;
WALKER, M1, 3258 JACK D. FARMER Page#: 1
x .

X Last Page
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Ohio State Highway Patrol DRIVER VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT
Office of Licensing and Commercial Standards Report #: OHKG300058
1970 West Broad St. Dhate: 10/27/99
Columbus, Ohio 43223 Time Started: 21:38 Time Ended: 22:15
Phone 614-466-3682 . Insp. Level: 2 (Walk-Around Inspection)
B&T EXPRESS INC Driver; BRAHAM, GLENN A
400 MILEY ROAD License # RL377673
NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 DOB: 10128/71 State: OH
ICC #: 194598 DOT #: 285442 State #
Phone #; 18008882689 Fax #: Cargo: METAL: SHEETS, COILS
Location: ROAD PATROL MilePost: 26 Origin: BEACH BOTTCM, WV,
Highway: 30 County: COLUMBIANA Destination: GARY, IN.
Shipper: WHEELING CORRGATING CO. Shipping Paper #: 551018
VEHICLE IDENTEFICATION - HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
Unit Type  Make Yr Company License-  State CVSA#  HM Code/Class Otv Wt
1 TT PTRB 83 9814 PUH4807 OH
2 8T CWE 73 98144 TLP9576 OH
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS
Axe #
Right
Left
Chamber
VIOLATIONS
Violation Code St Unit QQS Citafon# Verifv Violations Discovered

392.71(a) D N N Using or equiping a CMV with radar detector

393.24(b) I N N Nen<ompliance with headlamp requiremeats Right high beam.

393.75(c) 1 N N Tire-other tread depth less than 2/32 of inch on axde 3-right inside.

393.75(c) 2 N N Tire-other tread depth less than 2/32 of inch on axle 3-left mside.

393.205(a) 2 Y U Wheel/rim cracked or broken on axle 4-right outside cracked
between two lug nut hales. )

393.207(a) 2 Y U Axle positioning parts defective/missing sping hanger mounting

brace cracked aloog frame. With seperation on axle 5-right.

Consiguee : WCC  Interstate Shipment : Y For-Hire Carrier: Y SSN : 273762581

Drve Street Address ; 15706 ANNESLEY RD. Drvr City : EAST LIVERPOOL Dnvr State : OH Drvr ZIP : 43920
Seal Broken for Inspection : N Original Seal No. : Replacement Seal No. :  HM Incident/Accident : N

Placards Displayed : N Placards offered by shipper : N Ship. docs. prep by carrier : N

Ship. docs. prep. by shipper : N Loaded by Shipper : N Loaded by carrier : N Tank Spec. No.: HazClass A :
DNo.A: GrossWt A: HazClassB: IDNo.B: GrossWtB: HazClassC: IDNo. C:

Gross Wt C: HazClassD: IDNo. D: GrossWt D: HazClassE: IDNo E: Gross Wt E:

Photos Taken : Y Photo Ref No : MCE-3258-71 Supplemental Report : N PaperRptNumber :

1 hereby declare the vehicle(s) so marked above to be OUT OF SERVICE. No person shall remove the OUT OF SERVICE stickers applied

to this vehicle, if any, nor operate such vehicle until the out of service defects have been repaired and the vehicle(s) restored to safe operating

condition. POSSIBLE 31,000 PENALTY (310,000 IF HAULING HAZMAT)O

NOTE TO DRIVER/MECHANIC: This report must be furnished WITHIN 24 HOURS to the motor carrier whose name appears at the top of
this report. NOTE TO MOTOR CARRIERS: Sign the certification below and the one on the back of this form, and returm this report to the
address which appears on the other side of this report within 15 days.

Signature of Repairer: X, Facility: Date:

CARRIER CERTIFICATION: [This certification and the one on the back of this form MUST BE SIGNED by the motor carrier and
RETURNED WITHIN 15 DAYS if any mechanical violations are listed above.] "The undersigned certifies that all mechanical violations
listed on this report have been corrested and action taken to assure compliance with the Motor Carrier Safety and HM Regulations insofar as
they are applicable to motor carriers and drivers.” ’

Signature of Carrier Official; X : . Date:

Report Prepared By: Badge #  Copy Received Bv:

WALKER, M.J. 3258 GLENN A, BRAHAM Page #: 1
X X Last Page
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Shatt &hibit
BEFORE

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO
In the Matter of B&T Express, Inc.,
Notice of Apparent Violation and Intent Case Nos. 00-533-TR-CVF, 00-534-
to Assess Civil Forfeiture

CVF, 00-750-TR-CVF, and 00-1686-
: TR-CVF

PREPARED TESTIMONY
Of
John Canty

Transportation Department
Civil Forfeiture Division
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L.

Q: Please state your name?

A:
2.

John Canty

Q: What is your business address?

A:

180 E. Broad St.
Columbus, OH 43215

By whom are you employed and in what capacity?

I'm employed by the Public Utility Commission of Ohio and I am the
Assistant Chief of the Civil Forfeiture Section of the Transportation
Department.

How long have you been in this position?

From 1992 until October of 1999 I was the Assistant Chief of the
Hazardous Materials Division. In October of 1999 the Department
underwent reorganization where the hazardous materials and motor
carrier forfeiture procedures merged into one section, the Civil Forfeiture
Section. Consequently, I have been in this position since October of 1999.

Please describe your educational and employment background?

I have a bachelors degree from the Ohio State University and have been
employed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, Transportation
Department since Fall of 1989.

What are your responsibilities in your past position that are relevant to
these cases?

Supervising the staff, including the compliance officers in our civil
forfeiture program.




Please describe how a civil forfeiture amount is calculated for motor
carrier roadside inspections?

We base our civil forfeiture assessment amounts and groupings on the
Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA) recommended standards as
required by Sections 4919.99, and 4921.99, Ohio Revised Code. The
recommended standards are used to determine the severity of the actual
vehicle out-of-service violation. There are three different groups of out-of-
service violations. Group 1 violations are the most severe and consist of
missing brake action, missing or broken brake component, safety devices-
chains or hooks, records of duty status, steering gear box, and
modification, safe loading, and others. Group 1 violations also consist of
intentional falsification of a record of duty status where the assessed civil
forfeiture amount is $300 and violation of an out-of-service notice where
the assessed civil forfeiture amount is $1000. Group 2 violations include
brake pads, brake hose, parking brake, low air warning devices, brake
adjustment, headlamp inoperative, turn signal, insecure fuel tank, wheels
and rims as well as suspension. Group 3 violations consist of missing fuel
cap, fuel system, windshield glazing, windshield wipers, waiver of
physical disqualification, audible air leak, exhaust system, tires (not front
axle), age, license (improper class) and others. There is another category
called Group 4 that addresses other issues, like no operating authority,
failing to register, insurance violations, medical certificate, drugs, alcohol
and other disqualifying offenses. A copy of the CVSA guidelines and the
forfeiture assessment matrix is attached as Exhibit A.

What is the dollar amount assessed in each group of violations?

Each group of violations is assigned a dollar amount based on the severity
of the violation. Therefore, Group 1 violations are considered more severe
and carry with them the highest dollar amount. In Group 1, one violation
is $100, 2 violations are $250 and 3 violations are $400. In Group 2
violations, one violation is $50, two violations are $150, and three
violations are $250. Group 3 violations, one violation is $40, two
violations are $90, and three violations are $150.

When did this civil forfeiture assessment process begin?

The program began in October of 1995.




10.

Q:  Is the procedure used to calculate the amount of a civil forfeiture the same
with all carriers?

A: Yes
11
Please explain.

All fines are calculated by a computer based upon the schedules
previously mentioned. The computer system automatically calculates a
civil forfeiture amount based upon the information contained in the
inspection report and that information is transferred over to our civil

forfeiture computer system so that all assessments are going to be the
same for each type of violation.

12,

Q:  Were any of the 4 inspections identified in this proceeding affected by
B&T’s history factor?

A:  No, the penalty amounts were neither increased or decreased due to
B&T’s history of violations.

13.

Q:  Mr. Canty I would like to talk about the specific roadside inspections at
issue in this case. I would like for you to tell me which group of violations
are at issue.

A: Okay.
14.
Q:  The first case is case number OHKW300058. The out of service violations

are a brake being out of adjustment and a leaking fuel tank. What is the
group of violations at issue in this case?

A:  This case involved one Group 2 violation assessed at $50 and one Group 3
violation assessed at $40 for a total forfeiture amount of $90.

15.




16.

17.

18.

The second case is case number OHKG300058. The out of service
violations are a cracked whee] rim and cracked axle positioning parts.
What is the group of violations at issue in this case?

Cracked wheel rims and axle positioning parts are both Group 2
violations and are assessed a civil forfeiture of $150. B&T was assessed a
total civil forfeiture of $150 for the violations discovered in this roadside
inspection.

The third case is case number OHKH300171. The out of service violations
in this inspection are a worn down brake hose and a loss of pressure when
the brakes are applied. What is the group of violations at issue in this
case?

Worn down brake hoses and a loss of pressure are both Group 2 violations
and are assessed a civil forfeiture of $150. B&T was assessed a total civil
forfeiture of $150 for the violations discovered in this roadside inspection.

The fourth and final case is case number OHKG300521. The out of service
violation is for an improper securement system. What is the group of
violations at issue in this case?

Improper securement system is one of the severe violations found in
Group 1 and results in a civil forfeiture of $100. B&T was assessed a total
civil forfeiture of $100 for this violation discovered during the roadside
inspection.

Did B&T receive all Notices required by Chapter 4501:2-7, 0.A.C.?

Yes, they received the Combined Notice of Apparent Violation and Intent
to Assess Forfeiture and the Notice of Preliminary Determination as -
required by the rules. A copy of all Notices received by B&T is attached as
Exhibit B.
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In adopting -the Uniform Severity Raiing of 0ut—0f~.5‘érvice Violations and
Recommended Maximum Fine Schedule, the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance
adyises the following:

The schedule applies only to violations discovered at the time of a highway
inspection. It does not include terminal inspections.

The schedule recommends only maximum fines, not minimums.

The schedule does not include or apply to court or other additive costs
or surcharges.

The schedule does not preclude a state from taking other criminal or
civil enforcement action.

This is a recommended maximum fine schedule.

CVSA recommends the adoption of the fine schedule by those jurisdictions that
have fines exceeding the recommended maximum.

Jurisdictions having fine schedules Iower than the maximum are not necessarily
being urged to adopt this schedule. However, the schedule should be use as
a guide for any perceived increases in their current level of fines.

The schedule applies to out-of-service violations.

The maximum recommended fine for a non out of service violation is
$30.00.

The CVS4 policy on the stacking of violations be closely adnered to.




NORTH AMERICAN UNIFORM OUT-OF-SERVICE CRITERIA
REFERENCE TO UNIFORM MAXIMUM FINE SCHEDULE

1. Driver Under 21(18 in Canada) 3 £30 %90 $ 15
2. No Operators License {non-CDL) 3 30 90 150
3.(a-d) CDL Violations 3 30 90 150
4. No Waiver when Reguired 3 30 80 150
5. Impaired Driver (Sick or fatigued) 2 100 200 300
B. Disqualified Driver 1 500 | 1,000 1,500
7.(8) Drug Possession 1 500 ] 1,000 1,500
7.(b) Under the Influence (Drugs) 1 500 | 1,000 1,500
8. Intoxicating Beverage (Detectable 1 500 | 1,000 1,500
presence/ Under the Influence/
Posuession Open Container)
8. Intoxigating Beverage 3 30 90 150
{Unopen container in cab)
9. 10 Hr. Driving Viol. 2 100 | 200 300
10. Driving After 15 Hrs On-Duty 2 100 200 300
11. Driving After 60/70 2 100 200 300
12. No Record of Duty Status 2 100 200 300
13. No Record of Duty Status (Previous 2 100 200 300
Seven Days)
[ 14. TFalse Log* [ 2 300 nfa { n/a
Violation of Out-of-Service Notice ( Each Notice, Not Fach Offense) f 1,000 §

Note: Maximum Accumulated Fine for each group is the highest fine indicated
for each group. For example, three separate violations for any group 3 item
would be $150 for those three violeHons.

*Any Falsification of Record of Duty Status (Intentionsl) = $300

Note: Group = The severity rating assigned to each violation with the #1 being
the most severe.

Shaded areas refiect changes to the out-oi-seryjcé criteris and must be approved
by the membership.




1. Brake Systems
1a. (1) Defective Braking Action 1 £100 $300 $600
1a. (2) Missing Component 1 100 300 800
1a. (3) Loose Component 2 50 150 250
1a. (4) Audible Air Leak Brake Chamber 3 30 90 150
1a. (5) Readjustment Limits 2 50 150 250
1a. (6) BraLe megs or Pads 2 50 150 250

Parhng Bra.kes (Inoperable

50

Breal.away System)

Cracked or Broken Brake Drum or

1d. 100 300 600
Rotor

1e. Brake Hose Z 50 150 250

1f. Brake Tubing 50 150 250

1g. Low Pressure Warning Device 2 50 150 250




1h. Air Ioss Rate 1 $100 $300

1i. Tractor-Protection Valve 1 100 300 600

1j. Ajr Reservoir Security 2 50 150 230

1 k.(1) Air Compressor Mounting Bolts 2 50 150 250

1k.(2) Air Compressor Loose or Broken 1 100 300 600
Pulley

1 k.(3) Alr Compressor Broken 1 100 300 600
Mounting

1L Electric Brakes (including 1 100 300 600
Breakaway Device)

1m. (1) Hydraulic Brakes No Pedal 1 100 300 600
Reserve)

1 m.(2) Master Cylinder (Less than 1/4 3 30 30 150
Full)

1 m.(3) Power Assist Unit (Fails {o 2 50 150 250
Operate)

1 m.(4) Hydraulic Brake Hose Leaks 2 50 150 2530
(On Application)

1 m.(5) Breakaway Braking Device 1 100 300 500

1 m.(6-7) | Hydrauwlic Lines or Hoses 50 150 250
(Defective)

1 m.(8) Leaks (Visible on Application) 2 50 150 250

1 m.(9) Hydraulic System Failure 50 150 250
Warning System .

1n.(1) Vacuum System Reserve 1 100 300 500

1n.(2) Vacuum Hoses or Lines 2 50 150 250

2. Coupling Devices, All 1 100 300 500
(When in Use)
3. Exhaust System (all) 3 30 90 150 |




4, Frame
4 8. Cracked, Broken, Displaced 1 | $100 $300 | %800
4 b. Tire and Wheel Clearance 1 100 300 600
4 c. Adjustable Axle (Pins and 2 50 150 230
Locks)
5. Fuel System )
5 (1-2) | Leaking, Loose Cap 3 30 90 150
5 (3} Fuel Tapk Mounting 2 50 150 250
6. Lighting Devices (When Lights are Required)
B a. Head and Tall Lamps 2 50 150 250
6 b. Turn and Stop 2 50 150 250
7. Safe Loading 1 100 300 600
8. Steering Mechanism 1 100 300 800
9. Suspension 2 50 100 150
10. Tires
10 a. Steering Axle 1° 100 300 600
10 b. All Others _ 3
; Vari fOpensTop Traller Bodiesk| i 17 00+
12. Wheels and Rims 2 150 250
Windshield Wipers 3
Windgshields: i <P ZRemo
15. Emergency Exits (Buses) 1 J 100 [ 300 { 600

Note: Maximum Accumulated Fine for each group is the bighest
fine indicated for each group.

For exawple, three separate violations for any group 3 item would be §150
for those three violations.




Shipping Papers - General 3 | %30 $90] $ 150

Waste Manifest 3 30 g0 150

Placarding/Nb Placards , 1 250 500 1,000
- Placarding/50% oF 1658 It

Cargo Tanks

Cargo Tan.k Markmgs

1. Required Markings 3

8. Packaging 1 250 500 1,000
8. Loading & Securement 1 250 500 1,000
10. Forbidden Items {Common Carriers) 1 250 500 1,000
11. Forbidden Items (A1l Carriers) 1 250 500 | 1,000

' ’D"mgéf"é ‘Compartment

*Two and three violations are not applicable because there is only one group 2
violation in the hazardous material out-of-service criteria.

** PIH = Poison Inhalation Hazerd
Note: Maximum Accumulated Fine for each group is the highest fine iudicated for each

group. For example, three separate vlo}ahons for any group 3 item would be $150 for
those three violations.




Ex. 3

Bob Taft, Governor

Alan R. Schriber, Chairman
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio .................c.ccoccoeiiiieiiian e e ettt or et e

Commissioners
Ronda Hartman Fergus
Craig A, Glazer

Judy A. Jones December 30, 1999
Donald L. Mason ’

B&T FXPRESS INC

JERALD MCCULLOUGH

DIR. OF SAFETY & PERSONNEL

PO BOX 468

NORTH LIMA, OH 44452
Ra: NOTICE QF APPARENT VIOLATION
AND INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE
Case No. OHRG300058C

Dear Carrier:

On October 27, 1999 vehicle numbers 9814 (UNIT #1), 9814A (UNIT #2), operated
by B&T EXPRESS INC and driven by GLENN A BRAHRM were inspected within the
state of Ohio by staff of the Ohio Highway Patrol, Commercial Motor Carrier
Enforcement Section. As the result of discovery of the following apparent
out-of-service violation{s), the Commission intends to make a civil monetary
assessment against B&T EXPRESS INC in the following amount

CODE UNIT VIOLATION VIOL. GROUP
383.205a 2  CRACKED OR BROKEN WHEEL OR RIM 2
383.207n 2  AXLES-POSITIONING PART CRACKED,BROKEN,ETC. 2

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $150.00
[Payment must be received within 30 days of receipt of this notice.]

You are urged to take corrective action immediately concerning the apparent
violation(s) and to take appropriate measures to ensure that it is not
repeated.

If you would prefer for any future notices to be delivered to a particular
person or different address than what is shown on thls "Notice", please contact
this office at (614)466~0351.

Please consult the enclosed additional information on the instruction sheet in
regard to your rights and responsibilities concerning this Notice of Apparent
Violation and Notice of Intent to Assesg Forfeiture.-

Sincerely
John Canty, Deputy Chief
Civil Forfeiture Division

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Emplover and Service Provider 180 East Broad Street s Columbus, OH  43215-3793
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INSTRUCTION SHEET

NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION AND
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE

You have received a combined "Notice of Apparent Violation™ and "Notice of Intent to -
Assess Forfeiture” as described in Rule 4901:2-7-09, Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C.).
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE, YOU MUST EITHER: (1) Pay the
forfeiture amount indicated in the notice, or (2) Make a written request for conference. If
vou do not pay the forfeiture or request a conference within 30 days, vour case will be
referred to the Attorney General for collection. '

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully.

1. How to Pay the Forfeiture

You may make payment of the forfeitures indicated in the Notice by company check
or money order (no Canadian postal money orders) made payable to: "PUCO Fiscal
Division”, and must indicate the case number(s) for which pavment is being made.
Please mail the payment to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Fiscal Division

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43215-3793

THE CASE NUMBER (OR INSPECTION NUMBER) AND THE COMPANY NAME
MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER.

2. How to Make a Request for Conference

If you believe that any of the violations described in the Notice did not occur as
alleged, that any of the occurrences described did not constitute a violation of the
safety rules, or that vou were not responsible for the apparent violations, or if ‘vou
wish to contest the amount of the forferture indicated in the Notice, vou should make
a "Request for Conference” as described in Rule 4901:2-7-10, O.A.C., in lieu of payment
for the forfeiture(s). Your "Request for Conference” must be IN WRITING and mus!
be mailed or otherwise delivered within thirty davs of vour receipt of the "Notice o
Intent to Assess Forfeiture” to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Civil Forfeiture Division

180 East Broad Street, 5th Floor
Columbus, OH 13215-3793

{Over please)
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Your request for conference must contain the "Case Number” at the top of the notice
letter, and the name, address and telephone number of the person to whom further
communication$ regarding this matter should be directed. It should be designated a
“Request for Conference”, should indicate vour preference whether this matter be
discussed by telephone, or in person, and mav include anv additional information
vou wish to submit at this time. ' ’

Failure to Make a Request for Conference

If vou do not serve a timely "Request for Conference” in the manner described above,
vou will forfeit your right to contest liability to the State of Ohio for the amount of the
forfeitures set forth in the Notice. Moreover, the occurrence of the violations
described in the Notice will be conclusivelv established for purposes of inclusion in
vour “history of violations”. Should the historv of violations reveal an ongoing safety
problem, the result may be an increase in the amount of anv civil forfeiture assessed
for future violations. '

Violation Amounts, Codes and Violation Group

R.C. Section 4919.99, 4921.99 and 4923.99 authorizes the Public Utilities Commission of
Ohio to assess a civil forfeiture of up to $1,000 per violation for any violation of the
safety rules discovered during a roadside inspection. The amount of any forfeiture
de}:ends upon the nature, gravity, circumstances, and extent of the violation, the
of ?nder’s degree of culpability for the violation, and the offender’s history of
violations. ‘ -

"Code" in the Notice identifies the rule which was violated. Numbers in a 300 series
refer to specific sections of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Title 49, Code. of
Federal Regulations. Codes in other formats refer to violations of Ohio rules. Some
section numbers may have suffixes beyond those which appear in the C.F.R. These are
used for internal data collection purposes.

"Violation Group” and "Total Amount Due” in the Notice identifies the numerical
fine Group (1-4) of the code which was violated. The total amount of fine for all
violations is listed in the “Total”. If the words "with historv” is added to the word
"Total”, than the amount of vour total has been doubled, up to $1,000. For additional
information on the fine structure, contact the Civil Forfeiture Division. ‘

Copies of Inspection Reports

. A copyv of the inspection repbrt for the violations described in the Notice was given to

the driver at the time of inspection. The driver should have given that copy to vou.
Additional copies of inspection reports must be requested from the PUCO’s
Investigations and Inspections Division at (614) 466-0429.

Please contact the Civi) Forfeiture Division at (614) 466-0351 if you need additional
information regarding the civil forfeiture compliance program.




The Public Utilities Commission of Ohig

ALAN R. SCHRIBER
- CHAIRMAN

February 25, 2000

MR. BCYD B. FERRIS

ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC

2733 W. DUBLIN-GRANVILLE ROAD
" COLUMBUS, OH 43235-2798

RE: NQTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION
Case No. OHKG300058C

Dear MR. FERRIS:

Oon Qctober 27, 1999, a vehicle operated by B&T EXPRESS INC, and
driven by GLENN A BRAHAM, was inspected within the State of Chio. As the
result of discovery of the following apparent violations the Sfaff timely
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, Q.A.C., that it
intended to make a2 civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the
following amount: '

Code . Violation
393.205A CRACKED OR BROKEN WHEEL OR RIM
393.207A AXLES-POSITIONING PART CRACKED, BROKEN, ETC.

Toral Forfeiture Assessed : $150.00

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4%01:2-7-1G(B},
0.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to present any
reasons why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating
circumstances regarding the amount of any forfeiture, and any other
information relevant to the action proposed to be taken by Staff.

{continued)




4 * ¢ MR. BOYD B. FERRIS
. ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC
. February 25, 2000
OHKG300058C

PAGE -72-

Ad a result of the conference, Staff has made a Preliminary Datermination
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against B&T
EXPRESS INC in the following forfeiture:

Cade Violation
393.205A CRACKED OR BROKEN WHEEL OR RIM
353.207A . AXLES-POSITIONING PART CRACKED, BROKEN,ETC.

Total Forfeliture Agreed : 5150.00

Please include a certified check or money order for the total

forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurer State of Ohio,” and mail

to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 10th floor, Cols. OE 43215-3793.

FQR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TO PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE OF THE CHECK.

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this
Notice of Preliminary Determination.

Uk £ G lon

Alfred P. Agler, Director
Transportation Department
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

-

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio - 180 E. Broad St. - Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 - (614) 466-0369
An Equal Qpportunity Employer

[




INSTRUCT TON SHEET
NOTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION

You have received a "Notice of Preliminary Determination” pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-12, Ohio
Administrative Code. This Notice of Preliminary Determination is based upon the inspection report prepared
in this case further review and investigation by the Staff and information presented in a settlement conference
with the Staff, if held. .

Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this Notice you must either: (1) Pay the civil forfeiture indicated in the
Notice; or (2) File a written "Request for Admirustrative Hearing.” If you do not pay the civil forfeiture or
file a Request for Administrative Hearing" within thirty days, you will waive your right to further contest the
violation and the civil forfeiture, and you will be subject to an order of the Commission placing you in
defaylt and referring your case to the Ohio Attorney General for collection.

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully.
1. Howto Pa_;,' the Forfeiture

If you do not wish to’ further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the notice, you must make payment
of the civil forfeiture indicated in the Notice by certified check or money order (no Canadian postal
money orders) made payable to: “Treasurer, State of Ohio,” and must indicate the case numbers for
which payment is being made. Please use the ENCLOSED ENVELOPE to make the payment or mail
the payment to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Fiscal Department
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

THE CASE NUMBER AND COMPANY NAME MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER.

2. How to file a "Request for Administrative Hearing"

If you do wish to further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the notice, you should file a "Request
for Administrative Hearing" with the Commission's Docketing Division. Please note that you must
file a request for "Administrative Hearing” in order to further contest the civil forfeiture or compliance
order in this matter, even if you had previously served upon the Staff a "Request for Conference.” Your -
"Request for Administrative Hearing” must be in writing and should be mailed or otherwise delivered
within thirty days after receipt of the Notice of Preliminary Determination to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Docketing Division
180 East Broad Street, Tenth Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

{Over please)




Bob Taft, Governor

. Schriber, Chai
December 30, 1999 Alan R. Schriber, Chairman

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio ...............cccoevvvveecirnnnn,

Commissioners

Ronda Hartman Fergus
&T PRESS INC

LIMCCULLOUGH
pogd Jog SAFETY & PERSONNEL
PORBORMabE S
NORTH LIMA, OH 44452 )
Re: NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION
AND INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE
Case No. OHKW300058C

Dear Carrier:

On October 26, 1999 vehicle numbers 8868 (UNIT #1), 4507 (UNIT #2), cperated
by B&T EXPRESS INC and driven by CHRISTOPHER L BENTLEY were inspected within
the state of Ohio by staff of the Ohio Highway Patrol, Commercial Motor Carrier
Enforcement Section. As the result of discovery of the following apparent
ocut-of-service violation(s), the Commission intends tec make a civil monetary
assessment against B&T EXPRESS INC in the following amount:

CODE UNIT  VIOLATION . VIOL. GROUP
356.3al1BA 1 ADJUSTMENT, BRAKE OUT OF (PUSH ROD) 2
393.67 1  FUEL LERK : 3
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: £90.00

[Payment must be received within 30 days of receipt of this notice.]

You are urged to take corrective action immediately concerning the apparent
violation(s) and to take appropriate measures to ensure that it is not
repeated.

If you would prefer for any future notices £o be delivered to a particular
person or different address than what is shown on this "Notice®, please contact
this office at (614)466-0351. -

Please consult the enclosed additional information on the instruction sheet in
regard to your rights and responsibilities concerning this Notice of Apparent
Viclation and Notice of Intent to Assess Forfeiture.

Sincerely

John Canty, Deputy Chief
Civil Forfeiture Division

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider « 180 East Broad Street « Columbus, OH » 43215-3793




INSTRUCTION SHEET

NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION AND
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE

You have received a combined "Notice of Apparent Violation” and "Notice of Intent to -
Assess Forfeiture” as described in Rule 4901:2-7-09, Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C.).
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE, YOU MUST EITHER: (1) Pav the
forfeiture amount indicated in the notice, or (2) Make a written request for conference. If
vou do not pay the forfeiture or request a conference within 30 davs, vour case will be
referred to the Attorney General for collection.

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully.

1. How to Pay the Forfeiture

You may make pavment of the forfeitures indicated in the Notice by company check
or money order (no Canadian postal money orders) made pavable to: "PUCO Fiscal
Division”, and must indicate the case number(s) for which pavment is being made.
Please mail the payment to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Fiscal Division

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43213-3793

THE CASE NUMBER (OR INSPECTION NUMBER) AND THE COMPANY NAME
MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER.

2. How to Make a Request for Conference

If you believe that any of the violations described in the Notice did not occur as
alleged, that anv of the occurrences described did not constitute a violation of the
safety rules, or that vou were not responsible for the apparent violations, or if vou
wish to contest the amount of the forfeiture indicated in the Notice, vou should make
a "Request for Conference” as described in Rule 4901:2-7-10, 0.A.C., in lieu of payment
for the forfeiture(s). Your "Request for Conference” must be IN WRITING and must
be mailed or otherwise delivered within thirtv davs of vour receipt of the "Notice of
Intent to Assess Forfeiture” to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Civil Forfeiture Division

180 East Broad Street, 5th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

{Over please)
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Your Tequest for conference must contain the “Case Number” at the top of the notice
letter, and the name, address and telephone number of the person to whom further
communication$ regarding this matter should be directed. It should be designated a
"Request for Conference”, should indicate vour preference whether this matter be
discussed by telephone, or in person, and may include any additional information
vou wish to submit at this time. ‘

3. Failure to Make a Request for Conference

If you do not serve a timely "Request for Conference” in the manner described above,
vou will forfeit your right to contest liability to the State of Ohio for the amount of the
forfeitures set forth in the Notice. Moreover, the occurrence of the violations
described in the Notice will be conclusively established for purposes of inclusion in
vour “history of violations". Should the historv of violations reveal an ongoing safety
problem, the result may be an increase in the amount of any civil forfeiture assessed
for future violations.

Violation Amounts, Codes and Violation Group

R.C. Section 4919.99, 4921.99 and 4923.99 authorizes the Public Utilities Commission of

Ohio to assess a civi] forfeiture of up to $1,000 per violation for any violation of the

safety rules discovered during a roadside inspection. The amount of any forfeiture

depends upon the nature, gravity, circumstances, and extent of the violation, the

of ?nder's degree of culpability for the viclation, and the offender's history of-
violatiors.

fLEN

"Code” in the Notice identifies the rule which was violated. Numbers in a 300 series
refer to specific sections of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Title 49, Code. of
Federal Regulations. Codes in other formats refer to violations of Ohio rules. Some
section numbers may have suffixes beyond those which appear in the CF.R. These are
used for internal data collection purposes.

"Violation Group” and "Total Amount Due” in the Notice identifies the numerical
fine Group (1-4) of the code which was violated. The total amount of fine for all
violations is listed in the "Total". If the words "with historv” is added to the word
"Total”, than the amount of vour total has been doubled, up to 51,000. For additional
information o the fine structure, contact the Civil Forfeiture Division.

5. Copies of Inspection Reports

A copv of the inspection report for the viclations described in the Notice was given to
the driver at the time of inspection. The driver should have given that copy to vou
Additional copies of inspection reports must be requested from the PUCO s
Investigations and Inspections Division at {614) 466-0429.

Please contact the Civil Forfeiture Division at (614) 466-0351 if you need additional
information regarding the civil forfeiture compliance program.




The Public Utilities Commission of Ghio

Bob Taft . ALAN R. SCHRIBER
GOVERNOR ' . ) CHATRMAN
February 25, 2000

PO

MR. BOYD B. FERRIS

ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC

2733 W. DUBLIN-GRANVILLZ ROAD
COLUMBUS, OH 43235-2798

RE: NQTICE OF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION
Case No. OHEW300058C

Dear MR. FERRIS:

On October 26, 1999, a vehicle operated by B&T EXPRESS INC, and
driven by CHRISTOPHER L BENTLEY, was inspected within the State of Ohie.
As the result of discovery of the following apparent violations the Staff
timely notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, 0.A.C., that it
intended to make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the
following amount:

Code Violation
358.3A1BA ADJUSTMENT, BRAKE QUT OF (PUSH ROD)
393.87 FUEL LEAK
Total Forfeiture Assessed : $90.00

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B},
C.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full oppertunity to present any
reasons why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating
circumstances regarding the amount of any forfeiture, and any other
information relevant to the action proposed to be taken by Staff.

(continued)
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MR. 30YD B. FERRIS
ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC
February 25, 2000
OHKW300058C

PAGE -“2-

As a result of the conference, Staff has made a Preliminary Determination
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against B&T
EXPRESS INC in the following forfeiture:

Code Violation
396.3A1BA ADJUSTMENT, BRAKE OUT OF {PUSH ROD)
393.67 FUEL LEAK

Total Forfeiture Agraeed : $90.00

Please include a certified check or money order for the total

forfeiture ‘Agreed, made payable to “Treasurer State of Chio,” and mail

to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 10th floor, Cols. OH 43213-3793.

FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TO PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE OF THE CHECK.

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this
Notice of Preliminary Determination.

Alfred P, Agler, Director
Transportation Department
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio - 180 E. Broad St. - Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 - (614) 466-0369
An Equa! Opportunity Employer




INSTRUCTION SHEET

You have received a “Notice of Preliminary Determination” pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-12, Ohio
Administrative Code. This Notice of Preliminary Determination is based upon the inspection report prepared
in this case further review and investigation by the Staff and information presented in a settlement conference
with the Staff, if held. . :

Within: thirty (30} days of receipt of this Notice you must either: {I) Pay the civil forfefture indicated in the
Notice; or (2) File a written "Request for Administrative Hearing.” If you do not pay the civil forfeiture or
file a Request for Administrative Hearing” within thirty days, you will waive your right to further contest the
violation and the civil forfeiture, and you will be subject to an order of the Commission placing you in
default and referring your case to the Ohio Attorney General for collection.

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully,
1. Howto Pair the Forfeiture

If you do not wish to further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the notice, you must make payment
of the civil forfeiture indicated in the Notice by certified check or money order (no Canadian postal
money orders} made payable to: “Treasurer, State of Ohio,” and must indicate the case numbers for
which payment is being made. Please use the ENCLOSED ENVELOPE to make the payment or mail
the payment {o the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Fiscal Department
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, CH 43215-3793

THE CASE NUMBER AND COMPANY NAME MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR
~ CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. :

2. How to file a "Request for Administrative Hearing"

If you do wish to further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the notice, you should file a "Request
for Administrative Hearing" with the Commission's Docketing Division. Please note that you must
file a request for "Administrative Hearing” in order. to further contest the civil forfeiture or compliance
order in this matter, even if you had previously served upon the Staff a "Request for Conference.” Your
"Request for Administrative Hearing” must be in writing and should be mailed or otherwise delivered
within thirty days after receipt of the Notice of Preliminary Determination to the following address:

Public Utilities Comumission of Ohio
Docketing Division
180 East Broad Street, Tenth Floor
Columbus, OH 43715-3793

{Over please)




Your "Request for Administrative Hearing" should contain the case number indicated on the Notice of
Preliminary Determination and the name, address and telephone number of-the person to whom further
communications regarding this matter should be directed. A copy of the Notice of Preliminary
Determination must be attached to your "Request for Administrative Hearing."

3. The Administrative Hearing

Following receipt of your "Request for Administrative Hearing,” the Commission will initiate an
administrative hearing proceeding in this matter and set a date for an evidentiary hearing. The
evidentiary hearing will be held at the Commission offices in Columbus, Ohio and may consist of
written stipulations, oral testimony or such other evidence which is admitted. An Attorney-Examiner
employed by the Commission will preside over the administrative hearing. Following the
adminjstrative hearing, the Commission will make its decision in this matter. The decision of the
Commission. may be appealed to the Franklin County Court of Appeals.

4. Failure to file a "Request for Administrative Hearing"

If you do not file a timely "Request for Administrative Hearing,” in the manner described above, you
will waive your right to contest liability to the State of Ohio for the amount of the civil forfeitures
indicated in the Notice of Preliminary Determination, even if you had previously served upon the Staff
a "Request for Conference” in this matter. The occurrence of the violations described in the Notice of
Preliminary Determination will be conclusively established in your history of violations for the
purposes of determining the amount of the penalty for future violations.

5.  Violation Codes and Amounts

"Code” in the Notice of Preliminary Determination identifies the rule or regulation which was violated.
Numbers in a 100 or 300 series refer to sections of the Hazardous Mal Regulations or the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Rules, respectively, contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations. Codes in
other formats refer to violations of the Ohio Revised Code or the Ohio Administrative Code.

Section 4905.83, Ohio Revised Code, authorizes the Commission to assess a civil forfeiture of up to
$10,000.00 per day for any violation of the tules governing the highway transportation of hazardous
materials against any person who transports, or offers for mn?omtxm hazardous materials, The
amount of the forfeiture depends on the nature, gravity, extent and circumstances of the violations and
the degree of culpability, history of violations, effect upon ability fo continue in business and ability to
pay of the person who committed the violation.,

Please contact the Hazardous Materials Division at (614) 466-0351 if you need additional information
regarding this Notice of Prehn'una:y Deterrmnatlon




Bob Taft, Governor

Alan R. Schriber, Chairman

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio .................ccoocooiiiiiie e, et

Commissioners

Ronda Hartman Fergus

Craig A. Glazer

Judy A. Jones

Donald L. Mason

B&T EXPRESS INC

JERALD MCCULLOUGH

DIR. OF SAFETY & PERSONNEL
PO BOX 468

NORTH LIMA, OH 44452

February 17, 2000

Re: NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION
AND INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE
Case No. OHEH300171C

Dear Carrier:

On December 28, 1999 vehicle operated by B&T EXPRESS INC and driven by ALBERT
W GFAMBLE were inspected within the state of Chio by staff of the Chio Highway
Patrol, Commercial Motor Carrier Enforcement Section. As the result of
discovery of the following apparent out-of-service violation(s), the Commission
intends to make a civil monetary assessment against B&T EXPRESS INC in the
following amount:

CODE UNIT VIOLATION VIOL. GROUP
393.46 1 HOSE OR TUBING LEAK AND DEFECT AT CONNECTIO 2
396,3A1BL 1 LEAK AIR RESULTING IN RESERVOIR PRESSURE LO 2

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $150.00
[Payment must be received within 30 days of receipt of this notice.]

You are urged to take corrective action immediately concerning the apparent
violation(s) and to take appropriate measures to ensure that it is not
repeated.

If you would prefer for any future notices to be delivered to a particular
person or different address than what is shown on thls "Notice", please contact
this office at (£14)466-0351.

Please consult the enclosed additional information om the instruction sheet in
regard to your rights and responsibilities concerning this Notice of Apparent
Violation and Notice of Intent to Assess Forfeiture.

Sincerely
John Canty, Deputy Chief
Civil Forfeiture Division
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INSTRUCTION SHEET

NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION AND
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE

You have received a combined "Notice of Apparent Violahon™ and “Notice of Intent fo -
Assess Forfeiture” as described in Rule 49031:2-7-09, Ohio Administrative Code (O.A.C.).
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE, YOU MUST EITHER: (1) Payv the
forfeiture amount indicated in the notice, or (2) Make a written request for conference. If
vou do not pay the forfeiture or request a conference within 30 days, vour case will be
referred to the Attorney General for collection.

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully.

1. How to Pay the Forfeiture

You may make pavment of the forfeitures indicated in the Notice by company check
or money order (no Canadian postal money orders) made payable to: "PUCO Fiscal
Division”, and must indicate the case number(s) for which pavment is being made.
Please mail the payment to the following address:

Pubtic Utilities Commission of Chio
Attention: Fiscal Division

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43213-3793

THE CASE NUMBER (OR INSPECTION NUMBER) AND THE COMPANY NAME |
MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER.

2. How to Make a Request for Conference

If you believe that any of the violations described in the Notice did not occur as
alleged, that any of the occurrences described did not constitute a violation of the
safety rules, or that vou were not responsible for the apparent violations, or if vou
wish to contest the amount of the forfeiture indicated in the Notice, you should make
a "Request for Conference” as described in Rule 4901:2-7-10, O.A.C., in lieu of payment
for the forfeiture(s). Your "Request for Conference” must be IN WRITING and must
be mailed or otherwise delivered within thirtv davs of vour receipt of the "Notice of
Intent to Assess Forfeiture” to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Civil Forfeiture Division

180 Fast Broad Street, 5th Floor
Columbus, OH 43213-3793

{Over please)
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Your request for conference must contain the "Case Number” at the top of the notice
letter, and the name, address and telephone number of the person to whom further
communications regarding this matter should be directed. 1t should be designated a
"Request for Conference”, should indicate vour preference whether this matter be
discussed by telephone, or in person, and may include any additional information
vou wish to submit at this time.

Failure to Make a Request for Conference

If you do not serve a timely "Request for Conference” in the manner described above,
vou will forfeit your right to contest liability to the State of Ohio for the amount of the
forfeitures set forth in the Notice. Moreover, the occurrence of the violations
described in the Notice will be conclusively established for purposes of inclusion in
vour “history of violations". Should the history of violations reveal an ongoing safety
problem, the result may be an increase in the amount of anv civil forfeiture assessed
for future violations.

Violation Amounts, Codes and Violation Group

R.C. Section 4919.99, 4921.99 and 4923.99 authorizes the Public Utilities Commission of
Ohio to assess a civil forfeiture of up to $1,000 per violation for any violation of the
safety rules discovered during a roadside inspection. The amount of any forfeiture
depends upon the nature, gravity, circumstances, and extent of the violation, the
offinder's degree of culpability for the violation, and the offender’s history of
violations.

“Code” in the Notice identifies the rule which was violated. Numbers in a 300 series
refer to specific sections of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Title 49, Code. of
Federal Regulations. Codes in other formats refer to violations of Ohio rules. Some
section numbers may have suffixes beyond those which appear in the C.F.R. These are
used for internal data collection purposes.

"Violation Group” and "Total Amount Due” in the Notice identifies the numerical
fine Group (1-4) of the code which was violated. The total amount of fine for all
viclations is listed in the "Total". If the words "with history” is added to the word
"Total", than the amount of vour total has been doubled, up to $1,000. For additional
information on the fine structure, contact the Civil Forfeiture Division.

Copies of Inspection Reports

A copy of the inspection report for the violations described in the Notice was given to
the driver at the time of inspection. The driver should have given that copy to vou.
Additional copies of inspection reports must be requested from the PUCO's
Investigations and Inspections Division at (614) 466-0429.

Please contact the Civil Forfeiture Division at (614) 466-0331 if you need additional
information regarding the civil forfeiture compliance program.




The Public Utilities Commission of Qhio

PUCS -

Bob Taft ALAN R. SCHRIBER

GOVERNOR : ’ ) ‘ CHAIRMAN
' April 24, 2000

MR. ROYD FERRIS

ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC

2733 WEST DUBLIN-GRANVILLE ROAD
COLUMBUS, OH 43235-2798

RE: NOTICE QF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION
Case No. OHKH300171C

Dear MR. FERRIS:

On December 28, 1399, a vehicle operated by B&T EXPRESS INC, and
driven by ALBERT W GFAMBLE, was inspected within the State of Ohio. As
the result of discovery of the following apparent violations the Staff
timely notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, 0.A.C., that it
intended to make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the
following amount:

Code Violation .
393.46 HOSE OR TUBING LEAK AND DEFECT AT CONNECTION
396.3A1BL LEAK AIR RESULTING IN RESERVOIR PRESSURE LOSS

Total Forfeiture Assessed : $150.00

A conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B),
0.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to present any
reasons why the violations did not occur as alleged, mitigating
¢circumstances regarding the amount of any forfeiture, and any other
information relevant to the action proposed to be taken by Staff.

{continued)




' MR. BOYD FERRIS
ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC
* April 24, 2000
OHKH300171C

PAGE -2-

As a result of the conference, Staff has made a Preliminary Determination
that the Commission should meke a civil monetary assessment against B&T
EXPRESS TNC in the following forfeiture:

Code Viclation _
393.46 HOSE CR TUBING LEAK AND DEFECT AT CONNECTION
396.3A1BL LEAK AIR RESULTING IN RESERVOIR PRESSURE LOSS

Total Forfaitnre Agreed : $150.00

Please include a certified check or money order for the total

forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurer State of Ohio,* and mail

to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 10th floor, Cols. OH 43215-3793.

FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TO PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE OF THE CHECK.

Please consult the enclosed additional information concerning this
Notice of Preliminary Determination.

(Mol S Ol

alfred P. Agler, Director
Transportation Department
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio - 180 E. Broad St. . Columbus, Chio 43215-3793 - (614} 466-0369
An Equal Opportunity Employer ’




INSTRUCTION SHEET
NOTICE QF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION

You have received a "Notice of Preliminary Determination” pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-12, Chio
Administrative Code. This Notice of Preliminary Determination is based upon the inspection report prepared
in this case further review and investigation by the Staff and information presented in a settlerment conference
with the Staff, if held. .-

Within thirty (30) days of receipt of this Notice you must either: (1) Pay the civil forfeiture indicated in the
Notice; or (2) File a written “Request for Administrative Hearing.” If you do not pay the civil forfeiture or
file a Request for Administrative Hearing” within thirty days, you will waive your right to further contest the
violation and the civil forfeiture, and you will be subject to an order of the Commission placing you in
default and referring your case fo the Ohio Attomey General for collection.

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully.
1. Howto 'Pa'y the Forfeiture

-+ If you do not wish to further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the nofice, you must make payment

" of the civil forfeiture indicated in the Notice by certified check or money order {no Canadian postal
money orders) made payable to: “Treasurer, State of Ohio,” and must indicate the case numbers for
which payment is being made. Please use the ENCLOSED ENVELOPE to make the payment or mail
the payment to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attentior: Fiscal Department
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

THE CASE NUMBER AND COMPANY NAME MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. |

2. How to file 2 "Request for Administrative Hearing"

If you do wish to further contest the cvil forfeiture indicated in the notice, you should file a "Request
for Administrative Hearing" with the Commission's Docketing Division. FPlease note that you must
file a request for "Administrative Hearing" in order to further contest the civil forfeiture or compliance
order in this matter, even if you had previously served upon the Staff a "Request for Conference." Your
"Request for Administrative Hearing™ must be in writing and should be mailed or otherwise delivered
within thirty days after receipt of the Notice of Preliminary Determination to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Docketing Division
180 East Broad Street, Tenth Floor
Columbus, OF 43215-3793

(Over please)




Your "Request for Administrative Hearing” should contain the case number indicated on the Notice of
Preliminary Determination and the name, address and telephone number of the person to whom further
communications regarding this matter should be directed. A copy of the Notice of Preliminary
Determination must be attached to your "Request for Administrative Hearing.”

3. The Administrative Hearing

Following receipt of your "Request for Administrative Hearing," the Comnussion will initiate an
administrative hearing proceeding in this matter and set a date for an evidentiary hearing. The
evidentiary hearing will be held at the Commission offices in Columbus, Chio and may consist of
written stipulations, oral testimony or such other evidence which is admitted. An Attomey-Examiner
employed by the Commission will preside over the administrative hearing.  Following the
administrative hearing, the Commission will make its decision in this matter. The decision of the
Comumission may be appealed to the Franklin County Court of Appeals,

4.  Failure to file a "Request for Administrative Hearing"

If you do not file a timely "Request for Administrative Hearing,” in the manner described above, you
will waive your right to contest Hability to the State of Ohio for the amount of the civil forfeitures
indicated in the Notice of Preliminary Determination, even if you had previously served upon the Saff
a "Request for Conference” in this matter. The occurrence of the violations described in the Notice of
Preliminary Determination will be conclusively established in your history of violations for the
purposes of determining the amount of the penalty for future violations.

5.  Violation Codes and Amounts

"Code” in the Notice of Preliminary Determination identifies the rule or regulation which was violated.
Numbers in a 100 or 300 series refer to sections ‘of the Hazardous Materials Regulations or the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Rules, respectively, contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Codes in
other formats refer to violations of the Ohio Revised Code or the Ohio Administrative Code.

Section 4905.83, Ohio Revised Code, authorizes the Commission to assess a civil forfeiture of up to
$10,000.00 per day for any violation of the rules governing the highway transportation of hazardous
materials against any person who transports, or offers for rtation, hazardous materials. The
amount of the forfeiture depends on the nature, vity, extent and circumstances of the violations and
the degree of culpability, history of violations, effect upon ability to continue in business and ability to
pay of the person who coxmmtted the violation.

Please contact the Hazardous Materials Division at (614) 466-0351 if you need additional information
regarding this Notice of Prehxmna.ry Detemunatxon




Bob Taft, Governor

Alan R. Schriber, Chairman
The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Commissioners

Ronda Hartman Fergus

Craig A. Glazer June 21, 2000

Judy A. Jones
Donald L. Mason
B&T EXPRESS INC
. JERALD MCCULLOUGH
DIR. OF SAFETY & PERSONNEL
PO BOX 468

NORTH LIMA, OH 44452
Re: NOTICE OF APPARENT VIOLATION
AND INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE
Case No. OHRG300521C

Dear Carrier:

On april 26, 2000 vehicle numbers 9592 (UNIT #1), 95922 (UNIT #2}, operated by
B&T EXPRESS INC and driven by JACK D FARMER were inspected within the state of
Ohio by staff of the Ohio Highway Patrol, Commercial Motor Carrier Enforcement
Section. As the result of discovery of the following apparent out-of-service
violation(s), the Commission intends to make a c¢ivil monetary assessment
against B&T EXPRESS INC in the following amount:

CODE UNIT VIOLATION VIQL. GROUP
393.102 2 SECUREMENT SYSTEMS 1

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $100.00
[Payment must be received within 30 days of receipt of this notice.]

You are urged to take corrective action immediately concerning the apparent
viclation(s) and to take appropriate measures to ensure that it is not
repeated. -

If you would prefer for any future notlces to be delivered to a particular
person or different address than what ig shown on thls "Notice®, please contact
this office at (614)466-0351.

Please consult the enclosed additicnal information on the instruction sheet in
regard to your rights and responsibilities concerning this Notice of Apparent
Viclation and Notice of Intent to Assess Forfeiture.

Sincerely

John Canty, Deputy Chief
Civil Forfeiture Division

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio is &n Equal Opportunity Employer and Service Provider » 180 East Broad Street « Columbus, O » 43215-3793
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INSTRUCTION SHEET

NOTICE OF AFPARENT VIOLATION AND
NOTICE OF INTENT TO ASSESS FORFEITURE

* You have received a combined "Notice of Apparent Violation” and "Notice of Intent to -
Assess Forfeiture” as described in Rule 4901:2-7-09, Ohio Administrative Code (0.A.C.).
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS NOTICE, YOU MUST EITHER: (1) Pav the
forfeiture amount indicated in the notice, or (2) Make a written request for conference. If
vou do not pay the forfeiture or request a conference within 30 davs, vour case will be
referred to the Attorney General for collection.

Both procedures are described below, Please read them carefully.

1. How to Pay the Forfeiture

You may make payment of the forfeitures indicated in the Notice by company check
or money order (no Canadian postal money orders) made payable to: "PUCO Fiscal

. Division”, and must indicate the case number(s) for which pavment is being made.
Please mail the payment to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Attention: Fiscal Division

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43215-3793

THE CASE NUMBER (OR INSPECTION NUMBER) AND THE COMPANY NAME
MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER.

2. How to Make a Request for Conference

If you believe that any of the violations described in the Notice did not occur as
alleged, that anv of the occurrences described did not constitute a violation of the
safety rules, or that vou were nat responsible for the apparent violations, or if vou
wish to contest the amount of the farfeiture indicated in the Notice, vou should make
a "Request for Conference” as described in Rule 4901:2-7-10, O.A.C., in lieu of payment
for the forfeiturels). Your "Request for Conference” must be IN WRITING and must
be mailed or otherwise delivered within thirty davs of vour receipt of the "Notice of
Intent to Assess Forfeiture” to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Civil Forfeiture Division

180 East Broad Street, 3th Floor
Columbus, OH 43213-3793

(Over please) -
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Your request for conference must contain the "Case Number” at the top of the notice
letter, and the name, address and telephone number of the person to whom further
communications regarding this matter should be directed. It should be designated a
"Request for Conference”, should indicate vour preference whether this matter be
discussed by telephone, or in person, and mav include any additional information
vou wish to submut at this time.

Failure to Make a Request for Conference

If you do not serve a timely "Request for Conference” in the manner described above,

- vou will forfeit your right to contest liability to the State of Ohio for the amount of the

forfeitures set forth in the Notice. Moreover, the occurrence of the violations
described in the Notice will be conclusivelv established for purposes of inclusion in
vour “history of violations”.. Should the history of violations reveal an ongoing safety
problem, the result may be an increase in the amount of any civil forfeiture assessed
for future violations.

Viclation Amounts, Codes and Violation Group

R.C. Section 4919.99, 4921.99 and 4923.99 authorizes the Public Utilities Commission of
Ohio to assess a civil forfeiture of up to $1,000 per viclation for any violation of the
safety rules discovered during a roadside inspection. The amount of any forfeiture
defpends upon the nature, gravity, circumstances, and extent of the violation, the
of elnder's degree of culpability for the violation, and the offender’s history of
violations.

“Code” in the Notice identifies the rule which was violated. Numbers in a 300 series
refer to specific sections of the Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, Title 49, Code. of
Federal Regulations. Codes in other formats refer to violations of Ohio rules. Some
section numbers may have suffixes beyond those which appear in the CF.R. These are
used for internal data collection purposes.

"Violation Group” and "Total Amount Due” in the Notice identifies the numerical
fine Group (1-4) of the code which was violated. The total amount of fine for all
violations is listed in the "Total". If the words "with historv" is added to the word
“Total", than the amount of vour total has been doubled, up to $1,000. For additional
information on the fine structure, contact the Civil Forfeiture Division.

Copies of Inspection Reports

A copv of the inspection report for the violations described in the Notice was given to
the driver at the time of inspection. The driver should have given that copy to vou.
Additional copies of nspection reports must be requested from the PUCO’s

Investigations and Inspections Division at (614) 466-0429.

Please contact the Civil Forfeiture Division at (614) 466-0331 if you need additional
information regarding the civil forfeiture compliance program.




The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Bob Taft ALAN R. SCHRIBER

GOVERNOR CHAIRMAN
September 8, 2000

MR. BOYD B. FERRIS

ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC

2733 WEST DUBLIN-GRANVILLE ROAD
COLUMBUS, OH 43235-2798

RE: NOTICE QF PRELIMINARY DETERMINATION
Case No., OHKG300521C

Dear MR. FERRIS:

On April 26, 2000, a vehicle operated by B&T EXPRESS INC, and
driven by JACK D FARMER, was inspected within the State of Chic. As the
result of discovery of the following apparent viclation the Staff timely
notified Respondent pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-07, 0.A.C., that it
intended to make a civil monetary assessment against Respondent in the
following amount:

Code Violation
3583.102 SECUREMENT SYSTEMS

Total Forfeiture Assessed : £$100.00

2 conference was conducted pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-10(B),
0.A.C., at which the Respondent had a full opportunity to present any
reasons why the violation did not occur as alleged, mitigating
circumstances regarding the amount of any forfeiture, and any other
information relevant to the action proposed to be taken by Staff.

{continued}




MR. BOYD B. FERRIS
ATTORNEY B&T EXPRESS INC
September 8, 2000
OHKG300521C

PAGE -2-

As a result of the conference, Staff has made a Preliminary Determination
that the Commission should make a civil monetary assessment against B&T
EXPRESS INC in the following forfeiture:

Code Violation
393.102 SECUREMENT SYSTEMS

Total Forfelture Agreed : $100.00

Please include a certified check or money order for the total

forfeiture Agreed, made payable to "Treasurer State of Ohio,™ and mail

to: PUCO FISCAL, 180 E. Broad St, 10th floor, Cols. OH 43215-3753.

FOR PROPER CREDIT, BE SURE TQ PUT THE CASE NUMBER ON THE FACE QF THE CHECK.

Please consult the enclosed additicnal information concerning this
Notice of Preliminary Determination.

Alfred P. Agler, Director
Transportation Department
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio - 180 E. Broad St. - Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793 - (614) 466-0369
An Equal Opportunity Emploper ’




INSTRUCTION SHEET

You have received a "Notice of Preliminary Determination” pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-12, Ohio
Administrative Code. This Notice of Preliminary Determination is based upon the inspection report prepared
in this case further review and investigation by the Staff and information presented i a settlement conference
with the Staft, if held. :

Within thirty {30) days of receipt of this Notice you must either: (1) Pay the civil forfeiture indicated in the
Notice; or (2} File a written "Request for Administrative Hearing." If you do not pay the civil forfeiture or
file a Request for Administrative Hearing” within thirty days, you will waive your right to further contest the
violation and the civil forfeiture, and you will be subject to an order of the Commission placing you in
default and referring your case to the Ohio Attomey General for collection.

Both procedures are described below. Please read them carefully,
1. How to Pz'y the Forfeiture

If you do not wish to further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the notice, you must make payment
of the civil forfeiture indicated in the Notice by certified check or money order {no Canadian postal
money orders) made payable to: “Treasurer, State of Ohio,” and must indicate the case numbers for
which payment is being made. Please use the ENCLOSED ENVELOPE to make the payment or mail
the payment to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Qhio
Attention: Fiscal Department
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

THE CASE NUMBER AND COMPANY NAME MUST BE WRITTEN ON THE FACE OF YOUR
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ‘

2. How to file 2 "Request for Administrative Hearing"

If you do wish to further contest the civil forfeiture indicated in the notice, you should file a "Request
for Administrative Hearing” with the Commission’s Docketing Division. Please note that you must
file a vequest for "Administrative Hearing” in order to further contest the civil forfelture or compliance
order in this matter, even if you had previously served upon the Staff a "Request for Conference.” Your
"Request for Administrative Hearing” must be in writing and should be mailed or otherwise delivered
within thirty days after receipt of the Notice of Preliminary Determination to the following address:

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
Dacketing Division
180 East Broad Street, Tenth Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-3793

{Ouver please)
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Your "Request for Administrative Hearing” should contain the case number indicated on the Notice of
Preliminary Determination and the name, address and telephone number of the person to whom further
commurtications tegarding this matter should be directed. A copy of the Notice of Preliminary
Determination must be attached to your "Request for Administrative Hearing.”

The Administrative Hearing

Following receipt of your "Request for Administrative Hearing,” the Commission will initiate an
administrative hearing proceeding in this matter and set a date for an evidentiary hearing. The
evidentiary hearing will be held at the Commission offices in Celumbus, Ohio and may consist of
written stipufations, oral testimony or such other evidence which is admitted. An Attomey-Examiner
employed by the Commission will preside over the administrative hearing.  Following the
administrative hearing, the Commiission will make its decision in this matter. The decision of the
Commission may be appealed to the Franidin County Court of Appeals.

Failure to file a "Request for Administrative Hearing"

If you do not file a timely "Request for Administrative Hearing," in the manner described above, you
will waive your right to contest lability to the State of Ohio for the amount of the civil forfeitures
indicated in the Notice of Preliminary Determination, even if you had previously served upon the Staff
a "Request for Conference” in this matter. The occurrence of the viclations described in the Notice of
Preliminary Determination will be conclusively established in your history of violations for the
purposes of determining the amount of the penalty for future violations.

Violation Codes and Amounts

"Code" in the Notice of Preliminary Determination identifies the rule or regulation which was violated.
Numbers in 2 100 or 300 series refer to sections of the Hazardous Materials Regulations or the Federal
Motor Carrier Safety Rules, respectively, contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations. Codes in
other formats refer to violations of the Ohio Revised Code or the Ohio Administrative Code.

Section 4905.83, Ohio Revised Code, authorizes the Cotmission to assess a civil forfeiture of up to
$10,000.00 per day for any violation of the rules governing the highway transportation of hazardous
materials against any person who transports, or offers for transportation, hazardous materials. The
amount of the forfeiture- depends on the nature, gravity, extent and circumstances of the violations and
the degree of culpability, history of violations, effect upon ability to continue in business and ability to
pay of the person who committed the violation.

Please contact the Hazardous Materials Division at (614) 466-0351 if you need additional information
regarding this Notice of Preliminary Determination. .
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Mutar Caccer Safety Division

Btfective June 15, 199,

Fine Schedule
A Out-Of-Service Viclations
Group 1
Violations Maximum Fime)
Braking Action Absent Steering Gear Box lm;“‘
Missing or Broken Brake Companent Steering Modification $100
Air Drop Test Steering Wheel Play "2 Viclatons =
Safety Devices - Chains or Haoks Coupling, Towing Devices $250
Tires, Retreads - on Buses Frame "3 Violations =
Steering Column Tires, Front Axle $400*
Other Steering Components Safe Loading
Record of Duty Status -
10 Hour Violatan
13 Hour Vicladon
0in7,or70m8
None in Possession/Not Curzent
Falsification of Record of Duty Status (Intentional) $300
Violation of Qut of Service Notice (Fach Notice, Not Each Offense) 51,000
Group 2 .
Viciatons -7 Maximum Fine
Brake Pad Lmus on the Rear 1 Violaton =
Brake Hose, Tube Lamps on Projecting Load $30
Parking Brake -~ Turn Signal-Rear 2 Violations =
Low Air Waming Device Fuel Tank Not Secuze 5150
Ajr Resarvoir Adjustable Axle "3 Violations =
Brake Adjustment Wheals and Rims 5250
Headlamp Inoverative Front End Stucture
Stop Lamp Inoperzative Suspension
Violagon of Out of Service Notice (Fach Notice, Not Each Offerse) 51,000 |
Note: Fines will only be issued for a combination of two or mare
violatons fzom Group 2 or Croup 3.
Group 3
I Violations ; Maximum Fine
Fuel Tank Cap Missing Audivle Alr Leax 1 Vidledon = |
Fuel System Exhaust System $40
Windshield Glazing Tires, Other Axles 2 Viglatons =
Windshield Wipers Age 350
Waiver of Physical Disqualification . Licanse - I:wror:e- Class 3 Violadors =
Radia Active Material - Training Centificate 5150
Violation of Out of Service Natice (Each Nofce, Nat Eac Of—'&?ﬁ) | 51,000
Note: Fines will only be issued for a compination of two or mare
L vialations from Group 2 or Group 3.

-

Qvwver three vialations in any group will result in 2 review by Commission gtaff to

determine additional fine amaunt.

——msssssss
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: /( Carrier Safaty Division

EffECﬁVQ fune 25, 19¢-

Fine Schedule

Y A

.Group4 ~°
Violations Maximum Fpp

Na Operating Authority (infrastate) ‘Sa‘éﬁ"**‘
Failure to Register (intrastate) 5250 '
No Lease Agreement an Vehicie (For-hire intra andy) $100
Insurance Violabons (intrastate) : $1,000
35RS Registration (Receipt) o $100
Failure to Display Corract Ohic-Cap Card Stamp (ICC Exempt) $100

| Failure to Display Tax Deca] on Vehicle $100
Radar Detectors $100
Medica] Certificata (Driver) $30

| Disqualifying Offenses S3Q0
Drugs - Under the Influencs _ 5300
Drugs - Possessing 3500
Intexicants - Under the Influence -1 . 8500
Intoxicants - Possession - Sloo :

Any questons in regards to this Fine Schedule please contack

Public Utlities Commission of Ohio
Motor Carder Safety Division - CF3
180 East Broad Street, Sth Floor
Columbus, QH 432153793

(614) 466-0369

T Over three violations in any group will result in a review b

determine additional Bine amount.

3

¥ Commissign staff to
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SR3ER EXHIBIT E

*  Qhio State Highway Patrol DRIVER VEHICLE INSPECTION REPQRT
Office of Licensing and Commercial Standards Report # OHKH300171
1970 West Broad St. Date: 12/28/99
4 Colnmbas, Ohio 43223 Time Started: 14:00 Time Ended: 14:41
Phone 614-466-3682 , ) Insp. Level: 2 (Walk-Around Inspection)
B&T EX{PRESS INC Driver: GFAMBLE =, ALBERT W
400 MILEY ROAD : : License # RP545064
NORTHLIMA, OH 44452 DOB: 09727157 N State: CH
ICC #: 194598 DOT #: 285442 State #:
Phone #: 1-800-838-2689 Fax #: Cargo: EMPTY
Location: GIRARD TUBBARD). SCALES  _MilePogt: MP232 .. Origin:
Highway: 80 County: TRUMBULL Destination:
Shipper: Shipping Paper #:
VEBICLE IDENTIFICATION . HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
Unit Type Make Y1 Company . License .. State CVSA4  HM.Code/Class Qv Wt
I 1T PIRB 93 R93832 X "
2 ST FRUE 95 0166876 .. ME
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS
Axe#
Right
Left
Chamber
VIOLATIONS

392.71(z) Using or equiping a CMV with radar detector, N USE AT TIME OF
INSPECHON,COBRA-SERIAL N0.31205601

Brake hose/tube connection, STEERING AXLE LEFT SIDE
HOSE WORN DOWN TU CORDS AT TIME OF INSPECTION
Brake-reserve system pressure loss, DUE TO DEFECTIVE
BRAKE BOSE-WHEN-BRAKES ARE APPLED PRESSURE
L0OSS OCCURES

393.46 1

]

Violation Code St Unit Q0§  Citation# Vet Vilujops Discoveed
D N
Y
Y

396.3A1BL 1

=]

Consignee : [Interstate Shipment : N For-Hire Carrier : N SSN : 297568386

Drvr Street Address ; 13224 PURITAS AVE UP D City : CLEVELAND. Drvr State: OH Drvr ZIP : 44135
Seal Broken for Inspection : N Original Seal No.:  Replacement Seal No.: HM Incident/Accident: N *
Placards Displayed.; N Placards offered by shipper : N.. Ship. docs, prep by-carsier : N :
Ship. docs. prep. by shipper : N Loaded by Shipper : N Loaded by carrier : N Taek Spec. No.: HazClass A
IDNo.A: GrossWt A: HazClassB: IDNo.B: GrossWiB:.. HazClassC: IDNo.C:

Gross Wt C: HazClassD: IDNo. D: GrossWt D: HazClassE: IDNo.E: Gross Wt E:

Photos Taken : N PhotoRefNo: Supplemental Report: N. PaperRptNumber :

1 hereby declare the vehicle(s) so marked above to be OUT CFSERVICE. No person shattvemove the OUT OF SERVICE stickers applied
to this vehicle, if any, nor operate such vehicle until the-out of servicedefects havebeen repaired-smd the vehicle(s)rest

NOTE TO DRIVERAMECHANIC: This report must be firished WITHIN 24 HOURS ® tite mofor carrier whose name appears at the'top of
this report. NOTE TO MOTOR CARRIERS: Sign thecertificatiorbetow and theomeorr thebackcof this form, amdreturn this reporqo the
address which appears on the ather side of this report within 15 days,

Signature of Repairer: X Facility: Date:

—_—_———

CARRIER CERTIFICATION: [This certification and the one on the back of this form MUST BE SIGNED by the motor carrier and
RETURNED WITHIN 15 DAYS if any mechanical violations are-histed above.} "The undersigned certifies that all mecharieat-violations
listed on this report have been corrected and action taken to assure compliance with the Motor Carrier Safety and HM Regulations insofar as
they are gpplicable to motor carriers and drivers.” .

Signature of Carrier Official: X Date:

Revort Presared By, Badgek  Com Recgived B,

PRICE, D. 3263 ALBERT W. GFAMBLE = Page# 1
X X Last Page
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Transportation Department

Commercial Vehicle Inspection

o\
(riterig

April, 2000

Refer to OAC 4901: 2-5-07.

FMCSR section references on enclosed document are informational only.

Attached document is Copyrighted by the Commerclal Vehicle Safely Alllance {CVSA).
Reprinted with Permission. Further distribution only as authorized by CVSA.




COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SAFETY ALLIANCE

An Associafion of State, Provincial and Federal Officials
Respensible for the Administration and Enforcement of Motor
Carrier Safety Laws in the United Skates. Canada and Mexico.

5430 GROSVENCR LANE « SUITE 130 » BETHESDA, MD 20814 « TEL: (301) 564-1623 » FAX: (301) 564-0588 « INTERNET: WWW.CVSA.ORG
December 6, 1999

Dear CVSA Members:

Please find enclosed your master copy of the 2000 North American Standard Out-of-
Service Criteria (00SC). Please note that the 2000 OOSC must be reprinted in gray. The
membership of the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA) has voted to make the
following changes to the North American Standard Out-of-Service Criteria (OOSC)
effective on April 1, 2000:

Part I - Driver

Paragraph 9. Renumbering of Driver Duty Status. Replaced 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, & 14 with
9ab,cdef

Paragraph 9.f. added the language “at the time of inspection” to the end of first sentence.

Paragraph 9. Inserted the word Footnotes ebove footnotes a and b.

Part Il - Vehicle

Paragraph !.c.(1) Added citation FMCSR 393/43(d).

Paragraph 1.1.(2) Replaced citation FMCSR 393.48(a) with FMCSR 393.43(d).
Paragraph 2.b.(4) Added citation FMCSR 396.3(a).

Paragraph 2.b.(4) Added a note after the Bolt Size Table.

Paragraph 8.k. Added citation FMCSR 396.3(a) to items (1) and (2).

Paragraph 9.b.(3) Added citation FMCSR 393.207(c) after the first sentence, before the
Notes.




Paragraph 9.c. Added citation 393.207(c) to items (1) and (2).

Paragraph 10.b. Added the note in item 10.b.(3) to 10.b.(2).

Part ITI - Hazardous Materials

Paragraph 2.2, Removed the existing sentence and added the language; “The required
placards must be displayed on a transport vehicle.”

Paragraph 2.b Added a colon after Number and Type of Placards.
Paragraph 3. Added item “c” to apply to all packages.

Paragraph 4. Changed title to Transport Vehicle Markings and added “when required” at
the end of the third sentence.

Paragraph 7.2. Added “/Divisions” after Classes.
Paragraph 7.b, and ¢. Added the language “unless otherwise excepted” at the end of the

sentence.

Please be sure to reprint and forward the 2000 QOSC copies to inspectors prior fo the
effective date April 1, 2000.

Sincerely,

47 lamplutt

Stephen F. Campbelil
Executive Director

Enclosure
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COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SAFETY ALLIANCE
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Part I - North American Standard Driver Out-of-Service Criteria Pages2-7
Part II - North American Standard Vehicle Out-of-Service Criteria ~ Pages 8- 41

Part ITI ~ North American Standard Hazardous Materials' Pages 42- 46
Out-of-Service Criterfa :

THIS DOCUMENT REPLACES AND SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUS
' OUT-OF-SERVICE CRITERIA
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PART I - DRIVER
DESCRIPTION ‘ MANUAL PAGE
DRIVER'S AGE 3
CDL 3
DRIVER WAIVER 4
SICKNESS OR FATIGUE 4
DRIVER QUALIFICATION/ DISQUALIFICATION 5
SUBSTANCE ABUSE (DRUGS/ALCOHOL) 5
DUTY STATUS (HOURS OF SERVICE) 5
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DEFECTIVE 9
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STEERING AXLE 13
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DRUMS/DISCS 14
HOSE 15
TUBING 15
LOW PRESSURE DEVICE 15
AIR LOSS RATE 16
TRACTOR PROTECTION SYSTEM 16
AIR RESERVOIR ' 16
AIR COMPRESSOR 16
ELECTRIC 16
HYDRAULIC 17
VACUUM 17
COUPLING DEVICES
FIFTH WHEELS ~ 18
LOWER COUPLER 18
UPPER COUPLER 19
PINTLE HOOKS 20
DRAWBAR EYE 21
DRAWBAR/TONGUE 21
SAFETY DEVICES 2
SADDLEMOUNTS 2




DESCRIPTION
TURNTABLES
EXHAUST SYSTEM
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MEMBERS
WHEEL CLEARANCE
ADJUSTABLE AXLES

FUEL SYSTEM

HEADLAMPS, TAIL LAMPS,
LAMPS ON PROJECTING LOADS,
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ANYTIME

SAFE LOADING,/ TIEDOWNS
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!

SUSPENSICN
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VAN AND OPEN-TOP TRAILER BODIES

UPPER RAIL 38
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SIDE PANELS 39
WHEELS, RIMS, AND HUBS 4
WINDSHIELD WIPERS ‘ 4
BUSES

EMERGENCY EXITS 41
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SHIPPING PAPERS 43
PLACARDING 43
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APPENDIX A
Part

NORTH AMERICAN STANDARD DRIVER
OUT-OF-SERVICE CRITERIA

POLICY STATEMENT

The purpose of this part is to identify violations that render the commercial motor
vehicle operator unqualified to drive or out-of-service. The necessity for all
enforcement personnel to implement and adhere to these standards is: (1) a matter of
law; (2) perceived as necessary by the society we are charged with protecting, and (3)
a professional obligation if substantial enhancement in the safety of commercial
motor vehicle operators is to be achieved. '

Except where state, provincial, or federal laws preclude enforcement of a named
item, motor carrier safety enforcement personnel and their jurisdictions shall comply
with these driver out-of-service violation standards.

OUT-OF-SERVICE VIOLATION: Violations under this category preclude further
operation of a commercial motor vehicle by its driver for a specified period of time
or for some violations until a required condition is met. An example of the former
standard is hours of service violations. :




1.  DRIVERS AGE

Is not at least 21 years of age (391.11(b)(1) or is not exempted under
390.3(f) or 391.2. Place driver out-of-service.

2. QOPERATOR'S/CHAUFFEUR'S LICENSE OR PERMIT (NON-CDL)

a. Vehicle 26,000 Ibs. or less GVWR not designed to kransport 16 or more
passengers or placarded loads of hazardous materials.

Is not licensed for the type of vehicle being operated. Place driver out-
of-service. {Out-of-service action to be initiated only upon home state
license verification.) (391.11(b)(5))

b. Endorsements and restrictions

Operating a commercial vehicle without proper endorsement or in
violation of restrictions. (391.11(b)(5)) Place driver out-of-service.

NOTE: Canadian operatot’s license endorsements are included in the
class. Transporting dangerous goods requires a training certificate.
Place driver out-of-service if not in possession.

NOTE: Mexican drivers must have a Category E license to transport
hazardous materials. All other endorsements are included in the class.
Place driver ouf-of-service if not in possession.

a.  License

Does not possess a valid CDL issued by his/her state or jurisdiction of
domicile. Place driver out-of-service. (Out-of-service action to be
initiated only upon home state license verification.) (383.23(a)(2))

NOTE: Canadian operators not possessing a valid Provincial or
Territorial license of the correct class. Place driver out-of-service.

NOTE: Mexican operators who do not possess the new Licencia
Federal. (Can be recognized by the medallion in the upper left hand
corner containing the Mexican national symbol of an eagle with a
serpent. The words Licencia Federal de Conductor and logo SCT are




4.

5.

also on the front of the license. Place driver out-of-service if not in
possession.

Learners permit

Is not accompanied by the holder of a valid CDL. (383.23(c)) Place .
driver out-of-service.

Endorsements and restrictions

Operating a commercial vehicle without proper endorsements or in
violation of restrictions. (383.23(2)(2)), (391.11(b)(5)) Place driver out-
of-service.

NOTE: Canadian operator’s license endorsements are included in the
class. Transporting dangerous goods requires a training certificate.
Place driver out-of-service if not in possession of training certificate.

NOTE: Mexican drivers must have a Category E license to transport
hazardous materials. All other endorsements are included in the class.

Classification

Does not possess proper class of license for vehicle being operated.
(383.91(a)) Place driver out-of-service.

DRWER WAIVER

Waiver of physical disqualification

No waiver of physical disqualification in possession, when required.
(391.49()) Place driver out-of-service.

Medical Certificate

Operating a commercial vehicle without corrective lenses or hearing
aid as indicated on the driver's medical certificate. (391.11(b)(4)) Place
driver out-of-service.

SICKNESS OR FATIGUE

When so impaired that the driver should not continue the frip. (392.3)
Place driver out-of-service until no longer impaired.




{*) Rev. 4/00

6. DRIVER DISQUALIFICATION

Driver disqualification under the provisions of (383.51(a)) or 391.15(a))
Place driver out-of-service until requalification is established.

7. DRUGS AND OTHER SUBSTANCES: AS IDENTIFIED UNDER SECTION

a.

392.4(a).

Shall not be in possession

Is in possession. (392.4(a)) Place driver out-of-service for 24 hours.

Shall not be under the influence

Is under the influence, with probable cause. (392.4(a)) Place driver out-
of-service for 24 hours.

8.  INTOXICATING BEVERAGES

()

(b)

Under the influence of intoxicating beverage, consumes an intoxicating
beverage regardless of its alcohol content, or have any measured
alcohol concentration or any detected presence of alcohol while on
duty, or operating or in physical control of a motor vehicle. (392.5(a))
Place driver out-of-service for 24 houts.

Be on duty or operate a motor vehicle while the driver possesses an
intoxicating beverage, regardless of its alcohol content. (392.5(a)) Place
driver out-of-service for 24 hours.

9. [4 DRIVER'S RECORD OF DUTY STATUS

10 Hour Rule *, ***, ***

Driving more than ten (10) hours following eight consecutive hours
off duty. (395.3(a)(1)) Place driver out-of-service for eight consecutive
hours.

15 Hour Rule *, ****
Driving for any period after having been on duty fifteen (15) hours

following eight (8) consecutive hours off duty. (395.3(a)(2)) Place
driver out-of-service for eight consecutive hous.




¥

)

(e)

{*} Rev. 4/00

60/70 Hour Rule *, ****

Driving after being on duty more than 60 hours in 7 consecutive dajrs
or 70 hours in 8 consecutive days. (395.3(b)) Place driver out-of-service
until such time as eligibility to drive is reestablished.

NOTE: Canada: Driving after being on duty more than 120 hours in 14
consecutive days.

No Log

No record of duty status in possession when one is required. (395.8(a))
Place driver out-of-service for eight consecutive hours.

No Previous 7 days **

Failing to have in possession a record of duty status for the previous
seven consecutive days. (395.8(k)(2)) See Exception (395.13(b)(3) Place
driver out-of-service for eight consecutive hours.

False Log

A record of duty status that does not accurately reflect the driver's actual
activities and duty status {(including time and location of each duty status
change and the time spent in each duty status) in an apparent attempt to
conceal a violation of an hours of service limitation at the time of
inspection. (395.8(e)) See Exception (395.13(b)(3)) Place driver out-of-
service for eight consecutive hours,

¥

*

Footnotes

(@)

(b)

Drivers involved in sleeper berth operations (sleeper teams) placed
out-of-service for “hours” violations may be replaced by a co-driver, if
the co-driver has hours available to drive.

A solo driver using a sleeper berth to obtain rest who exceeds the hours
of service limitations shall be placed out-of-service until said driver
has hours available to drive.




*
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Exception (395.13(b)(3) A driver failing only to have possession of a
record of duty status current on the day of examination and the prior
day, but has completed records of duty status up to that time (previous
6 days) will be given the opportunity to make the duty status record
current.

All drivers operating CMVs in Canada may drive 13 hours.
Drivers operating north of the 60th parallel (Alaska - Canada) 15 hours

driving time, 20 hours on duty time, 70 hours in 7 consecutive days
and 80 hours in 8 consecutive days.




APPENDIX A
Part I

NORTH AMERICAN STANDARD VEHICLE
OUT-OF-SERVICE CRITERIA

POLICY STATEMENT

The purpose of this part is to identify critical vehicle inspection items and provide
criteria for placing vehicles out-of-service subsequent to a safety inspection.

NOTE: Decal Qualification: Each vehicle (bus, truck, truck tractor, semitrailer,
trailer, etc.) must “pass” inspection to qualify for a decal. “Pass Inspection” means
that no violations/defects are found of the vehicle inspection items contained in the
definitions of Level I and Level V inspections. Said definitions of Level I and Level
V inspections can be found in Article XVIII of the CVSA Bylaws. For the purpose of
decal issuance, if no violation is detected during a Level I or Level V inspection due
to a hidden part, which includes the vehicle inspection items listed in the
definitions, a decal shall be applied.

OUT-OF-SERVICE: Authorized personnel shall declare and mark “out of service”
any motor vehicle which by reason of its mechanical condition or loading would be
likely to cause an accident or breakdown. An “Out of Service Vehicle” sticker shall
be used to mark vehicles “out of service.” No motor carrier shall require nor shall
any person operate any commercial motor vehicle declared and marked “out of
service” until all repairs required by the “out of service notice” have been
satisfactorily completed.

No person shall remove the “Out of Service Vehicle” sticker from any motor vehicle
prior to completion of all repairs required by the “out of service notice.”

Violations, other than out of service conditions, detected during the imspection
process will not preclude the completion of the current trip or dispatch. However,
such violations must be corrected or repaired prior to redispatch,




1. BRAKE SYSTEM

a.  Defective Brakes: The number of defective brakes is equal to or greater
than 20 percent of the service brakes on the vehicle or combination. A
defective brake includes any brake that meets one of the following
criteria.

NOTE: Steering axle brakes under 1.b. are to be included in the
20 percent criterion.

(1)  Absence of effective braking action upon application of the
service brakes (such as brake linings failing to move or contact
braking surface upon application). (393.48(a))

(2)  Missing or broken mechanical components including: shoes;
linings; pads; springs; anchor pins; spiders; cam rollers;
pushrods, and air chamber mounting bolts. (393.48(a))

(3)  Loose brake components including air chambers, spiders and
cam shaft support brackets. (393.48(a)}

(8)  Audible air leak at brake chamber. (Example: ruptured

diaphragm, loose chamber clamp, etc.) NOTE: Also check
under Lh. - Air Loss Rate. (396.3(a)(1))

BRAKES OFF BRAKES APPLIED

BRAKE CAMSHAFT
(SPLINED END)




(5)  Brake adjustment limits. Bring reservoir pressure between 90
and 100 psi (620-690 KPA), turn engine off and then fully apply
the brakes.

(a)  One brake at 1/4 inch (6mm) or more beyond the
adjustment limit. (Example: Type 30 clamp type brake
chamber pushrod measured at 2-1/4 inches (57mm)
wotld be one defective brake.) (396.3(a)(T)

(b}  Two brakes less than 1/4 inch (6mm} beyond the
adjustment limit also equal one defective brake,
(Example: Type 30 clamp type brake chamber pushrods
measure - Two at 2-1/8 inches (54mm). This example
would equal one defective brake, (396.3(a)(1)

()  Any wedge brake where the combined brake lining
movement of both top and bottom shoes exceeds 1/8 inch
(3mm).

(6)  Brake linings or pads. (Except on power unit steering axles.)
(@)  Cracked, loose or missing lining.

i Lining cracks or voids of 1/16” (1.6mm) in width
observable on the edge of the lining.

ii.  Portions of a lining segment missing such that a
fastening device (rivet or bolt) is exposed when
viewing the lining from the edge.

fii-  Cracks thatexceed 1-1/2” ( 38mm) in length.

iv.  Loose lining segments. (Approximately 1/16”
(1.6mm) or more movement.))

v.  Complete lining segment missing. (393.47)

Out-of-Service Out-of Service
Cracks or voids that exceed 1/°16” in width. Pertion of lining missing that exposes a
Cracks that exceed 1% * in length. fastening device.
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COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SAFETY ALLIANCE
NORTH AMERICAN STANDARD OUT-OF-SERVICE CRITERIA
REFERENCE CHARTS

Reference: Paragraph 1.a. of Part IT of the Out-of-Service Criteria

Brake Adjustment: Shall not exceed those specifications contained hereunder relating
to “Brake Adjustment Limit”. (Dimensions are in inches.)

CLAMP TYPE BRAKE CHAMBER DATA

TYPE OUTSIDE DIAMETER BRAKE ADJUSTMENT LIMIT

6 £1/2 (tl4mm) 1-1/4 (32mm)

9 51/4 (133mm) 1-3/8 (35mm)
12 5-11/16 (145mm) 1-3/8 (35mm)
16 6-3/8 (162mm) 1-3/4 (45mm}
2 6-25/32(172mum) 13/4 (45mm)
24 7-7/32 (184mm) 1-3/4 {45mm)
30 83/32 (206mm) 2 (5lmm)
36 9 (2%mm) 2-1/4 (57mm)
NOTE: A brake found at the adjustment limit is not a violation.

‘LONG STROKE' CLAMP TYPE BRAKE CHAMBER DATA

TYPE OUTSIDE DIAMETER BRAKE ADJUSTMENT LIMIT
12 5-11/16 (14.5cm) 1-3/4 (45cm)
16 6-3/8 (162mm) 20 (5lmm)
2 6-25/32(172mm) 20 (5lmm)
24 7-7/32 (184mm) 20 (5imm)
25 7-732 (184mm) 25  (64mm)
30 8-3/32 (206mm) 25 (64mm)

* For 3 maximum stroke type 24 chambers

TIE ROD STYLE PISTON BRAKE CHAMBER DATA

SIZE OUTSIDE DIAMETER BRAKE ADTUSTMENT LIMIT
30 61/2 (165mm) 2.5 (64mm}

NOTE: A brake found at the adjustment limit is not a violation

...............




LT TYPE BRAKE CHAMBER DATA

TEE QUTSIDE DIAMETER BRAKE ADJUSTMENT LIMIT
A 6-15/16 (176mm) 1-3/8 (35mm)
B 93/16 (34mm) 13/4 (45mm)
C 8-1/16 (205mm) 13/4 (45mm)
D 51/4  (133mm) 11/4 (32mm)
E 6-3/16 (157mm) +1-3/8 (35mm)
F 11 (279mm) 2-1/4 {57mm)
G 9.7/8 (251mm) 2 (lmm)

NOTE: A brake found at the adjustment limit is not a violation.

R ER DATA

TYPE QUTSIDE DIAMETER BRAKE AD[USTMENT LIMIT

9 49/32  (109mm) 11/2 (38mm)
12 413/16 (122mm) 11/2 (38mm)
16 5-13/32 (138mm) 2 (5lmm)
20 515/16 (151mm) ' 2 (5lmm)
2% 6-13/32 (163mm) 2 Glmm)
30 7.1/16 (180mm) 21/4 (57mm)
36 7.5/8  (194mm) 2-3/4 (70mm)
50 87/8  (226mm) 3 (P6mun)

DD-3 BRAKE CHAMBER DATA
TYPE Q E DIAMETER BRAKE ADJUSTMENT LIMIT

30 8-1/8 (206mm) 2-1/4 (57mm)

NOTE: This chamber has three air lines and is found on motor coaches.
NOTE: A brake found at the adjustment limit is not a violation.

WEDGE BRAKE DAT.

The combined movement of both brake shoe lining scribe marks shall not exceed 1/8 inch. (3.18mm).

12 .
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b)  Evidence of oil seepage into or out of the brake
lining/drum interface area. This must include wet
contamination of the lining edge accompanied by
evidence that further contamination will occur - such as
oil running from the drum or a bearing seal.

NOTE: Grease on the lining edge, back of shoe, or drum
edge and oil stains with no evidence of fresh oil leakage
are not conditions for out-of-service. (393.47)

(c)  Air Brakes: Lining with a thickness less than 1/4 inch
(6mm) or to wear indicator if lining is so marked,
measured at the shoe center for drum brakes or less than
1/8 inch (3mm) for disc brakes. (393.47)

(d)  Hydraulic & electric brakes: Lining with a thickness 1/16
inch (1.6mmj or less at the shoe center for disc or drum

brakes. (393.47)

Missing brake on any axle required to have brakes. (393.42)

Steering Axle Brakes: In addition to being included in the 20 percent

criterion, the following criteria places a vehicle in an out-of-service

condition:

(1)  Absence of effective braking action on any steering axle of any
vehicle required to have steering axle brakes, including the dofly
and front axle of a full trailer. (393.48(2))

(2)  Mismatch across any power unit stee'ring axle of:
(a)  Air chamber sizes. (396.3(2)(1))
(b)  Slack adjuster length. (396.3(a)(1)}

(3)  Brake linings or pads on the steering axle of any power unit:

@)  Cracked, loose, or missing lining.

i Lining cracks or voids of 1/16” (1.6mm) in width
observable on the edge of the lining.

13
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ii.  Portions of a lining segment missing such that a
fastening device (rivet or bolt) is exposed when
viewing the lining from the edge.

ifi. ~ Cracks thatexceed 1-1/2" (38mm) in length

iv.  Loose lining segments. (Approximately 1/16”
(1.6mm) or more movement)

v.  Complete lining segment missing. (393.47)

{b)  Evidence of oil seepage into or out of the brake
lining/drum interface area. This must include wet
contamination of that lining edge accompanied by
evidence further contamination will occur - such as oil
running from the drum or bearing seal.

© NOTE: Grease on the lining edge, back of shoe, or drum
edge and oil stains with no evidence of fresh oil leakage
. are not conditions for out-of-service. (393.47)

{c) Lining with a thickness less than 3/16 inch (Smm)for a
shoe with a continuous strip of lining or 1/4 inch (6mm)
for a shoe with two pads for drum brakes or to wear
indicator if lining is so marked, or less than 1/8 inch
(3mm) for air disc brakes, and 1/16 inch (1.6mm) or less
for hydraulic, disc, drum and electric brakes. (393.47)

Parking Brakes
()

Inoperable breakaway braking system on trailer(s). NOTE: No
trailer brake application upon actuation of the parking brake
control indicates an inoperable breakaway braking system. (See
item “i”, page 15) (FMCSR 393.43(d))

(2  Any non-manufactured holes or cracks in the spring brake
housing section of a parking brake. (396.3(a)(1))

Brake Drums or Rotors (Discs)

(1}  Drums with any external crack or cracks that open upon brake
application. NOTE: Do not confuse short hairline heat check
cracks with flexural cracks. (396.3(a)(1)

(2)  Any portion of the drum or rotor (discs) missing or in danger of

falling away. (396.3(a)(1)

14




Brake Hose

M

Hose with any damage extending through the outer
reinforcement ply. (Rubber impregnated fabric cover is nota
reinforcement ply) (Thermoplastic nylon may have braid
reinforcement or color difference between cover and inner tube,
Exposure of second color is out-of-service) (396.3(a)(1))

(2)  Bulge/swelling when air pressure is applied. (396.3()(1)}

(3)  Hose with audible leak at other than a proper connection.
(396.3(a)(1))

(4)  Two hoses improperly joined such as a splice made by sliding
the hose ends over a piece of tubing and clamping the hose to
the tube. (393.46)

(5  Airhose cracked, broken, or crimped in such a manner as to

restrict air flow. (393.45(2)(4))

Brake Tubing

(1)  Tubing with an audible leak at other than a proper connection,
(396.3(a)(1))

(2)  Tubing cracked, damaged by heat, broken, or crimped.

(396.3()(1))

Low Pressure Warning Device

Low pressure warning device missing, inoperative, or does not operate
at 55 psi (379KPA) and below, or 1/2 of the governor cut-out pressure,
whichever is less, NOTE: If either an audible or visual warning device
is working as required, vehicle should not be placed out-of-service.
(393.51)
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Air Loss Rate

If an air leak is discovered and the reservoir pressure is not maintained
when:

(1)  Governor is cut-in;

(2)  Reservoir pressure is between 80 & 90 psi (551-620 KPA);

(3  Engineis atidle, and

(4)  Service brakes are fully applied. (396.3(a)(1)

Tractor-Protection

Inoperable or missing tractor protection valves on power unit. (393.43)

See item “c(1), page 13.

Air Reservoir

Air reservoir security; separated from its original attachment points.
(393.50}

Air Compressor

-(Normally to be inspected when readily visible or when conditions

indicate compressor problems.)
(1)  Loose compressor mounting bolts. (396.3(a)(1))
(2)  Cracked, broken, or loose pulley. (396.3(a)(1))

(3)  Cracked or broken mounting brackets, braces, or adapters.

(396.3(a)(1))
Electric Brakes

(1)  Absence of braking action on 20 percent or more of the braked
wheels of a vehicle or combination of vehicles. (393.48(a))

(2)  Missing or inoperable breakaway braking device. (393.43(d))

16
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Hydraulic Brakes Including: Power Assist over Hydraulic and Engine

Driven Hydraulic Booster)

(1)  No pedal reserve with engine running. (396.3(a)(1))

(@)  Master cylinder less than 1/4 full.
NOTE: Normally to be inspected when readily visible or
problems are apparent. (396.3(a)(1))

(3)  Power assist unit fails to operate. (396.3(a)(1))

(4)  Seeping or swelling brake hose(s) under application of pressure.
(396.3(a)(1))

(5)  Missing or inoperable breakaway braking device. (393.43)

(6) Hydraulic hose(s) abraded (chafed) through outer cover-to-fabric
layer. (393.45) '

(7)  Fluid lines or connections restricted, crimped, cracked, or
broken. (396.3(a)(1))

(8)  Any visually observed leaking hydraulic fluid in the brake
system upon full application. (396.3(a)(1)

(9  Hydraulic System: Brake failure light/low fluid warning light

on and/ or inoperative. (393.51)

Vacuum System

@

@

Insufficient vacuum reserve to permit one full brake application
after engine is shut off. (393.50)

Vacuum hose(s) or line(s) restricted, abraded (chafed) through
outer cover-to-cord ply, crimped, cracked, broken, or has collapse
of vacuum hose(s) when vacuum is applied. (396.3(a)(1))

17
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COUPLING DEVICES (WHEN IN USE)

a.

Tifth Wheels (Lower Coupler Assembly)

M

@

3

Mounting to frame

()

(b}
©

More than 20 percent of fasteners on either side missing
or ineffective. {393.70)

Any movement between mounting components. (393.70)

Any mounting angle iron cracked or broken. SPECIAL
NOTE: Any repair weld cracking, well defined (especially
open) cracks in stress or load-bearing areas, cracks through
20 percent or more original welds or parent metal.

(393.70)

Mounting plates & pivot brackets

®

(@)  More than 20 percent of fasteners on either side missing
or ineffective, (393.70)
Any welds or parent metal cracked. SPECIAL NOTE: Any
repair weld cracking, well defined (especially open) cracks
in stress or load-bearing areas, cracks through 20 percent
or more original welds or parent metal. (393.70)

()  More than 3/8 inch (9.5mm) horizontal movement
between pivot bracket pin and bracket. (393.70)

(d)  Pivot bracket pin missing or not secured. (393.70)

Sliders

(2)  More than 25 percent of latching fasteners, per side,
ineffective. (393.70)

(b)  Any fore or aft stop missing or not securely attached.
(393.70)

()  Movement of more than 3/8 inch (9.5mm) between slider

bracket and slider base. (393.70)

18
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Operating handle
Operating handle not in closed or locked position. (393.70)
Fifth wheel plate
Cracks in fifth wheel plate, (393.70) SPECIAL NOTE: Any
repair weld cracking, well defined (especially open) cracks
in stress or load-bearing areas, cracks through 20 percent
or more original welds or parent metal.
EXCEPTIONS: (1) Cracks in fifth wheel approach ramps,
and (2) casting shrinkage cracks in the ribs of the body of a
cast fifth wheel.
Locking mechanism

Locking mechanism parts missing, broken, or deformed to
the extent the kingpin is not securely held. (393.70)

b.  Upper Coupler Assembly: (Including Kingpin)

)

@

®)
1@

Horizontal movement between the upper and lower fifth wheel
halves exceeds 1/2 inch (13mm). (393.70)

Kingpin can be moved by hand in any direction.

NOTE: This item is to be used when uncoupled semitrailers are
encountered, such as at a terminal inspection, and it is impossible
to check item (1) above. Kingpins in coupled vehicles are to be
inspected using items (1) above and items (3) and (4) below.
Vehicles are not to be uncoupled. (393.70)

Kingpin not properly engaged. (393.70)

Any semitrailer with a bolted upper coupler having fewer

effective bolts than shown in the following table. MINIMUM
TOTAL QUANTITY OF BOLTS. (Total minimum quantity of
bolts must be equally divided with 1/2 on each side of the 1
coupler. (FMCSR 396.3(a)) ‘
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BOLT SIZE
1/2 inch (13mm) 5/8 inch (16mm) or larger
10 - (5 each side) 8 - (4 each side)

NOTE: This bolt size table applies to trailers having a 68,000-Ibs.
maximum gross vehicle weight rating (GVWR). Such trailers are
typically used in tractor-semifrailer combinations with a maximum
gross combination weight rating (GCWR) of 80,000-lbs. It is based
on Truck Trailer Manufacturers Association Technical Bulletin No.
110 Upper Coupler Attachment Bolts for Trailers with
Repositionable Upper Coupler Attachment Bolts for Trailers With
Respositionable Upper couplers (4/1/98) Table I also has
specifications covering trailers with an 85,000 Ibs. and 105,000 Ibs.
GVWR.

Any welds or parent metal cracked. SPECIAL NOTE: Any repair
weld cracking, well defined (especially open) cracks in stress or
load-bearing areas, cracks through 20 percent or more original
welds or parent metal. (393.70) _

Pintle Hooks

Mounting and integrity

(1)

@

&)

@)

Loose mounting, missing or ineffective fasteners, or insecure
latch. (Trailer - 393.70(c), Driveway - 393.71))

NOTE: A fastener is not considered missing if there is an empty
hole in the device but no corresponding hole in the frame and
vice versa,

Cracks anywhere in the pintle hook assembly including
mounting surface and frame cross member. (Trailer - 393.70(c),
Driveaway - 393.71)

Any welded repairs to the pintle hook assembly. (Trailer -
393.70(c), Driveaway - 393.71)

Section reduction visible when coupled. NOTE: No part of the
horn should have any section reduced by more than 20 percent.
If wear can be seen when the hook and eye are coupled it is
possible that either this condition or that described below in
“d(4)” exists, (Trailer - 393.70(c), Driveaway - 393.71)
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d.  Drawbar Eye
Mounting and integrity

(1)  Any cracks in attachment welds or drawbar eyé. (Trailer-
393.70(c), Driveaway - 393.71)

() Any missing or ineffective fasteners. (Trailer - 393.70(c),
Driveaway - 393.71)

(3)  Any welded repairs to the drawbar eye. (Trailer - 393.70(c),
Driveaway - 393.71)

(4)  Section reduction visible when coupled. NOTE: No part of the
eye should have any section reduced by more than 20 percent. If
wear can be seen when the hook and eye are coupled, it is
probable that either this condition or that described above in
“c(4)" exists. (Trailer - 393.70(c), Driveaway - 393.71)

e Drawbar/Tongue

(1)  Slider (power/manual)

(a)  Ineffective latching mechanism. (Trailer - 393.70(c),
Driveaway - 393.71)

(b)  Missing or ineffective stop. (Trailer - 393.70(c), Driveaway
-393.71) ' .

(9  Movement of more than 1/4 inch {6mm) between the
slider and housing. (Trailer - 393.70(c), Driveaway - 393.71)

(d)  Any leaking air or hydraulic cylinders, hoses, or chambers
{other than slight oil weeping normal with hydraulic
seals.) (Trailer - 393.70(c), Driveaway - 393.71)
(9)  Integrity

{a)  Any cracks. (Trailer - 393.70(c), Driveaway - 393.71)

(b) Movement of 1/4 inch (fmm) between sub frame and
drawbar at point of attachment. {Trailer - 393.70(c),
Driveaway - 393.71)
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Safety Devices

M
@
&)

Missing. (393.70(c))
Unattached or incapable of secure attachment. (393.70(c))

Improper repairs to chains and hooks including welding, wire,
small bolts, rope & tape. (393.70(c)

Saddle mounts (Method of Attachment)

(M
@
@)
@

Any missing or ineffective fasteners. (393.71)
Loose mountings. {393.71)
Any cracks or breaks in a stress or load-bearing member. (393.71)

Horizontal movement between upper & lower saddle mount
halves exceeds 1/4 inch (bmm). (393.71)

Full Trailer (Double Ring, Ball-Bearing Turntable)

{1

@

Mounting - Top and Bottom
(@) Top flange has less than 6 effective bolts. (393.70(c))
(b)  Bottom flange has less than 6 effective bolts. (393.70(c)§

()  Twenty percent or more of original welds {or repaired
original welds}), or parent metal cracked. (393.70(c))

Wear
(@)  Upper flange half touching lower flange half. (393.70(c))

(b)  Cracked flanges. (393.70(c))

3.  EXHAUST SYSTEM

a.

Any exhaust system, other that that of a diesel engine, leaking ata
point forward of or directly below the driver/sleeper compartment and
when the floor pan is in such condition as to permit entry of exhaust
fumes. (393.83(e)) '
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b.  Any bus exhaust system leaking or discharging under the chassis more
than 6 inches (152mm) forward of the rear most part of the bus when
powered by a gasoline engine, or more than 15 inches (381mm) forward
of the rear most part of the bus when powered by other than a gasoline
or diesel engine. (393.83(d))

¢.  No part of the exhaust system of any motor vehicle shall be so located
as to be likely to result in burning, charring, or damaging the electrical
wiring, the fuel supply, or any combustible part of the motor vehicle.

(393.83(a))
4, FRAME
a. Frame members

(1)  Any cracked, loose, sagging, or broken frame siderail permitting
shifting of the body onto moving parts or other condition
indicating an imminent collapse of the frame. (Bus, truck, truck
tractor - (393.201(a), Trailers - 396.3{(a)(1))

(2)  Any cracked, loose, or broken frame member adversely affecting
support of functional components such as steering gear, fifth
wheel, engine, transmission, body parts and suspension. (Bus,
truck, truck tractor - 393.201(a), Trailers - 396.3(a)(1))

(3)  One and one-half inches (38mm) or longer crack in frame ‘
siderail web which is directed toward bottom flange. (Bus, truck, |
truck tractor - 393.201(a), Trailers - 396.3(a)(1)) |

(4)  Any crack extending from the frame siderail web around the
radius and into the bottom flange. (Bus, truck, truck tractor -
393.201(a), Trailers - 396.3(a)(1))

(5)  Oneinch (25mm) or longer crack in siderail bottom flange. (Bus,
truck, truck tractor - 393.201(a}, Trailers - 396.3(a)(1)

NOTE: Items (1) and (2) above, apply to all buses, including
those having unitized (monocoque) construction. Items (3) and

(4) apply only to buses having a body-on-chassis design, such as
most school buses,
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Tire and Wheel Clearance

Any condition, including loading, that causes the body or frame
to be in contact with a tire or any part of the wheel assemblies, at
the time of inspection. (396.3(a)(1)) '

Adjustable Axle

Adjustable axle assembly (sliding sub frame) with more than
one-fourth of the locking pins missing or not engaged.
(393.207(b))

FUEL SYSTEM

a.

A fuel system with a dripping leak at any point {including refrigeration
or heater fuel systems), (393.67)

A fuel tank not securely attached to the vehicle. NOTE: Some
fuel tanks use spring or rubber bushings to permit movement. (393.65)

HEADIAMPS, TAIL LAMPS, LAMPS ON PROTECTING LOADS, STOP

LAMPS, AND TURN SIGNALS

a.

When lights are required

(1)  Headlamps - The single vehicle or towing vehicle does not have

at least one head lamp operative on low beam. (393.24(b)),
{393.17), (393.9-Inoperable)

()  Lamps on rear - Bus, truck, truck tractor, and towed vehicle
(including driveaway/towaway operations) not having at least
one steady burning tail lamp on the rear of the rear most vehicle
visible from 500 feet (152m). (393.25(b), (393.9-Inoperable})

(3)  Lamps on projecting loads - There is not at least one operative
steady burning lamp on the rear of loads projecting more than
four feet beyond the vehicle body, visible from 500 feet (152m)
(393.11, 393.17, 393.9-Inoperable)
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b. At Anytime - Day or Night

(1)  Does not have at least one operative stop lamp on the rear of a
single unit vehicle or the rear of the rear most vehicle of a
combination of vehicles visible at 500 feet (152m) (393.25(f),
393.17 and 393.9-Inoperable)

{20 Does not have operative turn signals visible on each side of the
rear of a single unit vehicle or the rear of the rear most vehicle
of a combination of vehicles. (truck tractors - unless the turn
signals on the front are so constructed (double faced) and located
to be visible to passing drivers, two turn signals on the rear of
the cab, one at each side.) (393.9 - Inoperable), (393.11 - Missing)

TURN SIGNALS

TAIL LAMPS

/ TOP LAMP

/- TURN SIGNAL

i

7. SAFELOADING

a.  Farl(s) of a vehicle or condition of loading such that the spare tire or
any part of the load or dunnage can fall onto the roadway. (392.9)

b.  Containers relying solely on fittings and twist locks for securement to
container chassis not having four such attachments per container, two
per side, properly latched. (393.100)

¢.  When 25 percent or more of the required fype and number of tie-
downs are either loose or missing. (393.102)
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d.  When 25 percent or more of the required types and numbers of tie-
downs are defective. (393.102)

(1)

Chain

(a)

(b)

©

CLOSE UP AND

ELONGATE

STRETCHED LINK

@

Broken, cracked, twisted, bent, or streiched links. (393.102)

Containing nicks, gouges, abrasions, wear, or knots.
(393.102)

Any weld(s) on chain, except the original chain weld in
each link.

NOTE: Repairs. Links of the clevis variety, having a
strength equal to or greater than the nominal chain are
acceptable.

LINKS TEND TO TWISTE
' BEND BEND LINK

Wire Rope

(a) Kinks, bird caging, or popped core in the working section
of the wire rope. (393.102)

(b)  Discoloration from excessive heat or electric arc in the eye
or main body of the wire rope. (393.102)

()  Corrosion with pitting of the external or internal wires.
(393.102)

(d) More than 11 broken wires in 6 diameters of length. For

example; with 1/2 inch (13mm) wire rope, over 11
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broken wires in (6x1/2) or 3 inches in length.
(6x13=78mm) (393.102)

More than three broken wires in any one strand. (393.102)

More than two broken wires at the end connection or
fitting. (393.102)

NOTE: Repairs, Wire rope used in tie-down assemblies
shall not be repaired or spliced. (Back splices and eye
splices are acceptable)

EXAMPLES OF EXAMPLES OF
ROPE KINK BIRD CAGES CORE PROTUSION
(3)  Cordage (fiber rope)
{a)  Burned or melted fibers except on heat-sealed ends.
(393.102) ‘
(b)  *Evidence of excessive wear in exterior or interior fibers.
(393.102)
(c)  *Any evidence of loss of strength, such as a marked
reduction in diameter. (393.102)
(d)  Ineffective knots formed for the purpose of connecting or

repairing binders. (393.102)

*NOTE: Effective diameter of cordage reduced by 20
percent is excessive, Repairs: Cordage used in tie-down
assemblies shall not be repaired. (Separate lengths of
cordage properly spliced together are not considered
répairs.)
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(49)  Synthetic Webbing

{a)  The tie-down contains cut(s), burn(s), and/or hole(s)
through the webbing which total more than that shown
in the Defect Classification Table, (393.102)

(b)  The tie-down contains separation of its load carrying stitch
pattern(s) in excess of 1/4 of the total stitch area. (393.102)

(c)  The tie-down contains any fitting, tensioning device, or
hardware which is broken, obviously sprung, bent,
twisted, or contains visible cracks or significant nicks or
gouges. (393.102)

(d)  The tie-down contains knotted webbing splices, repairs, or
any other apparent defects (i.e., crushed areas, damaged
loop ends, severe abrasions, etc.) (393.102)

124
~ D
A0
: N\
’(4 . <
. 4" M
1A _ 18
Cuts on same edge Cuts on opposite
are not additive. Total edges are additive.

defoct size is 1", Total defect size is 1",

Cuts and holes at different
Jocations across the width are
additive. Total defect size is 1".

DEFECT CLASSIFICATION TABLE
Total Defect Size

28




Web Size Cut-of-Service Range

Inches (mm) Inches (mm)
4 (100) Larger than 3/4 (19)
3(75) Larger than 5/8 (16)
2(50) Larger than 3/8 (10}
1.75 (45) Larger than 3/8 (10)

All cuts, burns, and/or holes through the webbing are additive
across the width of the strap face for its entire effective length.
But only one defect is additive for any specific width. NOTE:
Repairs. Webbing used in tie-down assemblies shall not be
repaired or spliced.

(6y  Fittings or Attachments

{a)  Obvious reduction of section through wear or corrosion.
{393.102)

(b  Obviously distorted or stretched load binders and fittings.
(393.102)

()  Hooks opened in the throat beyond the original parallel
throat opening, (393.102)

(d)  Obvious twisting out of the plane of the fitting. (393.102)
(e)  Welding or discoloration from excessive heat. NOTE:

Some winches are designed to be welded to the truck bed.
(393.102)

(§  Any visible cracks. (393.102) 1

(g)  Any slippage detectable at a wire rope “cable clamp”.
(393.102)

NOTE: End fittings may be replaced with clevis type.
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(6)  Anchor Points

(@)  Broken or cracked side or pocket rails, supports, or welds.
(393.102)

(b)  Rails bent or distorted where hooks or fittings attach.
(393.102)

(c)  Floor rings nicked, gouged, worn, twisted, bent, stretched,
or with broken welds. (393.102)

SPECIAL NOTE: If there are no tags or markings on the tie-
down, the lowest value for the same size or material shown in
the charts contained in the CVSA Tie-Down Guidelines shall

apply.
8. STEERING MECHANISM

a, Steering Wheel Free Play

(See Chart: When any of these values - inch movement or degrees -
are met or exceeded, vehicle shall be placed out-of-service.) (393.209(b))
For power steering systems, engine must be running.

Steering Wheel Diameter Manyal System Movement 30° or Power System Movement*45¢

16" (41cm) 4-1/2” (11.5cm)(or more) 6-3/4” (17cm)(or more)
18” (46cm) 4-3/4" (12cm)(or more) 7-1/8" (18cm){or more)
19" (48cm) §  *(13em){or more) 7-1/2" (19cm)(or more)
20" (51cim) 5-1/4” (13cm)(or more) 7-7/87 (20cm)(or more)
21" (53cm) 5-1/2" (14am){or more) 8-1/4" (21cm)(or more)
22 (56cm) 5-3/4" (15an)(or more) 8-5/8” (22cm)(or more)
L For power systems, if steering wheel movement exceeds 45 degrees before steering axle

tires move, proceed as follows: Rock steering wheel left to right between points of
power steering valve resistance. If that motion exceeds 30 degrees (or the inch
movement values shown for manual steering) vehicle shall be placed out-of-service.

b. Steering Column

(1)  Any absence or looseness of U-bolt{s) or positioning part(s).
(393.209(c))

(2)  Worn, faulty, or obviously repair-welded universal joint(s).
{393.209(d))
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(3)  Steering wheel not properly secured. (393.209(a))

Front Axle Beam and Al Steering Components other than Steering
Column {Including Hub)

(1)  Any crack(s). (396.3(a)(1))
(2)  Any obvious welded repair(s). {396.3(a)(1))

Steering Gear Box

(1) Any mounting bolt(s) loose or missing. (393.209(d))

{2)  Any crack(s) in gear box or mounting brackets. (393.209(d))
(3)  Any obvious welded repair(s). (396.3(a)(1))

Pitman Arm

(1)  Anylooseness of the pitman arm on the steering gear output
shaft. (393.209(d))

(2)  Any obvious welded repair(s). (396.3(a)(1))
Power Steering
Auxiliary power assist cylinder loose. {393.209(e))

Ball and Socketv Joints

(I}  Any movement under steering load of a stud nut. (396.3(a)(1)

(2} Any motion, other than rotational, between any linkage
member and its attachment point of more than 1/8 inch (3mm)
measured with hand pressure only. (396.3(a)(1))

(3)  Any obvious welded repair(s). (396.3(a)(1))

Tie Rods and Drag Links

(1) ° Loose clamp(s) or clamp bolt(s) or tie rods or drag links.
(396.3{a)(1))
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(2)  Any looseness in any threaded joint. (396.3(a)(1)

i Nuts

Loose or missing on tie rods, pitman arm, drag link, steering
arm, or tie rod arm. (396.3(a)(1))

jr Steering System

Any modification or other condition that interferes with free
movement of any steering component. -(393.209(d))

k. CDodlly
(1)  Missing or inoperable. (FMCSR 396.3(a))

{"t (2 Steering not centered in the “zero” locked position. (FMCSR
396.3(a)) '

SUSPENSION

a. Axle Parts/Members

(1)  Any U-bolt(s) or other spring to axle clamp boli(s) cracked,
broken, loose, or missing. (393.207(a))
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(@ Any spring hanger(s), or other axle positioning part(s) cracked,
broken, loose, or missing resulting in shifting of an axle from its
normal position. (393.207(a))

NOTE: After a turn, lateral axle displacement is normal with some
suspensions including composite springs mounted on steering axles.

b. Spring Assembly

(1) One-fourth or more of the leaves in any spring assembly broken.
(393.207(c))

() Any leaf or portion of any leaf in any spring assembly is missing
or separated. (393.207(c))

{"} (3 Any broken main leaf in a leaf spring. (FMCSR 393.207(c))

NOTES: 1 Any leaf of leaf spring assembly is a main leaf if it
extends, at both ends, to or beyond:

2, Theload bearing surface of a spring hanger
or equalizer.

b.  The spring end cap or insulator box mounted
on the axle.

¢ Aspring eye, further: Anyleaf or a helper
spring assembly is a helper main leaf if it
extends, at both ends, to or beyond the load
bearing surface of its contact pad, hanger, or
equalizer.

2. Theradius rod leaf, in springs having such a leaf,
has the same function as the torque or radius
components referenced in item 9.d. “Torque
Radius, or Tracking Components” and should be
treated as such a component for purposes of out-of-
service. {393.207(c))
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(4)  Coil spring broken. (393.207(d))
() ° Rubber spring missing. (393.207(a))

(6)  One or more leaves displaced in a manner that could result in
contact with a tire, rim, brake drum, or frame. (393.207(c))

(7)  Broken torsion bar spring in torsion bar suspension. (393.207(e))

(8)  Deflated air suspension, (i.e., system failure, leak, etc.) (393.207(f))

Composite Springs

(1)  Intersecting cracks of any length. (See Illustrations Page 32)
(FMCSR 393.207(c)).

(2) A crack thatextends beyond 3/4 the length of the spring. (See
Dlustrations Page 32) (FMCSR 393.207(c)).

NOTE: A crack is a separation in any axis which passes completely
through the spring,
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COMPOSITE SPRING

Out-of-Service Conditions

a) Side fo side crack extending beyond % of the length of the spring. (A crack that
extends beyond % the length of the spring.)

b) Top to bottom crack extending beyond % of the length of the spring. (A crack that
extends beyond % the length of the spring.)

<) Intersecting cracks of any length

Note: A crack is a separation in any axis which passes completely through the spring.




d.  Torgue, Radius, or Tracking Components

Any part of a torque, radius, or tracking component assembly or
any part used for attaching same to the vehicle frame or axle that
is cracked, loose, broken, or missing (including spring leaves
used as a radius or torque rod, missing bushings but not loose
bushings in torque or track rods.) (393.207(a))

10. TIRES

a. Anv Tire on Any Steering Axle of a Power Unit

(1)  Withless than 2/32 inch (1.6mm) tread when measured in any
two adjacent major tread grooves at any location en the tire.
(393.75(b))

(2)  When any part of the breaker strip or casing ply is showing in
the tread. (393.75(a))

(3)  When sidewall is cut, worn, or damaged to the extent the ply
cord is exposed. (393.75(a))

(4)  Labeled “Not For Highway Use” or carrying other markings
which would exclude use on steering axles. (396.3(a)(1))

(5)  Visually observable bump, bulge, or knot apparently related to
tread or sidewall separation. (396.3(a)(1))

EXCEPTION: A bulge due to a section repair is allowed nof to

exceed 3/86 (1cm) in height. This bulge may sometimes be
identified by a blue triangular labe! in the immediate vicinity.
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(6)  Tireis flat or has noticeable (e.g., can be heard or felt) leak.
(393.75(2)(3))

(7)  Somounted or inflated that it comes in contact with any part of
the vehicle. (396.3(a)(1))

{8)  Steering Axle: Weight carried exceeds tire load limit. This
includes overloaded tire resulting from Iow air pressure.
Exception: Does not apply to vehicles being operated under the
special permit exclusion found in Federal Motor Carrier Safety
Regulation 393.75()(1 and 2).

b. All Tires Other Than Those Found On The Steering Axle of a Powered
Vehicle

(1)  Tireis flat or has noticeable (e.g,, can be heard or felt) leak.
(393.75(a)(3))

(2)  Bias Ply Tire: When more than one ply is exposed in the tread area
or sidewall or when the exposed area of the top ply exceeds 2
square inches (13 sq cm).

[ NOTE: For single tire, one tire must meet this condition. On
dual wheels, both tires must meet this condition. (393.75(a)(1))

(3  Radial Ply Tire: When two or more plies are exposed in the
tread area or damaged cords are evident in the sidewall or when
the exposed area exceeds 2 square inches (13 sq. cm) in the
sidewall.

NOTE: For single tire, one tire must meet this condition. On
dual wheels, both tires must meet this condition. (393.75(a)(1))

(4)  Any tire with visually observable bump or knot apparently
related to tread or sidewall separation. (396.3(a)(1))

EXCEPTION: A bulge due to a section repair is allowed not to
exceed 3/8” (lem) in height. The bulge may sometimes be
identified by a blue triangular label in the immediate vicinity.

P
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So mounted or inflated that it comes in contact with any part of
the vehicle. (This includes any tire contacting its mate in a dual
set) (396.3(a)(1))

Weight carried exceeds tire load limit. This includes overloaded
tire resulting from low air pressure. Exception: Does not apply

to vehicles being operated under the special exclusion found in

Federal Motor Carier Safety Regulation 393.75 ({)(1 and 2).

So worn that less than 1/32 inch (.smm) tread remains when
measured in any two adjacent major tread grooves at 3 separate
locations on the fire.

EXCEPTION: On dua] tires, both tires must have less than 1/32
inch (.8mm) tread. (393.75(c))

Seventy-five percent or more of the tread width loose or missing
in excess of 12 inches (30cm) in circumference. (396.3(a)(1))

11. VAN AND OPEN-TOP TRAILER BODIES

a.

Upper Rail
(1)  Broken with complete separation of the flange. (396.3(a)(1))

' (2)  Buckled or cracked when accompanied by missing, working
(movement under stress) or loose fasteners at adjacent roof bows
and/or side posts. (396.3(a)(1))

(3)  Buckled or cracked when accompanied by broken, ineffective, or

missing adjacent roof bows. (396.3(a)(1))
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b.

Lower Rail

@

Broken with complete separation in the bay area accompanied by
sagging flooy, rail, or crossmember; or broken with loose,

working (movement under stress) or missing fasteners at side
posts adjacent to the crack. (396.3(a)(1))

NOTE: The lower rail of a van or open-top trailer can become
gouged, chunked, or bent during operation. These are
superficial damages only and do little to degrade the rail’s
strength or integrity.

(2)  Drop frame trailers showing twists, bends, or fatigue cracking at
the drop frame's elevation changes. (396.3(a)(1))

Floor Crossmembers

(1)  Three or more adjacent broken, and/or completely detached
from and sagging below the lower rail in the bay area.
(396.3a)(1))

(2)  Broken floor accompanied by protruding freight and sagging

crossmembers. (396.3(2)(1))

Side Panels on Fiberglass Reinforced Plvwood (FRP) Trailers

Damage in the bay area that penetrates completely through the
fiberglass and plywood resulting in a sagging lower rail. {396.3(a)(1))

GENERAL NOTES: These notes apply to every portion {3, b, ¢, and d)
of item 11,

(@)

(b)

©

These conditions are only considered out-of-service if the failure
is in the bay area (aft of kingpin coupler plate and forward of the
axle sub frame rails.)

Trailers 30 feet (9.14m}) or less in length have a short bay area and
are not as susceptible to catastrophic failures, therefore, only rail
breaks accompanied by a sagging floor, rail, or crossmember are
out of service for them.

Rail, post, bow, crossmember, and side/front panel damage in
areas outside the bay area are not imminently hazardous and
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should not be considered out-of-service unless they lead to
conditions described in other sections of the ut-of-service
criteria. (i, “10a(7) Tires”)

WHEELS, RIMS, AND HUBS

a. Lock or Side Ring

Bent, broken, cracked, improperly seated, sprung, or mismatched
ring(s). (393.205(a))

b. Rim Cracks

Any circumferential crack except an intentional manufactured
crack at a valve stem hole. (393.205(a))

¢.  Disc Wheel Cracks
(1)  Any single crack 3" (76mm) or more in length.

(@) A crack extending between any two holes including hand holes,
stud holes and center hole.

(3  Two or more cracks any place on the wheel. (393.205(a))

d.  Stud Holes (Disc Wheels)

Fifty percent or more elongated stud holes (fasteners tight).
(393.205(b))

e.  Spoke Wheel Cracks

(I)  Two or more cracks more than 1 inch (25mm) long across a
spoke or hub section. (393.205(a))

(2)  Two or more web areas with cracks. (393.205(a))

f. Tubeless Demountable Adapter Cracks

Cracks at three or more spokes. (393.205(a))
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g.  Fasteners .

Loose, missing, broken, cracked, or stripped (both spoke and disc
wheels) ineffective as follows: for 10 fastener positions -3
anywhere or 2 adjacent; for 8 fastener positions or less (including
spoke wheels and hub bolts) - 2 anywhere. (393.205(c))

h. Welds
(1) Any cracks in welds attaching disc wheel to rim. (393.205(a))

(2)  Any crack in welds attaching tubeless demountable rim to
adapter. (393.205(a))

(3)  Any welded repair on aluminum wheel(s) on a steering axle.
(396.3(a)(1))

()  Any welded repair other than disc to rim attachment on steel
disc wheel(s) mounted on the steering axle. (396.3(a)(1))

(1)  When any axle bearing (hub) cap is missing or broken allowing
an open view into hub assembly. (396.3(a)(1) or 396.7)

(2)  Smoking from wheel hub assembly due to bearing failure.
(396.3(a)(1) or 396.7)

*Note: Not to be associated with smoke from dragging
brake. :

13,  WINDSHIELD WIPERS

Any power unit that has an inoperative wiper or missing, or
damaged parts that render it ineffective on the driver/Es side.
(Applicable only in inclement weather requiring use of
windshield wipers.) (393.78)

14. EMERGENCY EXITS (BUSES)

Emergency exits required by Section 393.61 that are missing,
inoperable, or obstructed when passengers are on board. (Ref. 49
CFR 392.9(c)), 393.61(b), 393.61(c},.393.62, and 393.203)
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APPENDIX A
Part IT

NORTH AMERICAN STANDARD HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
OUT-0OF-SERVICE CRITERIA

POLICY STATEMENT

The purpose of this part is to provide criteria for the abatement of unsafe conditions
in the transportation of hazardous materials and is based upon the presence of any
condition(s) which fail(s) to communicate the hazard(s) or is an imminent hazard.
OUT-OF-SERVICE: Condition{s) categorized in this Appendix as “Out-of-Service”
shall not be allowed to continue in commerce until the condition(s) is/are corrected
and the shipment complies with the applicable regulations. If, at the discretion of
the inspector, it is less hazardous to the public to relocate the vehicle, it shall be
towed, transported, or escorted to a safe location only at the direction of an official

authority.
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1 SHIPPING PAPERS - GENERAL
Required to be present when required. An out-of-service
condition exists when transporting hazardous materials not
accompanied by a shipping paper which indicates the hazardous
materials being transported.

2. PLACARDING

{"} a.  The required placards must be displayed on a transport vehicle.

' { b, Number and Tyvpe of Placards:

An out-of-service condition exists when 50 percent or more of
the required placards for a hazard class are missing or any
placards misrepresent the hazardous materials being
transported.

3.  BULKPACKAGES

{}  This section applies to specification packages, except that items “¢” and e”
apply to all packages.

a. Internal Valve (Missing)

An out-of-service condition exists if the internal valve is
missing when required.

b. Internal Valve (Open)

An out-of-service condition exists when the internal valve is in
the open position.

c. Bulk Package Authorization

An out-of-service condition exists when transporting hazardous
materials in a bulk package not authorized for the material being
transported. Unless otherwise indicated herein, specification
shortages shall not disqualify an otherwise authorized package.
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d.  Venting Devices, Manhole Covers andvDischarge Valves

Missing or improperly secured manhole covers, venting devices,
or discharge valves constitute an out-of-service condition,

e, Bulk Package Integrity

Hazardous materials leaking from a bulk package (including
associated piping) constitutes an out-of-service condition.

f. Supports and Anchoring

An out-of-service condition exists when more than 25 percent of
the anchoring mechanisms are ineffective.

4. TRANSPORT VEHICLE MARKINGS

¥ a  TheRequiredID Numbers Must Be Displayed On A Transport Vehicle:

The ID numbers may be displayed on orange panels, a white
square-on-point configuration, or incorporated with the placards.
In Canada - placarded four sides at 500 Kgs (1,102 Lbs.) in bulk-
retro-reflectivity placards, when required. An out-of-service
condition exists when 50 percent or more of the required ID
numbers are missing for each material or when any ID number
mistepresents the material transported.

5. POISON INHALATION HAZARD (PIH} MARKINGS

a. Non-Bulk Packaging - Present When Required

An out-of-service condition exists when required markings are
missing or illegible.

b. Bulk Packaging - Present When Required

An out-of-service condition exists when required markings are
missing or illegible.
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6. NON-BULK PACKAGING

Package Integrity

A hazardous material leaking in or from a package constitutes
an out-of-service condition.

7. LOADING AND SECUREMENT

{1 a Blocking and Bracing

Transporting Classes/Divisions 1, 2, 3,4, 5, 6.1, 7 or 8 materials
which are not blocked or braced to prevent significant motion
relative to vehicle while in transif constitutes an out-of-service
condition,

{1 b Product Compatibility

Transporting incompatible commodities constitutes an out-of-
service condition, unless otherwise excepted.

C Poison/Edible Materials

Transporting packages requiring poison labels in the same
vehicle with foodstuffs, feed, or other edible materials intended
for consumption by humans or animals constitutes an out-of-
service condition, unless otherwise excepted.

NOTE: When initiating an out-of-service action, contact proper
health authority within your jurisdiction.

8. FORBIDDEN ITEMS

Forbidden Materials

The transportation of forbidden items constitutes an out-of-
service condition.
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9,  RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS - RADIATION LEVELS

Measured at Surface of Vehicle

An out-of-service condition exists when measurement exceeds
2mSv(200 mrem/ hour), at accessible surface of vehicle.

NOTE: When initiating out-of-service action, contact the

appropriate health physicists, or radiation agency with
jurisdiction.
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